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Foreword

This Guide containing information on living in Japan was
prepared by the Japan Society for the Promotion of Science (JSPS)
for the benefit of overseas researchers who come to Japan under
the Postdoctoral Fellowship for Foreign Researchers, the Invitation
Fellowship Program for Research in Japan, or the Summer Program.
Please make use of it whenever you need assistance.

All of us at JSPS sincerely hope that your research life in Japan
will be highly fruitful.

Japan Society for the Promotion of Science
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Sakura (Cherry Blossoms)
What this flower signifies in Japan:
Spiritual beauty, feminine grace
One of the national flowers of Japan,
the cherry blossom has been loved
by people in Japan since the Heian
Period (794-1185). The custom
of hanami (flower viewing) that
Japanese people enjoy can be
traced back to Daigo-no Hanami, a
great flower-viewing banquet held by
Toyotomi Hideyoshi in the sixteenth
century.
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Chapter 1 Procedures for Entry and Residence in Japan

Chapter 1

Procedures for Entry and Residence in Japan

This chapter explains the immigration and resident registration
procedures which must be followed by all foreign researchers planning
to conduct academic research activities at a Japanese university or
other research institute for a period exceeding three months. Please
also note that citizens from some countries are required to obtain a visa
even if they plan to stay in Japan for less than three months.

1-1 Obtaining a Visa

To enter Japan, you must first obtain a visa from a Japanese
Embassy or Consulate that indicates the purpose and length of your
stay in your passport.

Foreign researchers who are planning a long-term stay in Japan
should keep in mind that it may take from two to three months
(or even longer) to process your visa application after you apply
for your visa at the Japanese Embassy or Consulate. You should
therefore check with the Embassy or Consulate about the application
procedure well in advance of your intended departure.

Certificate of Eligibility

Attaching your Certificate of Eligibility when applying for a visa
will shorten the time it takes to issue the visa. This certificate is
issued when an application is made on your behalf by your agent
in Japan (generally a host researcher). You should therefore consult
with your host researcher regarding this matter. The application
process for a Certificate of Eligibility will take one to three months.

Procedure for Obtaining a Certificate of Eligibility and
Disembarkation

(1) The host institution that invites a foreign researcher applies for
a Certificate of Eligibility at the Immigration Bureau of Japan,
Ministry of Justice.

(2) It takes approximately one to three months for the Certificate
of Eligibility to be issued, which is then sent to the host
institution.
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(3) Once the Certificate of Eligibility is received, the person
in charge at the host institution forwards it to the foreign
researcher overseas.

(4)(5) The foreign researcher should submit his/her visa
application, accompanied by the Certificate of Eligibility,
to the Japanese Embassy or Consulate in his/her country
of residence. The researcher should contact the nearest
Japanese Embassy or Consulate for details.

The host institution is advised to take into account the time it
takes for processing and sending the certificate and apply for the
Certificate of Eligibility at least three to three and a half months
prior to the foreign researcher’s scheduled date of entry to Japan.
It is recommended that the foreign researcher consult his/her host
researcher about the application well in advance.

Host Institution

b (1) Applies for Certificate of Eligibility

Immigration Bureau of Japan, Ministry of Justice

Eigs =Az._|bnbm l,;.%a A
OB EIRBEFAEZ X

b (2) Issues Certificate of Eligibility

PV CATAZRI LR

HEAMRE

Host Institution

&S LEILAELY EWipd L ACRATULEIBLLETA &

@IS (£DAREE IRRED

(3) Sends Certificate of Eligibility to Foreign Researcher

Foreign Researcher

& L&HEo%n)

| oEiEER

(4) Applies for Visa (with Certificate of Eligibility attached)

i
~
c
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tfhénv Lx

NE rs

Japanese Embassy or Consulate Overseas
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(5) Issues Visa
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Foreign Researcher

Immigration Check (Landing Examination)

Entry to Japan
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Chapter 1 Procedures for Entry and Residence in Japan

1-2 Status of Residence

A foreign person’s status of residence and period of stay are
officially determined when he or she is permitted to enter (land
in) Japan, and a landing permission stamp will be imprinted in
his or her passport. A sample of the landing permission stamp is
shown below.

JAFAM ITMNIGRATION INSPECTOR

L B 3% A

LANDING PERMISSION

TRl 25 nAy. 2002
ks
ws: Special kst in Homanit les!
Intemat
CERIA

ional Sacvi

Long-term (exceeding three months) foreign researchers
conducting research in Japan are assigned one of three statuses
of residence: Professor, Researcher or Cultural Activities.

Sta.t us of Authorized Activities in Japan Period of
Residence Stay

Professor Research, research guidance and | 5 years,3
educational activities at universities | years, 1 year,
and affiliated institutes or at advanced | or 3 months
technical schools designated as Koto-
senmon-gakko in Japan.

Researcher Research activities performed under a | 5 years, 3
contract with public or private institutions | years, 1 year,
in Japan (excluding activities described | or 3 months
under the status of “Professor”).

Cultural Non-salaried academic/artistic activities, | 3 years,

Activities specialized research into Japanese | 1 year, 6
culture/art, or study of Japanese culture/ | months, or 3
art under the guidance of specialists | months
(excluding activities under the status of
“Student” or “Trainee”).
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Chapter 1 Procedures for Entry and Residence in Japan

1-3 Residence Card

A Residence Card is issued to all foreign persons who will
be conducting research in Japan for three months or longer,
including those who have any resident status other than a
“Temporary Visitor” visa.

Please provide a photo meeting the following criteria when
completing the Residence Card issuance procedures.

1. The photo must be of the applicant only.

5+3
2. The photo must have been taken within
three months before the application for
0 2543 registration.

3. The measurements excluding the border
of the photo must meet the required
dimensions in the illustration on the left
(the size of the face includes the top of
the head, including hair, to the tip of the
chin).

L

(Unit: mm) . .
4. The photo subject must be facing

forward and without a hat.

5. Photo must not have any background
(including shadows).

6. The photo must be clear.

1-3-1 Ports of Entry

If Entering Via Narita Airport, Haneda Airport, Chubu
Airport or Kansai Airport

A landing permission verification stamp will be entered into
your passport, and you will be issued a Residence Card. Within
14 days of establishing your place of residence, you must bring
your Residence Card to your local municipal office and notify
the authorities of your address.

If Entering Via Another Port of Entry

The landing permission entered in your passport will be
accompanied by a note indicating that you will be issued a
Residence Card at a later date. Within 14 days of establishing
your place of residence, you must visit your local municipal
office and notify the authorities of your address. Once you do
that, a regional immigration office will mail your Residence
Card to you.
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Chapter 1 Procedures for Entry and Residence in Japan

Individuals who will be staying in Japan for three months or longer
are required to enroll in the national health insurance and the national
pension systems. Be sure to complete procedures for enrolling in
these programs when completing the procedures noted above.

Individuals with a Residence Card, like Japanese citizens, can request
copies of their resident registry at their local municipal office.

For the national health insurance system, see section 3-5-4.

1-3-2 Carry Your Residence Card at All Times

You are required to carry your Residence Card with you at all
times, even if you are carrying your passport. You must show
your card to any immigration inspector, immigration control
officer, police officer or other such authority that asks to see it.
If you forget to keep your Residence Card with you, you may be
punished by law with a fine.

1-3-3 Social Security and Tax Number System

In accordance with the Social Security and Tax Number System
(nicknamed “My Number”), which went into effect in January
2016, all registered residents of Japan are being issued a twelve-
digit individual number, including foreign residents conducting
research in Japan for three months or longer who have a visa
status other than “short-term stay” (temporary visitors).

This number will be required for various types of administrative
procedures, including social security and tax procedures as well
as disaster countermeasures. Since you will be asked for your
individual number for tax procedures at the research institute
where you work and other places, please be sure to obtain your
individual number and individual number notification card when
you file your resident registration. As a rule, once you receive
your number, it will not change throughout your lifetime. If you
leave Japan and then re-enter the country, you will be given the
same number.

1-4 Residency Procedures

Visa-related procedures must be performed at the regional
immigration office that administers the area where you live.

If you get married, or if there is a change in your surname or
your nationality/region, please file a notification of a change of

11

3
3,
0
D
=3
o
>




7

3 Tohe)

Ui A - OB TR

W5 U LpoZ<  ELBITLES H

1-4-1 —BHECBARNT

M%&%%Evﬁﬁﬁ—F%%Oﬂlk#&l#%%\oﬁél%
FAZL
P = IUE COTEE) % S 2 72017 AT 2 B A 1, G L
EANM L Ruite

fﬁllﬁ%%ﬁﬁ%ﬁ%i%biﬁk(pwﬁF%F&&Lﬁil
T B ). Az LIEAR T CME L2 g, 2o famii

%%ﬁfiﬁ#é aiféiﬁho&lﬁliﬁ% SHAE L2

kﬁ“”"]‘%ﬁ‘é’%bﬂé &l &V)i@“@“c\ {JEE'L‘C(téb‘

Toyp) ¥ FA L

TR 1 R oA, 2o E T AR L
TLEEE W,

L <hHnh2ES
1-4-2 EIEHED
WE AU 2 el i 2 g b, WA 1) ik
%g%z&%éXJ%M%%Hé@ﬁ%ﬁbvaéﬁaJL%@
GRS R ORT & 20 ISR ) FHA, |
GLE KT & %1 2 = & 70 RS OB & 11 B i, L
DHE LY T,

Ep3 T HhA  TS5UA

1-4-3 & Eﬁﬂl’s‘]@ﬁ%ﬁ

TWYs) ¥ hA ey L AL o Tw ML LA
TR, KRR OB IR L & b I YoE SR E T A5 ALE A
370U S R s C ORI+ 22 LT E %
52 AVEY] AUFE) nh
ﬁoiof‘ﬁ%w%&%%®ii%% n#%%%m%ﬁzfmﬁ

vy & A LA BN

SR L5 ¥ e A, WMo TR0 & 25T, 15
W2 BT 2 050 h ) 3.

%mﬁﬁeﬁﬁém ig Bk, B o s As T 5 0

SR O T O T (640 FRi 2 5+ 5 A

@tofiEH%%@ﬁTﬁaxzﬁmsﬁﬁmﬁaxﬁ>%L&

wni&@iﬁﬂoﬁmi% Sk HE RS — PR
Lerdw xxlov) B B IEHIBIZLDA D Exd HBOILKLATVDIZHTH

Fd A, Tl EE%®%%AIAEH SRR AR A~ T +
A—grkr¥— WwAbﬁT<téw

Ty X PAZSILA WL &

B Fﬁ%ﬁnﬁaﬁ; EIERTE . £~ (KER hitpy//wwew

(oL

.moj.go.jp/ONLINE/IMMIGRATION/16-3html) T ?6 5k }\if %9,
&z\Eﬁ%m%ﬁxf$§uﬁﬁﬁn1La@ﬁ%a&n‘it\

k-X 3] =l

BEHEHOREIZ LY £,

12

Chapter 1 Procedures for Entry and Residence in Japan

name, gender, or nationality/region. If your Residence Card is
lost, stolen or destroyed, you must request a replacement card
from your regional immigration office within 14 days of the day
you noticed it was missing (or from the day you re-enter Japan,
if you noticed this while you were overseas).

1-4-1 Temporary Leave of the Country and Re-entry Permit

In July 2012, the Ministry of Justice put in place a new residency
management system, under which foreign nationals who possess
a valid passport and Residence Card may leave Japan and return
within one year without, as a rule, needing to apply for a re-entry
permission. This is called the “Special Re-entry System.” When
departing Japan on leave, be sure to bring your Residence Card
with you.

As this system is subject to change, please be sure to check the
latest information on the Immigration Bureau’s webpage:

http://www.immi-moj.go.jp/newimmiact_1/en/point_3-4.html

1-4-2 Activities Other Than Those Authorized

Foreigners who want to engage in an activity involving the
management of a business or remuneration other than that
authorized under the assigned status of residence must apply for
and obtain permission to do so in advance.

Foreigners engaging in an activity other than that authorized are
subject to punishment by law.

1-4-3 Extension of Your Period of Stay

Your period of stay is determined together with your status of
residence at the time of your landing in Japan. Foreigners are
only allowed to stay in Japan within that period of time. If you
want to remain in Japan under the same status of residence
beyond your authorized period of stay, you must apply for and
obtain an extension.

If you wish to extend your period of stay, you must apply to
renew your visa by the last day of the period of stay permitted
under your current visa. Individuals with a period of stay of six
months or longer can generally apply three months prior to their
visa expiration date. When you submit an application, you need
to present your passport, Residence Card and other documents.
For details, please inquire at the regional immigration bureau
where you live or the Immigration Information Center.
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The Application for Extension of Period of Stay can be
downloaded from website of the Ministry of Justice ([ http:/
www.moj.go.jp/ONLINE/IMMIGRATION/16-3.html)

Anyone staying in Japan beyond their authorized period of stay
is subject to punishment and/or deportation by law.

1-4-4 Change of Your Status of Residence

Foreigners who want to stop their present activity and
concentrate on an activity that is different from the one
authorized under their status of residence must apply for and
obtain a change of status of residence.

The submission of such an application does not necessarily
guarantee its approval.

Anyone receiving an income from an activity other than that
authorized under their status of residence or conducting an
unauthorized activity with remuneration without first obtaining this
permission is subject to punishment and/or deportation by law.

Guidelines for Changes in the Visa Status of Residence and
Extension of Visa Period of Stay (Revised) have been estab-
lished, and from April 2010, to encourage enrollment into
Social Insurance, you must now show your health insurance
card at the service counter when applying for changing a visa
status. Please note that even if you are not able to show a
health insurance card, this does not mean that your applica-
tion will not be accepted or considered invalid.

1-5 Procedures for Family Members

The spouse or children of those residing in Japan under the status
of Professor, Researcher, or Cultural Activities are eligible for the
status of residence of Dependent. This status is defined as follows:

Status of

Peri f
Residence eriod of Stay

Authorized Activities in Japan

Dependent | The daily activities as spouse | 5 years, 4 years and
and dependent children of those | 3 months, 4 years, 3
authorized to reside in Japan | years and 3 months,
under the status of Professor, | 3 years, 2 years and 3
Researcher, or Cultural Activities. | months, 2 years, 1 year
and 3 months, 1 year, 6

months, or 3 months
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Chapter 1 Procedures for Entry and Residence in Japan

If family members accompany foreign researchers, a separate
visa application from that of the foreign researcher must be
made and extra time may be required to process the application.

If the foreign researcher is already in Japan, the researcher can
either submit an Application for the Certificate of Eligibility
at an immigration bureau in Japan for his/her family to obtain
a visa, or the main family member can apply at a Japanese
Embassy or Consulate abroad. For application forms and details,
please inquire at your regional immigration bureau.

Please be aware that if accompanying family members are
planning a long-term stay of more than three months and
mistakenly enter Japan under the status of temporary visitor
(normally called a “tourist visa”), it is quite difficult to change
their visa status after they enter the country.

Status of Period of
a. us o Authorized Activities in Japan ertoc.o
Residence Stay

Temporary | Sightseeing, vacation, sports, visiting | 90 days, 30
Visitor relatives, going on site inspection tours, | days,or 15
participating in lectures/meetings, business | days
contacts or other similar activities during a
short period of stay in Japan.

1-5-1 If a Child is Born in Japan

The following procedures are required if a child is born while in
Japan:

1) Birth Registration Certificate

Obtain a birth certificate from the supervising physician and
submit the birth registration application to municipal office
of the city, ward or town where you reside within 14 days of
the date of birth. A Birth Registration Receipt Certificate
will be issued based on the application.
The following items are required when applying for a birth
registration.

a. Birth certificate

b. Mother and Child Health Handbook

c. Applicant’s inkan stamp (signature also acceptable)

d. Health Insurance Card
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2) Passport Application
Apply for a passport for the newborn child at the Embassy or
Consulate of your home country.

3) Application for Visa Status of Residence and Period of Stay

Apply at an immigration bureau office within 30 days of the
date of birth.
If you submit a copy of your resident register when you
apply for your newborn child’s visa status of residence, you
do not need to report his/her address again to the municipal
office after obtaining the visa.

For more details concerning the entry and residence procedures
described in this chapter, please refer to:

A Guide to Entry and Residence Procedures in Japan

for Foreign Nationals
(a bilingual text published by Nihon Kajo Publishing Co., Ltd.,

available in Japanese-English editions)

1-6 Immigration and Visa Consultations

1-6-1 Information Centers

To help foreign residents of Japan, the Immigration Bureau
has established Immigration Information Centers at Regional
Immigration Bureaus and branch offices (see p. 176) in Sendai,
Tokyo, Yokohama, Nagoya, Osaka, Kobe, Hiroshima and
Fukuoka. These centers provide consultation services and
information on immigration and visa-related issues in several
foreign languages (including English, Chinese, Korean and
Spanish).

Consultants will respond to your inquiries over the phone or in
person at Regional Immigration Bureaus and branch offices (see
p. 177) in Sapporo, Takamatsu and Naha.

% Immigration Information Centers (weekdays 8:30 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.)
Tel: 0570-013904 (Navi Dial)
Tel: 03-5796-7112 (for an IP phone, PHS, or overseas)
(G http://www.immi-moj.go.jp/english/info/index.html
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1-6-2 One-Stop Consultation Support Centers

In partnership with the consultation desks of local government
offices, support centers have been established to provide advice
on government procedures related to immigration control and
everyday life issues. Consultations are also available in foreign
languages (including English and Chinese).

% Consultation Support Center for Foreign Residents
Shinjuku Multicultural Plaza, Tokyo Metropolitan Health Plaza
“Hygeia” 11F., 2-44-1 Kabuki-cho, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 160-
0021
Tel: 03-3202-5535

% Saitama Information & Support Center for Foreign
Residents
Urawa Godo Chosha 3F, 5-6-5 Kitaurawa, Urawa-ku, Saitama-
shi, Saitama 330-0074
Tel: 048-833-3296

* Hamamatsu One-Stop Support Center for Foreign Residents
Create Hamamatsu 4F, 2-1 Hayauma-cho, Naka-ku, Hamamatsu-
shi, Shizuoka 430-0916
Tel: 053-458-2170
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Useful Japanese Expressions (1)

[ | Nh b IS BT VSR

EFILEFERR (1)

BlZEH (TEFET),

Ohayo (gozaimasu). Good morning.

ZAIZHIZ,

Konnichiwa. Hello. /Good afternoon.

BRIA (LI,

Oyasumi(nasai). Good night.

Z AT A

Konbanwa. Good evening.

PSR

Sayonara. Goodbye.

Lx F7

Ja mata. See you.

1T,

Hai. Yes.

VW Zo

lie. No.

HYBE)(TSIVET )

Arigatd (gozaimasu). Thank you.

EInzLELTC

Doitashimashite. You’re welcome.

TAHAELA

Sumimasen. Excuse me.

TOALRI WV,

Gomennasai. I’m sorry.

£9 %

Dozo. Please. /Here you are.

ba ) A

Wakarimasen. I don’t understand.

b £ L7

Wakarimashita. I understand.

0: Pronunciation should be lengthened, like “oh.”
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Ayame (Japanese Iris)

What this flower signifies in Japan:
Good news, hope

A flower of late spring, the ayame is
a very popular iris species in Japan.
However, there are similar iris species
(shobu and kakitsubata), which
causes some confusion. Since all of
them are beautiful, there is a Japanese
expression—"In any case, it’s either
ayame or kakitsubata”—meaning that
itis difficult to select one.



v L) *3“
HoOEFw
ZuiZls)
Ry 7Y
W2

&iw

MO CATFAZIIL R N 2 1EA BE) ¥ PATAXOITLLD B

%I}\Tﬂf’“%‘z’ﬁ 1R R R % 3% “Cu\< 7eDiZid, 2o
oo x A SLD  Lwllwe 3% »< 1R heHLD
i(ﬁ@%ﬁ“kééﬁ’ﬁ@ﬁ% BT 2 2 kARG T . HEO
'»(Lv »< CLATAEIL® ZhE 2

Tl T 5 7212 1 ﬂlkﬁn%i FEE TN S ENY
VhiTAEY

xﬂn%a;<w AL L EBEOLET.

Ll LwdL
2-1 JEE0ES

BT CATAEIL® Ldlp
2-1-1 ABEARREBOT-HDES

IFVhIFAEY) X A B LATFAIILR KD

xxmn&%@¢ 3. SR RS mm%ﬁm%wﬁ%(ﬁ%
% H)%m%waéa‘éﬁébiT(f

5 MFAEY) X DA AV CATAEI Lo EAL 9
&fi%ﬁ %%fﬁwxnamlAm P B AT
t+‘fﬁ%bi%ko%of Z@%imdw”%%gﬁé%ﬁu\

SHFvihl L e 25 zmaé:%l“ﬁ £ g

‘%# %HH%%EL B AL ﬁ%%$uméﬁ

VEILLITA

Ehih ) £3. FNEMEC ;ofii%rgaw BAND Y £,

PN LAAZIILY (< L €2 L2t AER) & DA

BB AFIRE O 7- b (D18 B HGEE % 15> 21 Hi 7o # ]

ZLNDIEVWHLIES LA

@ B KRFEA

Fomb LA FopL L Eung LALAZHELIELAK
JeigiE R s BoE R FWITHERE
B 1AL EonC %UUEE(%/JK A< HIVHD L EoHi
R R A I 78 BER JENBERER
i B IHELEVHK VA ELEVAK Wb T Eua
SN v CINH NS HTRE
LHELEVAK b 1= EFuH REHLIZVAL
FLRE FRH R R
H{LFERELHAL WiEL & uaiC 2K i Euaid
RIS RE KIRNR PR
5 2DHREVAHL Ch F Ll AN TS3Y/XY
FHERE HERY BERA
B OE Eua LHELHEVHL HErH) LA Lo ELAK
R FORORA KREﬂ?ﬂk%
LHxHHLI LI EIBFLLELHL LHELIDH HELHK
pisavy PR AR TR
LI TL LoorEuaid EHEEITHELHLEVHK LI FINLEIEVAK
R REE WILERSE PR R
FLx L Zos Th & D) LAKELHKC VEEL LA
b$®mk¥k% R YN S —AEREE
LZRFICYOELAL (MO0 ~13%/X4 LAED E Loo h ALK
i VRN PR N e EF RS N
LeIzoEsiv 0 LERLEVHC LALBIZEW i]‘<
HWHE KT NIESyNES IEPLPN
i*{’}f 77( 77‘@?%751‘7‘?\( S LR 73\(
GHlipNES BYPORA fRIRE
ik & oA LR BEEo L A Ko
s B 22 anPNeS BCARBERE A
24

Chapter 2 Living Accommodations in Japan

Chapter 2

Living Accommodations in Japan

To conduct long-term research in Japan, it is important for for-
eign researchers to secure suitable living accommodations as
quickly as possible. We therefore recommend that you discuss
your lodging requirements with your host researcher well before
coming to Japan.

2-1 Types of Housing

2-1-1 Housing for Foreign Researchers

Some research institutions which host foreign researchers pro-
vide inexpensive (usually furnished) lodging (see table below).
Most, however, do not have sufficient housing to accommodate
everyone. If you wish to secure housing at your host institution,
you should decide the date of your arrival in Japan, and consult
with your host researcher and apply for it through the person in
charge of housing well in advance. Please note that you may not
be able to live in this housing depending on your employment
status.

The following academic institutions provide housing facili-
ties for foreign researchers:

1) National University Corporations
Hokkaido University Hokkaido University of Education
Muroran Institute of Technology Otaru University of Commerce
Obihiro University of Agriculture & Veterinary Medicine Asahikawa Medical College

Kitami Institute of Technology Hirosaki University

Iwate University Tohoku University

Akita University Yamagata University

Fukushima University Ibaraki University

University of Tsukuba Utsunomiya University

Gunma University Saitama University

Chiba University The University of Tokyo

Tokyo Medical & Dental University Tokyo University of Foreign Studies

Tokyo Gakugei University Tokyo University of Agriculture & Technology

Tokyo National University of Fine Arts & Music Tokyo Institute of Technology
Tokyo University of Marine Science & Technology Ochanomizu University
The University of Electro-Communications ~ Hitotsubashi University

Yokohama National University Niigata University

Nagaoka University of Technology Joetsu University of Education

University of Yamanashi Shinshu University

University of Toyama Kanazawa University

Fukui University Gifu University

Shizuoka University Hamamatsu University School of Medicine
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Nagoya University Aichi University of Education

Nagoya Institute of Technology Toyohashi University of Technology

Mie University Shiga University

Shiga University of Medical Science Kyoto University

Kyoto University of Education Kyoto Institute of Technology

Osaka University Osaka Kyoiku University

Hyogo University of Teacher Education Kobe University

Nara Women’s University Wakayama University

Tottori University Shimane University

Okayama University Hiroshima University

Yamaguchi University The University of Tokushima

Naruto University of Education Kagawa University

Ehime University Kochi University

Fukuoka University of Education Kyushu University

Kyushu Institute of Technology Saga University

Nagasaki University Kumamoto University

Oita University University of Miyazaki

Kagoshima University National Institute of Fitness and Sports in Kanoya
University of the Ryukyus Nara Institute of Science and Technology

Japan Advanced Institute of Science & Technology National Graduate Institute for Policy Studies

2) Inter-University Research Institute Corporations

National Institutes for the Humanities National Institutes of Natural Sciences
High Energy Accelerator Research Organization
Research Organization of Information and Systems

3) Others

National Institute for Minamata Disease Japan Aerospace Exploration Agency
National Institute of Radiological Sciences

National Agriculture and Food Research Organization

National Institute of Advanced Industrial Science and Technology

RIKEN Japan Science and Technology Agency

Japan Atomic Energy Agency National Center for Global Health and Medicine

Some public and private universities, as well as prefectural and
other local bodies in Japan, offer housing for foreign research-
ers. The following two facilities in the Tokyo and Tsukuba ar-
eas do not restrict conditions of residence to certain affiliated
research organizations. This housing also has a large number of
rooms and equipment.

Housing in the Tokyo Area

In the Tokyo area, the Tokyo International Exchange Center
of the Tokyo Academic Park in Aomi, the Rinkai district, is a
housing facility for foreign students and researchers. This facil-
ity provides about 800 furnished rooms for living (about 10% of
which are for researchers) and common facilities such as study
rooms, lounges, and gyms. The facility includes an international
conference hall, meeting rooms, and open spaces where a vari-
ety of international exchange events can be held. If you want to
live here, you must apply through your host institution.
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% Japan Student Services Organization
Tokyo International Exchange Center
Tokyo Academic Park, 2-2-1 Aomi, Koto-ku, Tokyo 135-8630
Tel: 03-5520-6033 [N http://www.jasso.go.jp/index_e.html

Housing in the Tsukuba Science City Area

In the Tsukuba area, Ninomiya House and Takezono House,
owned by the Japan Science and Technology Agency (JST) and
managed by the Japan International Science and Technology
Exchange Center, are housing facilities for researchers. These
rooms are furnished.

Ninomiya House is equipped with a salon, a library offering
wireless Internet access, seminar rooms and guest rooms. It also
holds a variety of monthly events, including ones with an inter-
national flavor and others with academic content.

* Ninomiya House (184 rooms)

* Takezono House (36 rooms)
Please contact the following for further information about these
houses:

JST International Residence for Foreign Researchers:

Ninomiya House

Tel: 029-858-7000 [N http://www.jst.go.jp/inter/jsthouse/en/index.html

2-1-2 Private Housing

Private housing can be divided into two general types:

1) Apartments — usually of one to three rooms with a bathroom
and kitchen, rental rates vary depending on the facilities pro-
vided and location.

2) Rental Houses — usually Japanese style. As a rule, neither of
these types come furnished. You may, therefore, need to either
rent or buy necessary furnishings if you choose to rent private
housing.

Although some universities have
recently begun providing housing
facilities for families, it is likely that _;9
you will need to rent a private apart- p i

ment or house if you plan to have S:ﬁi ..... ([Llj{
your family with you in Japan. - l
2DK %4 7 ORI E

Typical 2DK accommodation
(2 rooms + “dining kitchen”)
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2-2 Renting Private Housing

If you plan to look for private housing after you arrive in Japan,
you will probably need to use the services of a real estate agent
in order to find housing that suits your needs. Since there are
special customs involved in the process of searching for and
renting real estate in Japan which foreigners may have difficulty
in understanding, we recommend that you not try to do so on
your own but bring a Japanese person along to assist you.

Another way of looking for private housing is to look on the In-
ternet, or in housing information magazines, English-language
newspapers, etc. If you find something that looks good, you can
call the number provided directly to inquire about it.

The Japan Property Management Association provides rental
housing information on its website in foreign languages including
English, Chinese, and Korean ([i® http://www.welcome.jpm.jp/
english/).

2-2-1 Average Rental Fee

Rental fees are substantially higher in metropolitan areas than in
outlying cities, and rent varies according to the distance of the
house/apartment from the central district, the size of the prop-
erty, and its age.

Generally, the monthly rental fee for an apartment with one liv-
ing room, a kitchen and a bathroom is about ¥80,000 to 90,000
in major cities and ¥60,000 to 70,000 in outlying cities.

A maintenance fee and utility charges will also be added to your
monthly housing expense. For details, see section 2-3.

2-2-2 Rent-related Costs

Various fees and deposits are required when renting real estate
in Japan. These may include tetsuke-kin (holding deposit),
shiki-kin (security deposit), rei-kin (key money), and chukai-
assenryo (real estate agent’s fee).

The tetsuke-kin is a deposit paid to the landlord in advance of
signing the rental contract to show that you are interested in
securing the property. (Please note that the deposit may not be
refundable if you decide not to rent the property.) The tetsuke-
kin is applied to the rent-related fees when you sign the contract.
You will need to pay the required shiki-kin and rei-kin as well as
one month’s rent in advance to the landlord when you sign the
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contract. If you use the services of a real estate agent, you will
also need to pay the agent’s fee at that time.

The amount of these fees and deposits can vary by district and type
of property. As a general practice, it is best to be prepared to pay
fees and deposits, as well as advance rent in an amount equivalent
to five to seven months’ rent when signing the rental contract.

A description of these fees—their amounts and whether or not
they are refundable —is as follows:

Fee/ Amount -

Deposit Required Refundable Description
Shiki-kin | About 1 -2 Yes Security deposit is to cover such
(security | months’ rent* costs as unpaid rent. The landlord
deposit) may apply this deposit to the

cleaning of the room or repairs
and replacement of fixtures
when the tenant moves out.
The remaining balance, if any,
is refundable to the tenant, but
in some cases, tenants may be
invoiced for further payment.

Rei-kin About 1 -2 No Paid to the landlord as a custom
(key months’ rent* to thank them for the right to use
money) their property. Some landlords do

not charge this fee.

Chukai- About 1 No Fee paid to the intermediary real
assenryo | month’s rent* estate agent.

(real estate
agent’s fee)

Advance | 1 month’s No May be prorated when moving in
Rent rent* or out in the middle of the month.

*There is no set amount as this differs by region.

@+@+@+@=

Shiki-kin Rei-kin Chukai-assenryo 1 month’s rent Total amount
(security (key money) (real estate needed when
deposit) agent’s fee) signing rental

contract

In some cases, you will also be required to take out fire insurance.
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2-2-3 Rental Contract Procedures and Precautions

A Rental Contract is drawn up after details have been settled be-
tween the landlord and tenant with the help of the real estate agent.

An inkan stamp (or a signature) is required to conclude the
rental contract. Since a rental contract is legally binding once
concluded, be certain you thoroughly understand its terms be-
fore you stamp or sign it.

Further, rental contracts normally require a guarantor (hosho-
nin). You will, therefore, need to ask a qualified person (such as
a researcher at your host institution) to be your guarantor.

Since most rental contracts are written in Japanese, you should
have your guarantor or another Japanese person accompany you
when you sign the rental contract.

2-3 Rent and Other Fees

After you move in, you will need to pay the required rent, main-
tenance fees and utility charges every month.

1) Rent (Yachin): Rent is customarily paid monthly.

2) Maintenance Fee (Kyoeki-hi): The maintenance fee covers
the maintenance and management of common facilities, such
as hallways, stairways, elevators, outdoor lighting and other
shared parts of such properties as apartment buildings. This
fee is separate from the rent, as it is pooled by the residents
to cover the cost of maintenance.

3) Utility Charges (Kokyo-ryokin): Utilities include electric-
ity, gas, water, telephone and other such services charged
separately from rent. These fees are paid to the respective
service/utility companies. You can pay these fees by having
them automatically debited from your bank account, or you
can pay them at a bank, post office, or convenience store.

bhad> ‘sl
FREDEE
Japanese-style living room
IELNANALS _\‘_'
&< ﬁbh 611%]351@%%
House Jjutaku ==
Apartment (wooden walls) apato TIN— b
Apartment (concrete walls) manshon ~>ar
Real Estate Agent Jfudosanya AEERE
Landlord oya-san ARSI A
a, 0, U: Pronunciation should be lengthened, like “ah,” “oh” and “you.”

Frequently Used Housing Terms

Holding deposit tetsuke-kin FtE
Security deposit shiki-kin e

Key money rei-kin Lz

Rent yachin xE

Real estate agent’s fee chitkai-assenryo RN adiERt
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2-4 Electricity, Gas, and Water

Electricity The electrical frequency differs between eastern and
western Japan as divided by the Fuji River (in Shizuoka Pre-
fecture) and Itoi River (in Niigata Prefecture). Since it is 100
volts/50 hertz in eastern Japan and 100 volts/60 hertz in western
Japan, please take care when using electrical appliances in an
area they were not designed for.

e

BEROIL—H—

Power circuit breaker
If you have a power failure at your home, it may be because you
are using electricity in excess of your home’s amperage capac-
ity. Turn off any unnecessary electricity and reset the breaker
switch. If the power failure is due to a lightning surge or other
system failure, it may take a while before your service is re-
stored, so please wait calmly.

Gas There are two types of gas service depending on the area:
city gas and propane gas. You need to ask the gas company to
come to open the main valve before you @
start using the gas. Be sure that gas ap-
pliances are correctly installed and suit
the type of gas you have before using
them. Then take sufficient care when
using the gas. When not in use, you
should close the valve of each of the
gas outlets in your home. If you suspect
a gas leak, open the windows and doors
to ventilate the room thoroughly and
contact your local gas company for ser-

TOINCHRARAN
vice when needed. Propane gas cylinder

Water You need to contact your local waterworks bureau before
you can start using the water. Water supplied to Japanese homes
can be used for drinking.
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2-5 Precautions Concerning Daily Living Customs

Since Japanese culture and customs are different from your
home country, misunderstandings may arise between foreign
tenants and their landlord or neighbors over unexpected matters.
Please be careful about observing the daily living customs of
Japan. Particular attention should be given to observing the cus-
toms described in the following subsections.

2-5-1 Ventilation

Due to the high level of humidity in Japan, mold tends to devel-
op inside houses, particularly in the summer. Please be careful
about preventing the growth of mold in your home as this may
cause a problem between you and your landlord. We recom-
mend that you keep your home well ventilated to prevent the
growth of mold.

2-5-2 Interior Care

If you damage or soil the property or its furnishings, you must
pay for the repairs by yourself. As a custom, you should also
restore everything to its original condition at your own expense
before moving out. If you wish to make any renovations, you
must first obtain permission from your landlord.

2-5-3 Garbage Disposal

Each city, ward, town and village has its own rules for the dis-
posal of household garbage. Please ask your landlord or see
the municipal office’s website or pamphlet for information on
garbage disposal rules and be sure to follow these rules. The
following are examples of common points concerning garbage
disposal:

1) Garbage Categories
Combustible garbage, Non-combustible garbage, Large-
sized garbage, Recyclables (paper, bottles, cans, etc.). Rules
for separating garbage vary from district to district.

2) Garbage Collection Days
Collection days and times may be designated for each cat-
egory of garbage.

3) Collection Station
Garbage-collection stations are also designated for each
building or district.
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4) Garbage Disposal Bags
Some cities, wards, towns and villages specify the type of
garbage disposal bag (such as transparent garbage bags) that
may be used.

5) Large-sized Garbage Handling Fee Coupon
Handling fees for large-sized garbage vary depending on the
municipality. Please purchase the necessary coupons (stick-
ers) at a convenience store or other such outlet, and attach
them to your large-sized garbage. Please note that you must
make reservations for pickup with the large-sized garbage
reception center of your local community.

L (‘f/u
B
Recyclables
j: (Sat.) 800

» s
RT3

Combustible waste

H (Mon) A (Thu) 9:30

b BA
APRT X

Non-conbustible garbage

»
X (Tue.) 9:30

Lipdle) O

% PAEA
ZHINEREHS € 2FER
Notice board indicating garbage
collection days

6) Electrical Appliances

According to the Home Appliances Recycling Law, four types
of electrical appliances must not be disposed of, even as large-
sized garbage: refrigerators and freezers; air conditioners; wash-
ing machines and clothes dryers; and TVs. Please consult a local
electrical appliances shop or your local government office. The
Home Appliances Recycling Center (Tel: 03-5296-7200) ac-
cepts disposal of these items within the 23 wards of Tokyo.

7) Home Computers

Since personal computers are not collected with other large-
sized garbage, apply directly with manufacturers to have your
computers collected. Computers bearing Recycling Seals (mar-
keted after October 2003) are collected free of charge. Recy-
cling fees are charged for earlier models. For further details,
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visit the web page (I8 http://www.pc3r.jp/e/) of the PC 3R Pro-
motion Association (Tel: 03-5282-7685).

2-5-4 Cohabitation, Noise and Other Matters

It is the custom in Japan to rent a house/apartment to a single
tenant, and such a clause is usually in the rental contract. It is
considered a violation of the contract for additional people to
live in a rented house/apartment without obtaining the permis-
sion of the landlord. According to Japanese custom, it is also
considered bad manners to be noisy or to cook in the hallways
or other shared areas of apartment buildings. Please be careful
to observe these and other Japanese customs.

2-5-5 Pets

Since pets are not allowed at many rented properties, you should
confirm this with the landlord before moving in. If you keep
a dog older than 91 days, you must register it at a municipal
health care center or relevant division within 30 days of obtain-
ing it. It must also be given a rabies shot once a year.

2-5-6 Moving Out of Your Rented House/Apartment

When you decide to move out of your rented house/apartment,
you should give your landlord a notice at least one month in ad-
vance. If you wait until the last minute to give notice, you will
be charged the next month’s rent. The security deposit you paid
when you moved in is used to clean the property or make re-
pairs when you move out, but if you leave it in unusually severe
condition, you may be required to pay additional expenses.

Do not forget to settle your electricity, gas, water, telephone and
other utility bills by contacting the respective companies several
days before you move out.
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Useful Japanese Expressions (2)
IS Bh T V&5IFA

EfEEFEEN (2)

AAADY $H Ao
Nihongo ga wakarimasen.

I don’t understand
Japanese.

FaN (£33 [02

YFE 2 T ATV E T D
Eigo wo hanasu hito wa
imasuka?

Is there anyone who can
speak English?

Wwo L hBRAPFVWLET,
Yukkuri onegai shimasu.

More slowly, please.

”
FBVWTLEE N,
Kaite kudasai.

Please write it down.

/é‘&”/t ‘FbZ;
ROHE N,

Kibun ga warui.

I don’t feel good.

B ER
__wo kudasai.

Please give me .

12 13A & w
HAFETRALFTVE T,
Nihongo de nanto
iimasuka?

How do you say it in
Japanese?

W BT
Ikura desuka?

How much?

_E A FEIh
__wa arimasuka?

Do you have ___ ?

. EZTT A
__wadoko desuka?

Where is ?

L ATERVTY
__ ni ikitai desu.

Iwanttogoto___ .
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Ajisai (Hydrangea)

What this flower signifies in Japan:
Fickleness, patience, transience
Hydrangeas bloom during the rainy
season in Japan (June through July),
and have been loved by Japanese
people since ancient times,
appearing even in the Manyoshu,
an anthology of ancient poetry.
The layers of overlapping petals
symbolize prosperity. The colors of
these flowers change depending on
the pH balance of the soil.
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Chapter 3 Daily Life in Japan

Chapter 3
Daily Life in Japan

This chapter describes the fundamentals necessary for overseas
researchers for their daily life in Japan.

3-1 Banks
3-1-1 Opening a Bank Account

Opening a bank account is a convenient way to receive your liv-
ing allowance, pay utility bills, and conduct other transactions.

Since you will be asked to present some form of personal identi-
fication for verification purposes when opening a bank account,
you should bring your Residence Card, passport, or other form
of identification, as well as your inkan stamp. Some banks will
also allow you to open an account with your signature, so it is
best to ask in advance.

Basic knowledge about inkan stamps

In Japan, an inkan stamp is typically used instead of a signature
on the application form when opening a bank account. Affixing
your inkan to a document has the same effect as signing it. Since
you will need to use this inkan when making withdrawals from your
savings account or closing the account, you should take care to
keep it in a safe place.

The inkan that you register at your local government office, how-
ever, is called a jitsuin and is different from other inkan which are
referred to as mitomein. The jitsuin is used when making formal
contracts or legal documents. You will need a jitsuin, for instance,
when you purchase a car. Each foreign resident who has com-
pleted their resident registration is permitted to register one jitsuin.
While kanji, kana, or roman letters can be used for a mitomein,
with a jitsuin, your name must appear as shown on your Resi-
dence Card. Since some types of inkan cannot be registered,
please inquire at your local government office for details.

3-1-2 Automatic Payment and ATM Cash Card

Utility payments can be made by automatic bank transfer from your
account. For more information, ask at the counter of your bank.

If you apply for a cash card, you can conveniently withdraw
cash from your account through automated teller machines
(ATMs).
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Chapter 3 Daily Life in Japan

Banking Hours

Most banks are usually open from 9:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. on week-
days and closed on Saturdays, Sundays, and national holidays.
Since their services are becoming diversified and business hours
vary these days, please inquire at the bank you are intending to use
for more information.

ATMs are usually in operation on Saturdays, Sundays, and national
holidays as well. Operating hours, however, differ depending on the
bank and branch. Also, handling fees vary depending on the time of
the transaction.

ATMs are also located at many convenience stores where they
can be used 24 hours a day.

3-2 Mail

3-2-1 Post Offices

Besides handling all types of mail, the post office offers bank-
ing, insurance, and other services. Most post offices are open
9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. for mail, 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. for insur-
ance or savings transactions. Although the counter is usually
closed on Saturdays, Sundays and national holidays, one post
office in each district is open for business on these days. Ask at
your local post office for more information.

Besides post offices, stamps and postcards are also sold at con-
venience stores.

If you are not at home when the mail-carrier delivers mail such
as a parcel or registered letter that requires your signature (or
inkan), he/she will take these back to the post office and leave
a notice of delivery instead. You can arrange a redelivery, or,
if you would like to pick it up, you must bring the notice of de-
livery, personal identification such as your Residence Card and
your inkan if you have to the designated post office.

WIVAEL vy 5 ’)')meavﬁ. HE Er WIVALS

Welcometown post. japanpost.jp/etn/) HEBARYZ
xredt bl SOA%x< 2k Postcard requesting mail to be

fﬁl:%):' % Hi :&Ui” %ﬁ%% \2f 2T forwarded to a new address
48
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Post office

ZDOIEE E EE. E@D 13 % DD EBER

Left slot is for normal letters and cards,
right for other or larger envelopes
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If you move within Japan, you can notify your new address
using online service of Japan Post ( https://welcometown.post
.Jjapanpost.jp/etn/) or a change of address postcard available at
your local post office. Any mail sent to your old address will be
forwarded to your new address (in Japan) for one year.

[Postal Services Information]

% Japan Post Customer Service Center
Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. — 10:00 p.m.
Saturdays, Sundays and national holidays, 9:00 a.m. — 10:00 p.m.

Tel: 0120-23-28-86 (recorded guidance in Japanese)
0570-046-111 (for calls in English, fees apply)
0570-046-666 (for calls from a cellular phone in Japanese,

fees apply)
Information is also available on the Japan Post English website
(I http://www.japanpost.jp/en/).
3-2-2 Overseas Courier Services

Besides the post office, there are also private courier companies
that deliver letters and parcels both within Japan and overseas.
The major overseas courier companies are as follows:

% DHL Japan Tel: 0120-39-2580
http://www.dhl.co.jp/en/

% Federal Express Tel: 0120-003200 (043-298-1919)
http://www .fedex.com/jp_english/

% Nippon Courier Service Tel: 03-6892-8120

http://www.nippon-courier.co.jp/
% Overseas Courier Service (OCS) Tel: 0120-627-012
http://www.ocs.co.jp/en/index_en html

% Schenker-Seino Tel: 03-5769-7300
http://www.dbschenker-seino.jp/log-jp-jp/start/
% TNT Express Japan Tel: 0120-599-868
http://www.tnt.com/express/en_us/site/home.html
% UPS Japan Tel: 0120-27-1040

http://www.ups.com/

Note: The 0120 numbers are toll-free.

51




3-3-1 BEAOEREOVEH

éf«¥&%0< i, NTfﬂM%) A LT LA R
S0 ZOBE. SAK— R H — N, R 0 & % ST
sa§@ﬁxﬁf¢of33%%%u\%%ﬁsmmaﬁﬁﬁééﬁ
% 38880 Hc¥. 272, MM AMEATEIZE2hb Y1, 4

35 AVUEA L £HDxH Leo

iao@é@mﬂﬁt%ﬁﬁ BBMARS - 94 V7T bHD E
¥ BT ~TBARMETE).

Th b PLEA PLEAIEI LE PLEAIEILE

ARG MEIRRITIE, 7%n7@ﬁﬁﬁtr/ﬁwﬁﬁﬁf®2947#
BOEF. AV $/b«§ﬁ¢5 . 7o siEs Loy

HOZL

57JDIEI“§§0)£J6B“C%>$UH3“C§§?”O £ ¥ & =%y FOEHEIIOW
Tlid 3-3-6 ’%é/}ﬁ'ﬂ)

) cnETi. HEICEER O — R NTT O&DFi7% T
XF LA VT RSy s R KDDL & EOWRAH b 1o —
CAEHDOE LT, 208, bRl s nEis ) ¢4,

Thes) < L L<Llw

- tx@hﬁEﬁ%ﬁ%&%ﬁ(:b?b:~w&k)@ﬂm
CHT B D 50T, EFEMGADEE LT S0,

CL<BVTh D
3-3-2 ENE:E

ZLBVTA b

IW@@iNTTﬁF(ﬂméhTwi?#wﬂmﬂ/7}A/7\
Kmnﬁﬁ%bi?o ﬁﬂi'iﬁ¥®#ﬁ&5;7f¢ﬁ\&%
bHYUE xpHLobb

iﬂ?l’i’ﬁiBiﬂﬁlﬁk@iU?l‘J 7 /75‘% U35 0
%h%‘h@Fu‘?b\é‘b’éé‘éai\ ?ﬁw) EBHTY,

* NTT Tel: 116
JLzLTA b
MHEENTERE - PHS 2 51%  Tel: 0120-116000

[0 http://www.ntt.cojp/

*V T MNTT Tel: 0088-82/0120-0088-82
http://www.softbank.jp/

% KDDI Tel: 0077-777
=M http://www.kddi.com/

B, WAERSE CERBCENLZLOE LTI, 428 —4 v
b @ [Japan Tips] 2% 0 9,
% Japan Tips ¥ https://jptips.itp.ne.jp/en/

52

Chapter 3 Daily Life in Japan

3-3 Telephone
3-3-1 Installing a Telephone

To install a telephone at your residence in Japan, first make a
call to NTT (dial 116) and make an application. You will need
your ID such as passport, Residence Card, or Health Insurance
Card. There is a contract fee of ¥864 and a line facilities charge
of ¥38,880. There is also Kanyu Denwa Lite Plan which does
not charge a line facilities fee if you pay a slightly higher basic
monthly fee (prices included tax).

There are two types of phone lines: analog and digital. To con-
nect to the Internet, you can use either the analog type or the
digital type. (See section 3-3-6 for information on connecting to
the Internet.)

Note: Until recently, only NTT provided telephone line installa-
tion services. However, SoftBank, KDDI and other carriers
have also started offering these services as well. Though
these carriers do not require a line facilities charge, there are
restrictions of their service areas or special phone numbers
(such as collect calls). Please inquire with these companies
for details.

3-3-2 Domestic Telephone Calls

For domestic calls, NTT is most widely used. Alternative com-
panies include SoftBank and KDDI. While there are some slight
rate differences among the companies, all offer nighttime and
holiday discount rates.

For more information, please contact these companies at the fol-
lowing numbers:

% NTT Tel: 116
Tel: 0120-116000 (from mobile phone and PHS)
[VEI§ http://www.ntt.co.jp/index_e.html

% SoftBank Tel: 0088-82/0120-0088-82
[ http://www.softbank jp/en/
% KDDI Tel: 0077-777

[ http://www .kddi.com/english/

You can find a telephone directory in English called Japan Tips
on the Internet.
Y% Japan Tips [ https://jptips.itp.ne.jp/en/
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For inquiries in foreign languages concerning NTT
% NTT East Information Tel: 0120-364-463 (toll-free)
% NTT West Information Tel: 0120-064-337 (toll-free)

Inquiries can be made in English, Chinese, Korean, Portu-
guese, and Spanish. (9:00 a.m.—5:00 p.m., Monday through
Friday, except national holidays and year-end/New Year
holidays)

3-3-3 International Telephone Calls

KDDI is the most widely used company for international calls.
Alternative companies include SoftBank, NTT Communica-
tions and others. As with domestic calls, there are some slight
rate differences among these companies. All offer nighttime and
holiday discount rates.

The prefix codes and contact numbers for these companies are
as follows:

Main Telephone Companies Prefix Congl(fltl-lz}zlgbers
KDDI 001 Tel: 0057
SoftBank 0061 Tel: 0120-03-0061
NTT Communications 0033 Tel: 0120-506506

How to Make an Overseas Call

Dial
Telephone Company Prefix + 010 + Country Code + Area Code
(without first 0) + Telephone Number in the correct order.
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Skype

Skype is an Internet telephone service. If you download the ap-
propriate software for your PC or smartphone, you can converse
with other Skype users anywhere in the world for free. Skype
also allows users to connect with users of other types of phones
such as fixed-line phones and cell phones for a fee.

User guide: https://support.skype.com/en/

3-3-4 Cellular Phones, Smartphones, and PHS (Per-
sonal Handyphone System)

There are three types of mobile phones in Japan: cellular (cell)
phones, smartphones, and PHS. In addition to the basic tele-
phone functions such as domestic and international calling, all
types offer a variety of other services depending on the mobile
phone service provider. These services include sending and
receiving e-mail, accessing the Internet, browsing websites,
downloading various applications, and allowing other devices to
access the Internet over a wireless network. There are also ser-
vices that let you take, send, or receive pictures and short mov-
ies. Sending and receiving video streams and other high-volume
data as well as videophone service has become possible with the
start of high-speed communication services. Since service offer-
ings, sign-up charges, and monthly usage fees vary from compa-
ny to company, you will need to choose the plan that best serves
your needs. You will need to have your passport and Residence
Card with you when signing a mobile phone contract.
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Unlocking SIMs and Using Mobile Phones from Qutside Japan

Smartphones and cell phones in Japan are usually sold together
with a SIM (subscriber identification module) card, and the
SIMs in most devices are locked. You can ask the mobile phone
company where you purchase your device to unlock it, which
may involve additional fees.

When you insert a SIM card purchased and contracted in Japan
into the smartphone/cell phone (without the Japanese techni-
cal standard mark) you use in your home country, you may use
it for a maximum of ninety days after arrival to Japan. If you
continue to use your device with the unlocked SIM card beyond
the authorized period, however, you will be in violation of the
Radio Act.

Main mobile phone companies
Cellular phone, smartphones, PHS

Y NTT docomo Tel: 0120-005-250 (English, Chinese, Spanish,
Portuguese: 9:00 a.m.~8:00 p.m.)
[:¥ http://www.nttdocomo.co.jp/english/

% SoftBank Tel: 0800-919-0157 (press 8 to hear options in
English)
[:¥ http://softbank jp/en/mobile

% KDDI (au) Tel: 0077-7-111 (press 9 to be connected to an
operator)
[Z8 http://www.au.kddi.com/english/

% Y !mobile Tel: 0570-039-151 (press O to be connected to an
operator; 9:00 a.m.~8:00 p.m.)
[T http://ymobile.jp/

Cellular Phone Rental Service

There are many companies providing rental services of cellular
phones that can be used in Japan and overseas. The companies
above and their group companies also offer such services. Since
the fees and application systems differ depending on the com-
pany, you should confirm the details with each company.

In the arrival lobby at airports, some companies rent cellular
phones without a reservation.
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3-3-5 Public Telephones

Public telephones can be used with 10-yen or 100-yen coins or
a prepaid telephone card. Telephone cards are available at ki-
osks or automated vending machines, etc.

Some public telephones allow users to make international calls.

No coins or telephone cards are needed when making emergen-
cy calls for police (110) or fire/ambulance (119) services.

3-3-6 Connecting to the Internet

To connect to the Internet at your residence, broadband (such as
optical-fiber and high-speed mobile) has become very common
in Japan. Features of the various Internet connections are as fol-
lows:

H Optical-fiber Cable

Optical-fiber cable enables speedy Internet connection for the
user. To apply for this service, choose an ISP and talk to them
about installation. If you also use IP phone service provided
by the ISP, you will not need a phone line. To use optical-fiber
cable connections, however, you will need to be living in an area
where this service is available and there may also be technical
problems that make the installation of cable to some apartment
buildings very difficult or impossible. Please obtain permission
from the landlord for installation before you order service from
an ISP, since installing cable to the building itself requires addi-
tional work and an additional fee.

l High-Speed Mobile

This is a method of connecting to the Internet by radio. There is
no need to install a cable, and you can use the Internet simply
by connecting your computer and a mobile hotspot device via
Wi-Fi. You can also connect to the Internet in areas where you
can pick up radio signals.

H Dial-up

This traditional method of connecting to the Internet uses a
standard analog phone line. To set up dial-up service, you need
to open an account with an ISP and choose a plan based on the
amount of time you expect to be on line each month.
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3-4 Transportation

Tickets of major public transport are available at the Midorino
Madoguchi (green window) reservation counter at major rail-
way stations, service offices and travel agencies throughout the
country. Midorino Madoguchi can arrange package tours and
hotel reservation as well.

Details on ticket fares, schedules, and other information can be
found in timetables (jikokuhyo) sold at kiosks and bookstores.

Refer to section 4-6 for more information on traveling within
Japan.

AL &
JR Z5ER

JR ticket vending machine

3-4-1 Japan Railway

Since the Japan Railway (JR) operates a network of train lines
throughout Japan, traveling around the country is very conve-
nient. (See Appendix XII.) When riding the JR, besides a pas-
senger ticket (josha-ken), there are optional add-on tickets, such
as a limited express ticket (fokkyu-ken), express ticket (kyuko-
ken), reserved seat ticket (shitei-ken), or special reserved “green
car” ticket (guriin-ken). These tickets may be purchased up to
one month in advance at the station counter or a travel agency.
There are also various discounted tickets available.

JR Information Service in English, Chinese and Korean

% JR East Infoline
Tel: 050-2016-1603
(10:00 a.m. — 6:00 p.m., except year-end/New Year holidays)
JR East: http://www jreast.co.jp/e/
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3-4-2 Trains, Subways and Buses

In major cities, the public transportation system, which includes
trains, subways and buses, is highly developed. Once you grow
accustomed to using public transportation, you will find it very
convenient for commuting or moving from place to place.

If you need to travel the same route often, commuter passes and
multiple tickets are very economical.

IC cards such as Suica (JR East), ICOCA (JR West), and PAS-
MO (private railway and bus companies in the metropolitan
area), can be used to pay fares on train and bus lines operated by
multiple companies. They can also be used as electronic money,
and are very convenient. Please be sure to load your card with
money before you use it.

e
PASMO
SReMO

Mo
PASMO

Suica

3-4-3 Airlines
Domestic airline flights make frequent round-trips to major cities in
Japan.

Tickets can be purchased up to two months in advance directly
from airline companies by phone or over the Internet. You can also
purchase tickets at travel agencies. In addition to Japan Air Lines
(JAL) and All Nippon Airways (ANA), the two long-standing ma-
jor carriers, low-cost carriers have emerged that enable users to fly
in and out of Japan at lower fees. (See Appendix XII.)

Flight Information (For reservations and inquiries)

Domestic Airlines
All Nippon Airways (ANA) Tel: 0570-029-222
Tel: 0570-029-709 (English)
http://www.ana.co.jp/asw/index.jsptype=de
Japan Air Lines (JAL) Tel: 0570-025-071
Tel: 0570-025-121 (English)
http://www.jal.co.jp/en/

67




-4-4 59—
A Lkd TH%H L ED D 59 0 x5
5oy —1g, Bl AR BB B 87— T ) BRI
v Lebw)

TEET. FTRABRE LT -
e, Bl Hokz sizEoTiny 29, Kok,

H DL E20h HOFATL LA
%ﬁﬁf*}]ﬁ@ 1052m F T 410 H (2017 ﬁ 10 H8AE) TS {zﬁh
Z5b49 IATAEEDE Vx5 L

B iiﬂp)iébﬂic‘:tﬂ)i‘h PHé%Li SRR D 2 — & — 1237
S, Fv 7°liﬂ~%‘&%”)i‘tt/vo

p o) i
A2
Taxi stand

(3% SAThAHAEL

3-4-5 HDEIERET

HORC BB % 5 2121, SR C RIS il % U LT b o
H¥ 24 SHEOSHE % RO Gl X2 2 i ) 5
772 U BRI S ol 0 AT A T AR S0 1 SR % 7= 13 M 3% 0o
ﬁb%d%ﬁ@wﬁn##b%%f FHEHAENTIETE FE A,
ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬂ$f %%?é Zix. SRR 7 R % H R0 S

1%%?@@2%2%75“% IR
ARNEY HAZELED SATADAZE L HALEY BIk

W OGO % 21, B9 ) Ot kB 11 - T < 72
S,

o T AN ?ﬁt@%iﬁ SETF,

() BRI E O eh il e, JeftilNc 3 4 1 WL BHE L Tu e
:k%?%?%ﬂ?ﬁ&biTo%fﬁﬁﬂ%énfw&wfz\%
PO o iy e o)

HAEELED 12 BA T RKBA v L hA 2 12A LehA

@ GO O AL (a2 5677 L7150 o M A & 7= 1 11 P13 o o
B JAF) THR SR b O £4)

i

Tvhwd
@) A —F
) /\"7\&3 b
Fo v v LelA T L2 E3 Le LA
®) ﬂ‘%a&Gﬁ\Fj P i‘%ﬁibtgﬁ (‘fﬁ 3em x K 24cm) 1AL (BEIE
LAELE X
e Cle = & b T ET—HAD
TIIhs9 A HOFAEL
6) FEE (2017 4F 10 FJIRT)
&H D) ¥
ik 44500
%73 3,750H

68

Chapter 3 Daily Life in Japan

3-4-4 Taxis

You can catch a taxi at designated taxi stands at stations and public
facilities, or hail one along the street. The rear doors of virtually
all taxis open and close automatically. Fares vary from city to city
and according to the size of the cab. The initial charge in Tokyo is
¥410 for the first 1,052 meters (as of October 2017); a surcharge is
added late at night and in the early morning. The fare is displayed
on the meter by the driver’s seat. You don’t need to pay a tip.
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¢ L puAnLE
SERBAXTT

The rear door of virtually all
taxi opens automatically.

3-4-5 Driver’s Licenses

To drive a car in Japan, you need to obtain an international driv-
er’s license before arriving in Japan or convert your overseas
driver’s license to a Japanese driver’s license. An international
driver’s license is valid for one year after entry into Japan or un-
til your overseas driver’s license expires, whichever comes first.
You cannot renew your international driver’s license in Japan.
To continue driving in Japan after that, you need to convert your
regular overseas driver’s licenses to a Japanese driver’s license
before its expiration.

To transfer to a Japanese license, you need to go to your nearest
Driver’s License Center and bring the following documents:

(1) Valid driver’s license issued overseas. (You need to prove residency in the
country where it was issued for a minimum of three months after license
issuance. If the date of issue is not shown on the license, you also need to
obtain a document certifying the date of issue.)

(2) Japanese translation of your driver’s license. (The translation must be pre-
pared at the embassy of the country where the license was issued, or at a
Japan Automobile Federation [JAF] office.)

(3) Residence Card

(4) Passport

(5) One photo taken within the last six months (3.0 x 2.4 cm). (Photos can be
taken for a fee at the office accepting applications.)

(6) License fees (as of October 2017)

Ordinary passenger vehicle: ¥4,450
Moped: ¥3,750
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There are also two tests when converting to a Japanese license:

(1) Knowledge test on Japanese traffic rules (10 yes/no questions)
Generally, tests are available in 19 languages, including Japanese, English,
Chinese, Portuguese, Thai, Korean, and Spanish. Since some of these lan-
guages are not available at some regional centers, it is advisable to check
in advance.

(2) Driving test
These tests are not required, however, if you have a valid driver’s license
issued in any of the following 27 countries and regions (as of October
2017): Australia, Austria, Belgium, Canada, Czech Republic, Denmark,
Finland, France, Germany, Greece, Iceland, Ireland, Italy, Korea, Luxem-
bourg, Monaco, the Netherlands, New Zealand, Norway, Portugal, Slo-
venia, Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, the UK, the US (only Maryland and
Washington states), Taiwan.

Since procedural documents are written in Japanese, you had
better go to the test center with an interpreter.

For more details on procedures, please visit the following English
webpage of the National Police Agency (IZi¥ http://www keishicho.
metro.tokyo.jp/multilingual/english/index .html).

The Japan Automobile Federation (JAF) issues a booklet en-
titled Kotsu-no Kyosoku, which describes Japanese traffic rules.
The booklet’s foreign-language versions—in English, Spanish,
Portuguese, Chinese and Korean—are also available for sale.

% Japan Automobile Federation (JAF) Headquarters
Nihon Jidosha Kaikan, 1-1-30 Shiba-daimon, Minato-ku, Tokyo
105-0012
Tel: 0570-00-2811
http://www jaf .or.jp/e/

U TALREALD

B&BEERAL -~

&gV BL BB

BN DS DB T
T = TS hERS

U TAL»EALD

rE$E$Eﬁﬁ L—>] (Dux%
h‘iaz’(%’(ui‘q“o

Bicycle lanes

More and more bicycle
lanes, which are painted in
blue, are appearing in Tokyo
and other areas.
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3-5 Medical Care
3-5-1 Medical System in Japan

This section describes Japan’s medical facilities in the event you
need to see a doctor due to illness or injury. (See section 4-1 for
the phone number for emergency medical services.) There are
general hospitals, specialized clinics, and private hospitals in Ja-
pan, and where you should go depends on the type of the illness
or injury and how serious it is. It is a good idea to gather infor-
mation on hospitals/clinics (their specialties, treatment hours,
holidays, etc.) in your neighborhood in advance.

Many Japanese hospitals/clinics do not require appointments
while many dental clinics do. It is advisable to call in advance
to make sure.

For minor illnesses and injuries, you may also purchase over-
the-counter medicine at a pharmacy or drug store.

3-5-2 Medical Care in Foreign Languages

If you do not speak Japanese, it is a good idea for you to bring
someone who can interpret for you when visiting a doctor. (See
section 4-1-4 for medical terms.)

If you wish to receive medical care in English or another foreign
language, you should collect information on hospitals/clinics
that provide foreign language services beforehand. You could
ask people around you in your daily life for this information, or
ask at your local municipal office.

In addition, the websites of some of the International Ex-
change Associations (see Appendix VII) provide information
on hospitals/clinics where you can receive medical care in Eng-
lish or other foreign languages.

Referral services over the telephone of doctors who can under-
stand/speak foreign languages are available in some major cit-
ies. A few such services are as follows:

% AMDA International Medical Information Center
http://amda-imic.com/Ing_eng/

Center Tokyo Tel: 03-5285-8088

(Services provided in English, Chinese, Korean, Spanish, Thai, Portu-
guese, Filipino, and Vietnamese.)

Osaka Office Tel: 050-3598-7574

(Services provided in English, Chinese and Spanish.)

The languages available vary depending on the day of the week and the
time of day.
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% Tokyo Metropolitan Health and Medical Information

Center “Himawari”
(Provides information on the Japanese medical systems and medical in-
stitutions that have foreign language-speaking staff. Inquiries in English,
Chinese, Korean, Thai and Spanish are accepted.)
http://www.himawari.metro.tokyo.jp/qq/qq13enmnlt.asp
Tel: 03-5285-8181 (9:00 a.m. — 8:00 p.m., daily)

% Medical Information Center Aichi (MICA)
NPO Station, Nissho Bldg. 2F, 2-11-43 Meieki-minami, Nakamura-ku,
Nagoya-shi, Aichi 450-0003
Tel: 052-588-7040
[ http://npomica.jimdo.com/english/

% Medical Information for Foreigners
(Medical information in Osaka, provided in English, Chinese and Korean.)
[N http://www.pref.osaka.lg.jp/iryo/medicalinfo/index_e.htm

% Rainbow Plaza, Fukuoka International Association
(Offers a site where you can search for medical facilities that can accommo-
date foreign-language speakers)
IMS Bldg. 8F, 1-7-11 Tenjin, Chuo-ku, Fukuoka-shi, Fukuoka 810-0001
Tel: 092-733-2220 http://www.rainbowfia.or.jp/en/

3-5-3 Traveler’s Insurance

We recommend that you sign up for traveler’s insurance before
leaving to conduct your research in Japan. (JSPS provides visiting
researchers with overseas traveler’s insurance coverage for injuries
or illnesses during their period of stay in Japan, and bears the cost
of the insurance premiums.)

Since medical services are expensive in Japan, if you receive an
examination or treatment for an accident or medical emergency,
the amount billed will be fairly high. If you are enrolled in trav-
eler’s insurance, it would help lessen your burden of payment.

Be sure to read the terms of your traveler’s insurance carefully, as
there are illnesses and injuries that may not be covered.

3-5-4 National Health Insurance

The National Health Insurance Program in Japan is an insurance
system designed to reduce the individual’s medical cost in the
event of illness or injury through a system of mutual payments
and assistance. Japan has a compulsory insurance system, and ev-
eryone who lives or stays in Japan for three months or more must
be covered by either form of insurance: “social insurance system”
for those working at company or office or “national health insur-
ance system” for those uncovered by the former system including
foreign researchers.
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If you are residing in Japan for at least three months, you and
any accompanying family members are obliged to enroll in na-
tional health insurance.

If you subscribe to this program, a National Health Insurance
Card will be issued, which allows you to receive medical treat-
ment at only 30% of the cost by showing the card at the medical
facility. National health insurance can also partially cover fees
for illnesses and injuries that may exceed the limit paid by your
traveler’s insurance, or it may help pay for treatment for dental
care and treatment for pre-existing/chronic conditions not cov-
ered by your traveler’s insurance. Also, it provides lump-sum
childbirth benefit.

You need to pay monthly premiums for national health insur-
ance, which vary according to the municipality where you live,
your income and the number of family members.

After completing your resident registration at your local munici-
pal office, you should also complete the necessary procedures
for enrolling in national health insurance.

For more details, please contact the section in charge of national
health insurance at your municipal office.

If you move to a different local district, leave Japan, have a birth
or death in your family, or lose your health insurance certificate,
you need to report these types of changes to the national health
insurance section of your current or new local municipal office.
If you fail to report such changes, your health insurance certifi-
cate will be treated as invalid.

3-5-5 Pregnancy and Childbirth

Japan has various health services to protect the health of both
the mother and child. Non-Japanese who have completed resi-
dent registration are also eligible to receive these services. If
you are diagnosed as having become pregnant, you should reg-
ister your pregnancy at your local municipal office. You will
then be given a Mother and Child Health Handbook (boshi
techo) and become eligible to receive various health services. In
the Mother and Child Health Handbook, the health conditions
of the mother and child will be recorded. Be sure to take your
Mother and Child Health Handbook with you when receiving
prenatal checkups, when giving birth or when taking your child
to the hospital or public health center.
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Child delivery cost is not covered by health insurance. As a rule,
all costs must be personally borne. Fees for child delivery and
hospitalization period vary according to the medical facility. For
further information, please inquire of the medical facility that
you are planning to give birth. If you are enrolled in national
health insurance, a lump-sum childbirth benefit of ¥420,000 is
paid upon application.

Refer to section 1-5-1 for additional procedures to take follow-
ing the birth of a child in Japan, and 3-8 for education of chil-
dren.

3-5-6 Immunizations

Japan offers immunizations for designated diseases to prevent
epidemics among children.

Immunizations are available for the following diseases:

BCG, Polio, diphtheria, pertussis, tetanus, measles, rubella, etc.

F UL UHAZHITHED
BFREEFIR
Mother and Child Health Handbook
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3-6 Cultural Facilities
3-6-1 Traditional Performing Arts

Some of the main theaters for viewing Kabuki performances,
Bunraku puppet shows, and Noh plays are as follows:

Kabuki and Bunraku

National Theatre (Kokuritsu
Gekijo)
4-1 Hayabusa-cho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo
102-8656
Tel: 03-3265-7411
http://www.ntj jac.go.jp/english/
Kabuki-za
4-12-15 Ginza, Chuo-ku, Tokyo 104-0061

Tel: 03-3545-6800 http://www .kabuki-bito jp/eng/contents/theatre/
kabukiza.html

National Bunraku Theatre (Kokuritsu Bunraku Gekijo)
1-12-10 Nipponbashi, Chuo-ku, Osaka-shi, Osaka 542-0073
Tel: 06-6212-2531
[ http://www.ntj.jac.go.jp/english/

Minami-za
Higashizume, Shijo-ohashi, Higashiyama-ku, Kyoto-shi, Kyoto 605-0075
Tel: 075-561-1155
http://www.shochiku.co.jp/play/minamiza/

Noh and Kyogen

National Noh Theatre (Kokuritsu
Nohgakudo)
4-18-1 Sendagaya, Shibuya-ku, Tokyo
151-0051
Tel: 03-3423-1331
http://www.ntj jac.go.jp/english/

The National Theatre (Kokuritsu Gekijo) maintains a library on
Japan’s traditional performing arts and also has an A/V room.

Some facilities also offer periodic art appreciation events for
foreigners. If you are interested in such events, please contact the
theaters (or consult a source of information such as an English-
language newspaper [refer to page 129]).
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3-6-2 SKiiifE - {S¥IEE 3-6-2 Museums
U oo A X E2hA 12 ZAEAZL bl )
%ﬂ’IﬁE WL, HAREIC S Kb ) 525 203 bErb ol There are literally thousands of museums throughout Japan. The
LiT@ LB TT, following is a list of major museums.
[%;ﬁ%é] Art Museums

LIEITLDODFALL U Lo A HFVAA

373 liﬁﬂi%ﬂ‘rﬁﬁ (T2 PFa) The National Museum of Mod-
T 102-8322 ﬁ SO jHJcE’;]f:jE @ifj' i 31 ern Art, Tokyo (includes a crafts

m

gallery)
Tel: 03-3214-2561 3-1 Kitanomaru-koen, Chiyoda-ku,
M http://www.momat.go.jp/ Tokyo 102-8322
ey Tel: 03-3214-2561 ; -
HE8) > X3 kxS . : . ti%x_j:( Zf\%/ufit‘\v’g@ﬁw
= 1100007 %}?‘ t]@ % 3 E% - http://www.momat.go.jp/english/ . f/{?\ E‘-“’%‘?’“ﬁ
The National Museum of West- € National Museum ot Modern
Tel: 03-3828-5131
ern Art
. OE”E http://www.nmwa.go.jp/ 7-7 Ueno-koen, Taito-ku, Tokyo 110-0007
] 3780 4 iy i Tel: 03-3828-5131 [VEM http://www.nmwa.go.jp/en/
LHxx) L Ak { AoIFA ¥
T 106-8558 HEUHRHR X AN AA 7-22-2 The National Art Center, Tokyo
Tel: 03-6812-9900 7-22-2 Roppongi, Minato-ku, Tokyo 106-8558
Tel: 03-6812-9900 http:// .nact.jp/english/
¥ http://www.nact.jp/ € (R hetp://wwwnact jplenglis
3 L SLODEARL I Leok The National Museum of Modern Art, Kyoto
R%l¢ﬁﬁ%mﬁ onat A BY
BOE b EE L E R < ERTEIALY U 5 Okazaki-enshoji-cho, Sakyo-ku, Kyoto-shi, Kyoto 606-8344
T 606-8344 R%KWE‘%K—FHEE E e ey o Tel: 075-761-4111 [T http://www.momak.go.jp/English/

Tel: 075-761-4111 The National Museum of Art, Osaka
[TZ0 http://www.momak.go.jp/

4-2-55 Nakanoshima, Kita-ku, Osaka-shi, Osaka 530-0005
B LR Tel: 06-6447-4680 http://www.nmao.go jp/english/home html

P & BBI L & (kO LE

T 530-0005 AR BT AEIC 2 b 4-255 Museum of Contemporary Art Tokyo

Tel: 06-6447-4680 Kiba Park, 4-1-1 MlyOShl . Koto-ku N TOkyO 135-0022
Tel: 03-5245-4111 http://www.mot-art-museum.jp/eng/

8 http://www.nmao.go.jp/
LHke) L WAREY U LvobA

ﬁﬁ%‘ﬁfﬂﬁ“%ﬁ’iﬁﬁ Museums

T 135-0022 HECHRIT RO I 4-1-1 (AH AR Tokyo National Museum (Japan’s largest museum)
13-9 Ueno-koen, Taito-ku, Tokyo 110-8712

Tel: 03-5245-4111
Tel: 03-3822-1111 [Z1¥ http://www.tnm.jp/?lang=en

URL : - - i . .
(0 httpy//www.mot-art-museum.jp/ National Museum of Nature and Science

F<RxDHA

(1F48E)

&5§jl<00li</li0ﬁ\k 2 RBAZLEL B BohA
WG] 37 T i ( H AR K O 1)

FEr) L k) SR D IH%

T 110-8712 ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ%l:i:ﬁ". 139
Tel: 03-3822-1111 http://www.tnm.jp/

7-20 Ueno-koen, Taito-ku, Tokyo 110-8718
Tel: 03-3822-0111 http://www.kahaku.go.jp/english/

National Museum of Japanese History

117 Jonai-cho, Sakura-shi, Chiba 285-8502

oo it Tel: 03-5777-8600 [ http://www.rekihaku.ac.jp/english/
] S7 A T Kyoto National Museum
F 1108718 LUt X 1 BF /A 7-20 527 Chayamachi, Higashiyama-ku, Kyoto-shi, Kyoto 605-0931
Tel: 075-541-1151 http://www kyohaku.go.jp/eng/index_top.html

Tel: 03-3822-0111 http://www.kahaku.gojp/
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Nara National Museum

50 Noborioji-cho, Nara-shi, Nara 630-8213

Tel: 0742-22-7771 [ http://www.narahaku.go.jp/english/
National Museum of Ethnology

10-1 Senri-banpakukoen, Suita-shi, Osaka 565-8511

Tel: 06-6876-2151 http://www.minpaku.ac.jp/english/
Kyushu National Museum

4-7-2 Ishizaka, Dazaifu-shi, Fukuoka 818-0118

Tel: 092-918-2807 [ZW http://www kyuhaku.com/

A cyclopedic guidebook of the art and science museums in Japan is
Zenkoku Hakubutsukan Soran (A Guidebook of Museums in Japan,
published by Gyosei Corporation, in Japanese only).

You can get English information on museums around Japan from the
following websites:

DNP Museum Information: artscape Japan [ http://www.dnp.co.jp/
artscape/eng/

Tokyo Art Beat [l http://www.tokyoartbeat.com/index.en

3-6-3 Libraries

There are many libraries in Japan, ranging from the National
Diet Library, which holds the largest volume of books, to public
libraries operated by prefectures, cities, wards and towns; uni-
versity-affiliated libraries; and libraries accompanying art and
other museums. The main libraries in Tokyo are as follows:

National Diet Library (NDL)
1-10-1 Nagata-cho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8924
Tel: 03-3581-2331 [ http://www.ndl.go.jp/en/
(Stocks more than 6.43 million volumes. Books may not be checked out.
Provides materials and information via the Internet.)

Tokyo Metropolitan Central Library
5-7-13 Minami-azabu, Minato-ku, Tokyo 106-8575
Tel: 03-3442-8451 [N http://www.library.metro.tokyo.jp/1b/
(Stocks over 1.88 million volumes, partly on open shelves. Books may
not be checked out.)

The Japan Foundation Information Center Library
4-4-1 Yotsuya, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 160-0004
Tel: 03-5369-6086 [M http://www.jpf.go.jp/e/about/jfic/lib/
(Stocks approximately 37,000 volumes related to Japanese studies and
international relations. Most books may be checked out.)
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Overseas newspapers, magazines, and other materials can also
be read at the following facilities:

American Center Reference Service

https://americancenterjapan.com/

(Tokyo) American Center Japan, NOF Tameike Bldg. 8F, 1-1-14 Aka-
saka, Minato-ku, Tokyo 107-0052
Tel: 03-5545-7431

(Sapporo) American Consulate General Sapporo, Kita 1-jo, Nishi
28-chome, Chuo-ku, Sapporo-shi, Hokkaido 064-0821
Tel: 011-641-1115

(Kansai)  Consulate General of the United State of America 7F, 2-11-5
Nishitenma, Kita-ku, Osaka-shi, Osaka 530-8543
Tel: 06-6315-5970

(Fukuoka) Fukuoka American Center Reference Service, 2-2-67 Tenjin,
Chuo-ku, Fukuoka-shi, Fukuoka 8§10-0001
Tel: 092-733-0246

Maison Franco-Japonaise Library (MFJ)
3-9-25 Ebisu, Shibuya-ku, Tokyo 150-0013
Tel: 03-5421-7643
[YEW http://www.mfj.gr.jp/bibliotheque/presentation/index_ja.php

Mediatheque de ’institut Franco-Japonais de Tokyo
15 Ichigaya-funagawara-machi, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 162-8415
Tel: 03-5206-2500 [N http://www.institutfrancais jp/tokyo/mediatheque/

Tokyo German Cultural Center Library
Doitsu Bunka Kaikan 2F, 7-5-56 Akasaka, Minato-ku, Tokyo 107-0052
Tel: 03-3584-3203
[ http://www.goethe.de/ins/jp/ja/tok/bib.html

Villa Kamogawa Kiinstlerresidenz des Goethe-Instituts
19-3 Yoshida-kawara-machi, Sakyo-ku, Kyoto-shi, Kyoto 606-8305
Tel: 075-761-2188
http://www.goethe.de/ins/jp/ja/kam.html

Italian Cultural Institute Library
2-1-30 Kudan-minami, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 102-0074
Tel: 03-3264-6011
[V http://www.iictokyo.esteri.it/IIC_Tokyo/Menu/La_Biblioteca/

Japan Russian Sources Library
1-11-2 Kyodo, Setagaya-ku, Tokyo 156-0052
Tel: 03-3429-8239 [YZW http://www.tokyorus.ac.jp/jrsl/
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OECD Tokyo Center Library
Nippon Press Center Bldg. 3F, 2-2-1 Uchisaiwai-cho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo
100-0011
Tel: 03-5532-0021
http://www.oecd.org/tokyo/publications/library.htm
Institute of Developing Economies Library,
Japan External Trade Organization (JETRO)
3-2-2 Wakaba, Mihama-ku, Chiba-shi, Chiba 261-8545
Tel: 043-299-9716 [ http://www.ide.go.jp/English/Library/

JETRO Business Library, Japan External Trade Organization

[ http://www.jetro.go.jp/en/jetro/lib/

(Tokyo) Ark Mori Bldg. 6F, 1-12-32 Akasaka, Minato-ku, Tokyo 107-
6006
Tel: 03-3582-1775

(Osaka) Osaka Kokusai Bldg. 29F, 2-3-13 Azuchi-machi, Chuo-ku,
Osaka-shi, Osaka 541-0052
Tel: 06-4705-8607

Asia-Africa Library
5-14-16 Shinkawa, Mitaka-shi, Tokyo 181-0004

Tel: 0422-44-4640 [ http://www.aacf.or.jp/library/
The Toyo Bunko
2-28-21 Honkomagome, Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo 113-0021
Tel: 03-3942-0122 [Y1W http://www.toyo-bunko.or,jp/ToyoBunko-E/index-¢ html

Korean Cultural Center Library
Korean Cultural Center 3F, 4-4-10 Yotsuya, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 160-
0004
Tel: 03-3357-6071 http://www .koreaculture jp/

His Imperial Highness Prince Mikasa Memorial Library,
Middle Eastern Culture Center in Japan

3-10-31 Osawa, Mitaka-shi, Tokyo 181-0015

Tel: 0422-32-7111 [YE1W http://www.meccj.or.jp/

E. H. Norman Library, Embassy of Canada
7-3-38 Akasaka, Minato-ku, Tokyo 107-8503
Tel: 03-5412-6200 [GIN http://www.canadainternational.gc.ca/japan
-japon/library-bibliotheque/index.aspx?lang=eng&highlights_file=&left
_menu_en=&left_menu_fr=&mission=

ACCU Library, Asia-Pacific Cultural Centre for UNESCO

Japan Publishers Bldg., 6 Fukuromachi, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 162-8484
Tel: 03-3269-4435 [V http://www.accu.or.jp/jp/en/accu_library/
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JICA Library, Japan International Cooperation Agency
10-5 Ichigaya-honmura-cho, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 162-8433
Tel: 03-3269-2301
['¥ https://www jica.go.jp/english/about/organization/library/index .html

UNU Library, United Nations University
5-53-70 Jingu-mae, Shibuya-ku, Tokyo 150-8925
Tel: 03-5467-1359

http://www.unu.edu/about/unu-services/library#overview

Official documents are stored at the following facility:

National Archives of Japan
3-2 Kitanomaru-koen, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 102-0091
Tel: 03-3214-0621 [ http://www.archives.go.jp/english/

Many university-affiliated libraries are connected to an interuni-
versity library network that links with the National Institute of
Informatics (NII), and you can search, request copies or bor-
row literature collected at the libraries of affiliated universities.
For more information on how to use these services and their
requirements, please inquire at your university libraries.

See section 5-3 for information on the National Institute of In-
formatics (NII).

3-7 Japanese Language Study

Obviously, it would be beneficial if
you were able to speak and read some
Japanese while you are in Japan. Al-
though most public facilities in major
cities and provincial towns provide
signs in English and Japanese, we rec-
ommend foreign researchers to learn
Japanese before coming to Japan.

3-7-1 Selecting a Japanese Language School

Since the number of Japanese language schools has been in-
creasing, there is a wide selection of the schools for foreign re-
searchers who wish to learn Japanese after coming to Japan.

Many of the universities and institutions have their own Japa-
nese-language training courses. Making use of these courses is
recommended because they are convenient and priced reason-
ably. You can also find Japanese language schools and classes
by inquiring at the local International Exchange Association.
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See Appendix VII for the one nearest you.

Before enrolling in a school, you should check whether it has
been certified by the Association for the Promotion of Japa-
nese Language Education. The Association examines the
management of Japanese language schools based on criteria
established by the Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Sci-
ence and Technology (MEXT) and certifies those that satisfy its
standards for Japanese language learning environments.

As of the end of fiscal year 2016, the Association had certified
315 Japanese-language schools nationwide. You can search for
those schools on the Association’s website in Japanese, English,
Chinese, or Korean.

Association for the Promotion of Japanese Language Education
Ishiyama Bldg. 2F, 1-58-1 Yoyogi, Shibuya-ku, Tokyo 151-0053
Tel: 03-5304-7815  [V¥ http://www.nisshinkyo.org/english/index .html

The number of language schools available depends on the re-
gion. While there are many high quality schools in the metro-
politan areas, there are still few schools that can satisfy foreign
researchers’ needs in many of the provincial cities.

Informative books introducing Japanese language schools are
available at bookstores. Some bookstores also carry a wide va-
riety of Japanese textbooks, including those tailored to the lan-
guage needs of certain people such as researchers.

3-7-2 Japanese Language Proficiency Test

This test is used as a means for foreigners to learn their levels of
Japanese language proficiency. Language proficiency levels are
measured in five rankings. The Japan Educational Exchanges
and Services and the Japan Foundation jointly administer the
test. They offer the test in many major cities in Japan and at 81
locations in countries/regions around the world (as of October
2017), twice a year in July and December. In some overseas cit-
ies it is only offered in either July or December, but not both.

For more information:
* Japanese Language Proficiency Test

[ http://http://www jlpt.jp/e/index .html
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3-8 Children’s Education
3-8-1 Japanese School System

The current Fundamental Law of Education and School Education
Law were enacted in 1947. The so-called 6-3-3-4 academic system
was adopted with the aim to provide equal opportunities in educa-
tion. The nine years of elementary school and junior high school
are compulsory. As shown in the table below, most elementary and
junior high schools are operated by local governments. While a
variety of special educational activities unique to local districts are
also incorporated, both public and private schools must conduct
classes following the Course of Study established by the MEXT so
that pupils throughout the country can receive a uniform standard
of education. Generally, Japanese school year begins in April and
ends in March.

The following table gives information on children’s ages, number
of schools, and the breakdown of each type of school from pre-
school to senior high school.

Description of Children’s Ages and Number of Schools

Age Number | National (Loc:l)ll;-l;gi?iate d) Private
Kindergarten 3-6 11,252 04% 36.7% 62.9%
Elementary School 6-12 20,313 0.4% 98.5% 1.1%
Junior High School 12-15 10,404 0.7% 91.8% 7.5%
Senior High School 15-18 4,925 0.3% 72.9% 26.8%

(Statistical Abstract 2017 Edition [Education, Culture, Sports, Science and Technology])

Japan also has schools for pupils who have physical or mental
learning disabilities. There are special classes at elementary and
junior high schools for these pupils as well.

Besides kindergartens, there are also nursery schools (under the
jurisdiction of the Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare) for
pupils of preschool age.

3-8-2 Enrollment Procedures

If you would like to enroll your children in a public (locally-
affiliated) preschool, elementary school or junior high school, you
should apply at the Board of Education in the city, ward, town or
village where you live. (The Board of Education is usually located
in the local municipal office.) If you would like to enroll them in
a public high school, you should apply at the prefectural Board of
Education. If you would like to enroll them in a nursery school, you
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should apply at the welfare office of your city, ward, town or vil-
lage. (When you go to enroll your children, bring their Residence
Card with you. It is also a good idea to take along someone who
can interpret for you.) If you would like to enroll your children in
a national school or private school, you should ask the school di-
rectly.

If you enroll your children in a national or public (locally-affiliated)
elementary or junior high school, their tuition and books will be
free of charge just as they are for children of Japanese citizenship.
(There are other costs, however, such as for school supplies and
materials for classroom experiments, which you must pay. The fol-
lowing table shows general estimates of the annual expenses for
each school level.)

Public high school tuition is free, but parents must pay fees for en-
rollment, textbooks, and school excursions. The policy of free high
school tuition may be revised in the future.

Estimated School Expenses (Annual, per student)

National/Pu‘blic Private
(Locally-Affiliated)
Kindergarten ¥140,000 ¥360,000
Elementary School ¥100,000 ¥930,000
Junior High School ¥170,000 ¥1,020,000
Senior High School ¥240,000 ¥740,000

(FY2014 Survey of Household Expenditure for Children’s Education, MEXT)

3-8-3 Child Allowance

A child allowance is paid for children who have a Japanese ad-
dress from under the age of one until they complete junior high
school, regardless of nationality.

All children under the age of three: ¥15,000/month

Children ages 3 to 12: First and second children—¥10,000/
month (subsequent children—¥15,000/month)

All Junior high school students: ¥10,000/month.

Note: Income restrictions apply.

Please ask the municipal office administering your community
for more details.

3-8-4 Acceptance of Children from Overseas

The number of children from overseas attending Japanese
schools has been increasing in recent years. Some schools have
been hiring staff specifically to take charge of education for
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these children. These schools show a positive attitude toward
accepting overseas children. In 1998, the first systematic curric-
ulum for Japanese language instruction was created. At present,
plans are being made to further propagate this program and ex-
pand awareness. However, to accept overseas children is still at
an early stage. The need to strengthen such Japanese-language
instruction is being treated as an urgent issue. Considerable ef-
forts on the part of school personnel, parents, as well as children
themselves are required when children from overseas enter an
environment where the language and customs are different.

3-8-5 International Schools

International schools are used to receiving children from over-
seas. Since they are established to educate the children of for-
eigners living in Japan, their curricula differ from those of Japa-
nese elementary and junior high schools. The tuition and other
fees at these schools vary depending on the school, however,
and are considerably higher than those of Japanese schools.

3-9 Information Provided by Local Interna-
tional Exchange Associations

In all prefectures and certain designated cities around Japan, there
are local international exchange associations approved by the
Ministry of Internal Affairs and Communications that perform a
variety of activities. One of these activities is to provide essential
information in English and other languages to foreign residents
about living in Japan. Though the content of the information var-
ies with each association, it is generally beneficial information on
such topics as the Japanese language schools in your area, hos-
pitals and clinics, educational facilities, details on various proce-
dures, an advisory service on living in Japan for foreign residents,
cultural facilities and events, and classes that let you experience
Japanese culture. We recom-
mend that you take advantage of
this information.

Some of these associations also
provide information through a
website in English and other
languages such as Korean, Chi-

SKENTHUPIELIPVL E LY

nese, French, and Spanish. (See Ex RBATEDBES
Appendix VIIL.) Tea ceremony held by an International
Exchange Association
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Useful Japanese Expressions (3)

C [Bh T V&51FA

EROAERNR (3)

Introducing yourself in Japanese.

FLHELTo

Hajimemashite. I’m glad to meet you.
bzl

iz, TY,

Watashi wa __ desu. My name is ___

_ hBRELE
___ kara kimashita. I’'m from ___(country name).

HLLA 2 BAHCLODOLAZI 2L

2R (A AR ﬂ‘I %E/ﬁ)
7U7 7-L\0)Ef7h%ycj—o

GAKUSHIN* no I’m a researcher under the
puroguramu no kenkyusha  JSPS program.
desu.
TAZ®S
__EMELTVWETY,

wo kenkyu shiteimasu. I’m conducting research on

£2, kL BB LET,
Do6zo yoroshiku onegai Nice to meet you.
shimasu.

* GAKUSHIN is the Japanese abbreviation of JSPS, and is often used

in universities.

0, U: Pronunciation should be lengthened, like “oh” and “you.”
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Asagao (Morning Glory)

What this flower signifies in Japan:
Unrequited love, strong bonds, love

It is just not summer in Japan
without the morning glory. Morning
glories came from China during the
Heian Period (794-1185), and were
cultivated as an expensive medicinal
plant. During the Edo Period
(1603-1868), the asagao was further
cultured and became popular as a
flower for display.
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Chapter 4

Other Useful Information

This chapter provides useful information for daily life such as
what to do in the event of a fire, natural disaster, or accident and
who to contact for further details.

4-1 Emergency Contact Numbers

4-1-1 To Report a Crime or Traffic Accident
- Dial 110 -

To call the police, dial 110 without area code. You do not need
any coins or telephone cards. If the public telephone has a red
emergency button covered with protective glass on the front,
press the button before you dial. Use the same procedure for
calling to report a fire or request an ambulance (dial 119).

Dialing 110 or 119 anywhere in Japan will connect you with the
nearest fire or police department, respectively.

If you are robbed and your bankbook, cash card, or credit card
is stolen, be sure to report the theft to your bank or credit card
company immediately and to file a report at a police box (Koban)
or police station.

Police Box (Koban)
Police are stationed at police boxes (Koban) that are located
near the station and various areas of the neighborhood, and
many of them are open 24 hours a day. The police officers patrol
the neighborhood, handle theft and
violence reports, take care of traffic 4 :
accidents and lost-and-found items
as well as give directions to people
who get lost on their way.

ZHEA
kv

2K

“Koban” Police Box
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Ambulance! Fire !
Kyiikyii desu ! Kaji desu !
ECREL ) » U
HETT! NETT !

4-1-3 LEADVEUYIH—ER
Eh&wﬂ$f@$@%ﬁ$%?%¢f b LRI B A 1

T ol M0 L ) THARE BT 2ES0,

WU L L BROSHCH# TR 2 BUAH ) £ 5.

% Tokyo English Life Line
Tel: 03-5774-0992
(9:00a.m-11:00p.m)

V51§ http://www.telljp.com/
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4-1-2 To Report a Fire or Request an Ambulance
— Dial 119 -

Because there are both fire engines and ambulances at the fire
department, you must specify first whether you are calling to
report a fire (kaji) or requesting an ambulance (kyukyu). If a
serious injury or emergency situation occurs, call 119 to request
an ambulance/fire engine immediately. While there is no fee
for the ambulance, the medical fees must be personally borne.
If possible, bring your passport, Residence Card, and health
insurance card with you. Please also call your host institution
immediately.

ZprEprLe
P=
=

Ambulance

LerEsle
b
Fire engine

4-1-3 Counseling Service

If you are stressed out and feel overwhelmed by everyday life
in Japan and work that you’re not accustomed to, please do not
keep everything bottled up inside. The counseling service center
below offers free, confidential consultations in English and
other languages.

% Tokyo English Life Line
Tel: 03-5774-0992
(9:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m.)
(G http://www.telljp.com/
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W h&d3KS & L&dU4&5 DI

4-1-4 EEAE —ERZEAD— 4-1-4 Medical Terms for Describing Symptoms
Jﬁ%c:&o AR "i’lg‘%% L7z & &2, %Ii:%é é%@? L %J%Jﬁ”?L‘EE*? Refer to the terms below to help you accurately describe your

;;_»fl%ig,f: ujro)}tﬁ%]%%%% LT RV, physical condition or symptoms in the event you are ill or
i . jt& s E s %‘tb;e o ﬁt ,,FJ E’E JJ ] jé%{UE%% W J“ S ST, injured. It is also important to be able to tell the doctor about

your own and your family’s health conditions, subjective

1 2 5 1 54 Z IS o . .

[LFSIgv » H<
M Hospital  Byoin ke M Department  Kamoku  F#H
A U i< BA T A = g E &b E
E O—v* AAGE g O—<% AAsE
English Japanese pronunciation  Japanese English Japanese pronunciation  Japanese
Reception uketsuke A Internal medicine naika R}
Consultation ticket shinsatsuken BEh Pediatrics shonika /NJAE
Waiting room machiaishitsu e Surgery geka B
Examination room shinsatsushitsu TER Respiratory kokyitkika 0 5t
Doctor isha [ # Circulatory Jjunkankika TEERZ R
Nurse kangoshi AT Dentistry shika R
Outpatient gairai 4k Ophthalmology ganka AR
Hospitalization nyiiin PN Dermatology hifika Rz 58 &
Pharmacy yakkyoku I Otolaryngology Jjibiinkoka H &R
Prescription shohasen LUNTE = Urology hinyokika WIR # R
LANEIZS W GyneCOIOgy SClﬂ,ﬁ’!jinka %k%j\ﬁl'
M Medical examination procedure Shinryo-koi EFBITA
: 3 <A o . . RAY
_-;% Z I _r;_‘_ EI‘;EE% B Medicine Kusuri =&
=]=] =]=]
English apanese pronunciation apanese ar & U EERE
g i P Jap x® E O—~F BAEE
Examination shinsatsu EoF = English Japanese pronunciation Japanese
Administer medicine toyaku Ped Cold medicine kazegusuri JEHR
Injection chiisha VES Medicine to relieve fever genetsuzai JE R
Checkup kensa M Painkiller chintsiizai SEIRAI
Treatment shochi L& x;;iri;ine for the digestive ichayaku i
Surgery shujutsu Eeviny —
Ointment nanko B
Anesthesia masui TRk e
Eye drops (medicine) megusuri H #

0, G: Pronunciation should be lengthened, like “oh” and “you.”
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L&l &D 57

% Explaining your symptoms fEIR % £k 2 %

[Since when] + [frequency] + [symptom] , in this order

[wo#%]+[%§1+iﬁﬁi6ﬁ%

£30

L &9
B Symptom Shojo  [fEIR]

M Since when [Itsukara [WD b 5]

e = L i< 3A T
x i A—<%F HAEE
English Japanese pronunciation Japanese

Since () month(s) ago.

() kagetsu mae kara

()RR S

Since () week(s) ago.

() shuukan mae kara

() BRI S

Since () day(s) ago. () nichi mae kara ( )HEI»S
Since yesterday. kiné kara EDIHINDH
Since last night. sakuya kara WERRZ A &
Since this morning. kesa kara SIS
VA &
M Frequency Hindo [$8%]
iv C v i BA S
x H# A—<%F BAGE
English Japanese pronunciation Japanese
All the time zutto Tok
Occasionally tokidoki LELE
Ls50l ;\3
B Symptom Shojo [fEIR]
ALY _Cf C [ ‘3&_:
x = A—v%F BAGE
English Japanese pronunciation Japanese
My () hurts. () ga itai ( ) AYE W
It’s a dull pain. nibui itami 12 5 A
It’s a sharp pain. sasuyouna itami W5 &9 WA
I’m having convulsions. keiren FwihtA
My body feels heavy. karada ga darui BIRD72 50
I have a fever. netsu ga aru Bid b
I have the chills. samuke ga suru ERNT A
I'm dizzy. memai ga suru DEVHT D
I have diarrhea. geri wo shiteiru THZLTWS
I feel nauseous. hakike ga suru 1 =/ R aY
My stomach feels heavy. i ga omoi BAEW
I have no appetite. shokuyoku ga nai BERSRW

B & 2 i< @A C
x A O—v%F BARE
English Japanese pronunciation Japanese
My chest feels tight. mune ga kurushii A L
I’m short of breath. ikigire Bih
I’'m constipated. benpi TR
I have a sprain. nenza FiA
My eyes are tired. me ga tsukareru HasEN 5
My ears are ringing. miminari ga suru HEH 2355
I have a cavity. mushiba 154¢7)
I have pyorrhea. shisonoro EaLiifi=30
g T LIVEF =3
I have an allergy. arerugii ga aru 57
I have atopic dermatitis. atopiisei hifuen desu é ;;;FC;_@EZ
I have hay fever (or . S
pollinosis). kafunsho LR
I get arash (such as hives, .. . 2 e
nettle rash, or urticaria). Jinmashin RS
I have high blood pressure.  ketsuatsu ga takai I A3 W
I’m taking medicine () no kusuri wo tsukatte ( ) DOIFEE
called (). imasu ffioTwET,
sy
I have had (a disease called) () no byoki wo shita kotoga ;: L fz ,wgﬂjb?\‘
() before. arimasu 50 i“ %L
LIRS HuLLe)
B Parts of the Body Z AN
Head
Eyes Ears Nose atama
me mimi hana

108

B B = / Neck
Mouth Chin ; kubi
Kkuchi agoﬁ Shoulders
[m] HZ Iiata

B Elbow
Throat Chest hil
nodo mune Back [
Iz i) senaka
Lt Hand
\ / te
Stomach/Abdomen Arm A F
Thigh onaka ude Leg
momo BB L ; ashi
b Hip/Lower bac / "
Knee koshi Foot
hiza 2 ashi
[0 E
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ltems for use in a disaster or for taking to an evacuation
shelter as well as furniture braces and other earthquake
countermeasure products are commercially available.
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4-2 Earthquakes

Japan is a country of frequent earthquakes. When you feel
tremors inside your home, first take shelter in a safe place—
such as under a table—to protect yourself in case objects fall
over or drop from shelves. After the big tremors subside, turn
the stove off and unplug electric appliances to prevent fire,
then open a door or window to secure an exit. Most buildings
in Japan are earthquake-proof, so keep calm and stay inside the
house. Leaving your home/office is likely to be more hazardous.

Since a tsunami can occur following an earthquake, if you are
living near the sea, please be sure to tune in to a radio or TV
broadcast for information on tsunamis.

4-2-1 Preparing for an Earthquake

There are several things you can do to minimize the damage and
a potential for injury before an earthquake happens.

(1) Avoid the danger of objects such as furniture or electrical
appliances falling over by securing them in place with
hardware, such as brackets, after obtaining permission from
your landlord.

(2) Keep a fire extinguisher handy (and learn how to use it).

(3) Keep handy everything you will need in an emergency,
such as a first aid kit and medical supplies, daily necessities
such as bottled water and food (supply for some days), and
shoes. Always keep your passport, Residence Card, health
insurance card and other valuables in a handy place also.

(4) If your family is living with you, decide who does what
when an earthquake strikes. Also check how to contact
each other and how to meet at an evacuation shelter in case
family members become separated.

(5) Actively participate in drills that are held in your community.

4-2-2 If an Earthquake Occurs and You Feel Your
House Shaking
(1) Take shelter under a table and make sure that you are safe first.

(2) Avoid the possibility of fire by closing the main gas valve
and unplugging electrical appliances.

(3) Open a window or door to secure an escape route.
(4) Call out to immediate neighbors to see if they need help.
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(5) Pay attention to TV or radio reports. Tune in to information
from the local municipal office, fire department, police and
similar sources to be sure you receive correct information.

4-2-3 Tsunamis
When the epicenter of an earthquake occurs at a shallow depth
beneath the ocean floor, the seabed may move up and down and
generate a tsunami.

When a tsunami with a height of over twenty centimeters is predicted,
a tsunami advisory will be issued. If you hear such an advisory, please
move away from the shoreline quickly and head inland.

A tsunami with a height of over a meter is capable of causing
damage to wooden buildings. A predicted tsunami of that size will
trigger a tsunami warning, while one with a predicted height of
more than three meters will trigger a major tsunami warning. Please
evacuate immediately to a safe location on high ground if you hear
either of these warnings.

Note: Tsunami advisories and warnings may not be issued in time to help
people escape from a tsunami generated close to the shore. If you are
near the coast and feel strong shaking, prepare for a possible tsunami.

4-2-4 Life Safety Learning Center

The Tokyo Fire Department operates the Ikebukuro Life Safety Learning
Center, where you can learn about disaster preparedness and first-aid
measures and get disaster simulation experience. There are also similar
facilities throughout Japan, mainly operated by local governments.
Please call your local municipal office for more information.

Emergency Warning System

This is a broadcast aired when a natural disaster such as an earthquake
or tsunami occurs. An alert tone will sound, followed by an announcement
giving information on the disaster. If your TV or radio is compatible with this
system, as long as they are plugged in they will automatically be turned on and
the announcement will be aired. NHK and many other private broadcasting
companies offer this service. Information is provided in English on a subchannel
of the general (“sogo”) NHK, BS1 and BS Premium channels. On NHK radio
station No. 2 (Tokyo area: 693 kHz), the emergency information is broadcast in
English, Chinese, Korean and Portuguese.

Note: To find out if your TV or radio is compatible with this system, please
check the instruction manual, etc.

Major Disaster Information Websites
Y Cabinet Office Disaster Information
[ http://www.bousai.go.jp/index.html
% Tokyo Metropolitan Government Disaster Prevention Information
(518 http://www.bousai.metro.tokyo.jp/foreign/english/index.html
v NHK World
[ http://www.nhk.or.jp/nhkworld/

NHK World’s news and other programs can be viewed on a personal computer or smartphone.
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4-3 Typhoons

Typhoons strike every year from summer to fall (especially in August and
September) in Japan. When a typhoon approaches, the rains are heavy,
with rare cases of power failure or suspension of water supply. When a
typhoon approaches, you should reinforce your glass doors and be sure to
secure potted plants in your garden or clothes hanging on your verandah so
that they won’t be blown away. Since other events such as water rising or
landslides can also occur depending on the region, be sure to tune in to a
radio or TV for information. Also, pay attention to information announced
by the fire department or other sources.

4-4 Weather

Since Japan is an island country located almost in the central region
of the temperate zone, the climate is generally mild. With four clear
seasons, spring runs from about March through May, summer from
June through August, fall from September through November, and
winter from December through February. Since seasonal winds blow
from the southeast in the summer, it is hot and humid and there is
comparatively more rain. In the winter months, because of the seasonal
winds of the northwest, it is fairly cold and there is heavy snowfall in
the Hokkaido, Tohoku, Hokuriku and Shin’etsu regions. Snowfalls of

BREREN 2~ 3X~]\)I/ iZm‘: HLOFTHLL DY TEA,

CEARC 5 D3NoNUEA X BA ALEALD ¥ 0¥ two to three meters are not unusual in these regions.

HARZ Mo H RIS, BRDE ) IR oTVET, e
HEIOBE "]7\.(1111 PRRRERO &9 1222 7 The monthly average temperatures and humidity in different areas of

Japan are as follows:

) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) 7o 7o )
1H Jan. 2H Feb. | 3H Mar. | 4H Apr. | 5H May 6 H Jun. 7H Jul. 8 H Aug. 9H Sep. | 10H Oct. | 11 H Nov. | 12 H Dec.
ALXA F BA
gy | NIRRT ) -35 -2.3 2.1 7.8 14.9 16.3 20.7 23.9 19.4 106 2.1 -
M ALY;llzt%ek")l"emperature
Sapporo | s gy e %) 65 66 63 58 58 73 75 73 72 58 65 69
Average Humidity
m’é Average Temperature 2.4 3.5 7.0 11.9 17 19.8 23.0 25.7 221 15.7 8.6 5.7
Sendai | Average Humidity 65 60 56 61 68 75 80 78 82 63 62 64
¥g% Average Temperature 6.1 7.2 10.1 15.4 20.2 224 25.4 271 24.4 16.7 11.4 8.9
Tokyo | Average Humidity 55 56 61 67 66 75 80 78 86 72 71 59
‘%”?’% Average Temperature 3.1 3.6 6.9 12.4 18.4 214 24.6 27 23.4 16.4 9.9 6.4
Niigata |Average Humidity 82 73 69 68 68 74 79 74 79 72 72 77
;kgé Average Temperature 6.8 7.4 10.8 16.6 21.2 23.3 28 29.5 25.8 20.3 13.4 9.4
Osaka | Average Humidity 61 60 58 63 61 72 70 63 74 67 69 67
%é% Average Temperature 7 7.9 11.5 16.8 20.8 23.6 28.3 29.3 25.1 21.3 14.5 10.5
Fukuoka |Average Humidity 71 65 67 74 70 81 76 72 84 77 73 70

A E LY aii

RDAL 5 Z53F0gS AT RELY)
T L T (A% 7 2016 4 & % ¥ 5 & ”)1’?!52) (Meteorologic Statistical Information 2016 by Japan Meteorological Agency)

BAIEHRIR £ &K E ~ Monthly average temperature and average rainfall

= o .. . =
#L#% ~ Sapporo #% Niigata B Tokyo &M@~ Fukuoka

s o

7 i -

Average rainfall Average temperature
T00™ 30¢ 700 30¢ 00 30¢ 2007 30¢
600 25 600 25 600 25 600 25
500 20 500 20 500 20 500 20
400 15 400 15 400 15 400 15
300 10 300 10 300 10 300 10
200 H 5 200 5 200 5 200 5
100 ﬂ 0 100 ﬂ ﬂ H ﬂ 0 100 ﬂ ﬂ H ﬂ 0 100 H H H ﬂ ﬂ 0

0 = ﬂ ﬂ 5 C Siinininin 5 C o ﬂ [l 5 0 [l ﬂ 0
1 2 3 45 6 7 8 9 10 11 125 month 1 2 3 45 6 7 8 9 10 11 12§ month 1 2 345 6 7 8 9 10 11 125 month 1 2 3 45 6 7 8 9 10 11 124 month
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4-5 National Holidays and Other Important Dates

On Saturdays, Sundays and national holidays, government
offices, banks, post offices (some post offices open on weekend
and holidays), and most company offices are closed, but most
department stores and shops are open. If a national holiday
happens to fall on a Sunday, the following day is observed as
the holiday.

January 1 New Year’s Day}New Year Holidays"
January 2 through 3

2nd Monday of January Coming-of-Age Day

February 11 National Foundation Day

March 21 Vernal Equinox”

April 1 Beginning of the new academic and fiscal
year

April 29 Day of Showa

May 3 Constitution Memorial Day| Golden Week

May 4 Greenery Day

May 5 Children’s Day

3rd Monday of July Marine Day

August 11 Mountain Day

August 15 O-bon or Buddhist All Souls’ Day.
Companies may be closed before and after
this day.

3rd Monday of Respect-for-the-Aged Day

September

September 23 Autumnal Equinox *

2nd Monday of October Sports Day

November 3 Culture Day

November 23 Labor Thanksgiving Day

December 23 The Emperor’s Birthday

December 29

December 31 New Year’s Evef Year-end Holidays”

Notes:

" There is some variation in days depending on the holiday schedule

of the company or organization.

? These dates may change from year to year.
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4-6 Traveling in Japan

Japan is blessed with four seasons and a wealth of nature. The
Japanese archipelago extending over a long distance from north
to south offers a large number of sightseeing spots. A variety of
festivals (matsuri), a traditional feature of Japanese life, are held
throughout the country during each season.

Japanese traditional culture is also featured at many museums
throughout Japan. We encourage you to visit these areas of
Japan during your stay.

Lodgings at sightseeing spots include hotels, ryokan inns,
minshuku, and public facilities. Most ryokan inns are Japanese
style with fatami rooms and futon for sleeping. The rooms are
also equipped with towels, washing utensils, yukata, etc.

Travel Information in English

The Japan National Tourism Organization (JNTO) provides
tourists from overseas with travel information in multiple
languages, and distributes maps and pamphlets on travel
within Japan. It also offers tourism information through the
Internet, and operates several Tourist Information Centers in
Tokyo. These centers provide sightseeing information across
Japan throughout the year (except on New Year’s Day). INTO
also launched a program to certify the Tourist Information
Centers that can handle foreign tourists as Visit Japan Centers.
As of October 2017, a total of 874 centers had been certified
throughout Japan and are permitted to display the program’s
logo.

* JNTO
4-4-1 Yotsuya, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 160-0004
Tel: 03-6691-4850 http://www jnto.go.jp/eng/

Y JNTO Tourist Information Center (TIC)

Ist Floor, Shin-Tokyo Bldg., 3-3-1 Marunouchi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo

(Located on Marunouchi-Naka Dori Street side of Shin-Tokyo Bldg.)

Tel: 03-3201-3331
http://www.jnto.go.jp/eng/arrange/travel/guide/tic.html

Daily from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

% Visit Japan Centers
For details, visit http://www.jnto.go jp/eng/arrange/travel/guide/voffice html

Onsen (Hot Springs): Japan has a lot of volcanoes and
geothermal activity, and you can find hot springs in various
parts of the country. The mineral contents of onsen differ by
region, offering a variety of health and aesthetic benefits. Be
sure to enjoy some onsen during your stay in Japan.
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Major Certified Tourist Information Centers

Haneda Airport International Passenger Flight Terminal 2F
Tel: 03-6428-0653
Narita International Airport Terminal 1, 1F Tel: 0476-30-3383
Narita International Airport Terminal 2, 1F Tel: 0476-34-5877
Kansai International Airport Terminal 1, 1F, center of the floor
Tel: 072-456-6160

4-7 Transportation between International
Airports and Metropolitan Areas

The following figures show the modes of transportation available between
the Haneda/Narita/Kansai international airports, which are the main ports
of entry/departure for foreigners, and their respective city centers.

Flight Information

Narita International Airport

Tel: 0476-34-8000 http://www.narita-airport.jp/en/
Kansai International Airport

Tel: 072-455-2500 http://www kansai-airport.or.jp/en/
New Chitose Airport

Tel: 0123-23-0111 http://www.new-chitose-airport.jp/en/
Haneda Airport (Tokyo International Airport) International Flights

Tel: 03-6428-0888 http://www.haneda-airport.jp/en/
Central Japan International Airport (Centrair)

Tel: 0569-38-1195 http://www.centrair.jp/en/
Fukuoka Airport

Tel: 092-621-0303 http://www.fuk-ab.co.jp/english/
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BEEEEEANDT7 7 X
Kansai International Airport Access
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4-7-1

Narita Airport, Terminal 1
(Narita Airport Station)

|

Narita Airport, Terminal 2
(Airport Terminal 2 Station)

Narita International Airport

— Tokyo City Air Terminal (T-CAT)

& Limousine bus

(approx. 60 min.,

— Tokyo Station

&g Narita Express (JR)

(approx. 60 min.,

— Keisei Ueno Station

@@ Skyliner

(approx. 40 min.,

— lkebukuro Station

@& Limousine bus
@@ Narita Express (JR)

(approx. 75 min.,
(approx. 90 min.,

— Shinjuku Station

& Limousine bus
@@ Narita Express (JR)

(approx. 85 min.,

(approx. 80 min.,

— Haneda Airport

@& Limousine bus

(approx. 65 min.,

— Yokohama Station

& Narita Express (JR)

(approx. 90 min.,

— Yokohama City Air Terminal (YCAT)

8 Limousine bus

(approx. 85 min.,

— Tsuchiura Station East Exit / Tsu

kuba Center

& Narita Airport Line (NATT’S)

Notes:
1) Fares are current as of October 2017.

2) Narita Express (JR) fares are the regular

(approx. 95 min.,

season rates.

fare: ¥2,800)

fare: ¥3,020)

fare: ¥2,470)

fare: ¥3,100)
fare: ¥3,190)

fare: ¥3,100)
fare: ¥3,190)

fare: ¥3,100)

fare: ¥4,290)

fare: ¥3,600)

fare: ¥2,200)

B Keisei highway bus (Tokyo Shuttle) (approx. 80 min., fare: ¥1,000)
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4-7-2 Haneda Airport (Tokyo International Airport)
International Flights

Haneda Airport International Passenger Flight Terminal
(Haneda Airport International Terminal Station,
Tokyo Monorail Line and Keikyu Line)

|| Tokyo Station

@# Monorail (Rapid) + JR  (approx. 25 min., fare: ¥650)

I Shibuya Station

@@ Monorail (Rapid) + JR  (approx. 35 min., fare: ¥690)
@ Keikyu (or Rapid Limited Express, “Kaitoku™) + JR
(approx. 32 min., fare: ¥580)

I Shinjuku Station

@ Monorail (Rapid) + JR  (approx. 41 min., fare: ¥690)
@ Keikyu (or Rapid Limited Express, “Kaitoku”) + JR
(approx. 41 min., fare: ¥610)

|| Ikebukuro Station

@ Monorail (Rapid) + JR  (approx. 46 min., fare: ¥750)
@ Keikyu (or Rapid Limited Express, “Kaitoku”) + JR
(approx. 47 min., fare: ¥670)

|| Yokohama Station

@ Keikyu (or Rapid Limited Express, “Kaitoku”)
(approx. 31 min., fare: ¥450)

I Narita International Airport

B# Limousine bus (approx. 65 min., fare: ¥3,100)

L{ Tsukuba

@@ Monorail (Rapid) + JR + Tsukuba Express*
(approx. 80 min., fare: ¥1,840)

& [imousine bus (approx. 120 min., fare: ¥1,850)

Note: Fares are current as of October 2017.

* Tsukuba Express is a dedicated rapid train.
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4-7-3 KBEERRZE 4-7-3 Kansai International Airport
PAENCILENC ST
ESfric]Esf oy Kansai International Airport
15 & A
| REBER Kyoto Station
Likd LaA ¢ BA D1IEA ZA T )
w8 ] R (5 <L”ﬁ %Hﬁﬂa fz 753: D’Hi 2850 Fi) @@ JR (Limited Express)  (approx. 75 min., fare: ¥2,850)
RN IAVS (AT e« %9 85 4 Bh4r : 2,550 1) ®& Limousine bus (approx. 85 min., fare: ¥2,550)
— %ﬁ%ﬁﬁ%ﬁ Shin-Osaka Station
&8 R (Feea) G 505 s 2330 1) %@ JR (Limited Express)  (approx. 50 min., fare: ¥2,330)
BHEENPAE Osaka Station
| ABRER
T (ﬁl;{:cg) (E}'%%Hg?'f” ?"; 65% Dﬁézk 1190 H) @@ JR (Rapid) (approx. 65 min., fare: ¥1,190)
i H SIS . .
) Leg) gm B¢ BA DA B8 Limousine bus (approx. 50 min., fare: ¥1,550)
B LY YN (%%ﬁﬁ:%Wﬁxﬂﬁzme)
P Namba Station (Namba OCAT)
T 1EAIEER (7EAIE OCAT)
RADPVTATD Lxk) L i L KA NrIEA Zh w Nankai Dentetsu (“Rapi:t”)
wg ik (7€— 1) <Ffz‘ﬁf];i: ﬁ“oﬁ hﬁi 1430 zrr;{) (approx. 40 min., fare: ¥1,430)
g Y LY YN (PTEERER - #9 50 23 Fh4gz < 1,050 1) @& Limousine bus (approx. 50 min., fare: ¥1,050)
BEpEndSC . . o
A\ KIREEEE  (EF) Osaka International Airport (Itami)
B AT YN (%Tééa%’ﬁ,ﬁf ;é 70?}/5\ Dﬁg 1,950 }ﬁ) B Limousine bus (approx. 70 min., fare: ¥1,950)
|l Nara Station
RERER
R kU H 13 <A Di) z . . .. .
W8 TR (B, £ LD (FEmE - % b 907 FE : 1710 ) & JR (Rapid, via Tennoji Stazlon) N
e L £k LA 0 bh VIEA Zh approx. min., rare: 1,
i IR (TR 7f’] 85 45 FH4: 1 2,050 1)
B# Limousine bus (approx. 85 min., fare: ¥2,050)
»RERE
HIRRLIER Wakayama Station
l»,};"gliﬁ‘/»"f’( KA DM%A. Zh
w8 I R (BrEre - # 5631‘ Jrg -390 H) @ IR (approx. 56 min., fare: ¥890)
B LY YN (AT SERERY @ %9 40 4 FH4r : 1,150 1) & Limousine bus (approx. 40 min., fare: ¥1,150)
5 N EADHR
HR=E Kobe Sannomiya
Led) LA Bh DIIEA XA . . .
B ) LY YN (AT SEIRE] ff’J 657 Fh4x 1 1,950 H) B Limousine bus (approx. 65 min., fare: ¥1,950)
LIV ;7 A A HOHAEL
) BF451d 2017 4E 10 ABEO b D Note: Fares are current as of October 2017.
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<> The Japan News
Tel: 0120-431-159 http://the-japan-news.com/
<> The Japan Times
Tel: 0120-036-242 http://www .japantimes.co.jp/
<> The Asahi Shimbun/Asia & Japan Watch

Tel: 0120-456-371 http://www.asahi.com/ajw/

" AT 0T FAED
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.'- A LL/

English newspapers are also
available at station stands.

Chapter 4 Other Useful Information

128

4-8 Various Mass Media:
TV, Radio, Newspapers

TV Broadcasts

Japan has a large number of TV stations, including local
stations. Among them is NHK (Nippon Hoso Kyokai), a public
broadcast station operated by reception fees collected from
viewers. To receive NHK, you need to pay the reception fee.
Some news and movie programs are broadcast in both Japanese
and English.

Cable TV and satellite broadcasts allow you to see a variety
of programs from around the world, but to receive the satellite
broadcasts, you need a special antenna and tuner, and pay
reception fees also.

Radio Broadcasts in Foreign Languages

% AM radio

<> AFN (810 kHz in the Tokyo area) [T¥ http://tokyo.afnpacific.net/
American Forces Network, a worldwide radio service
operated by the U.S. military.

% FM radio

<> Inter FM (76.1 MHz) http://www.interfm.co.jp/
Inter FM Nagoya (79.5 MHz)
Broadcasts news and information in English and other
languages in the Tokyo metropolitan area and Nagoya area.

<> FM Cocolo (76.5 MHz) http://cocolo.jp/
Broadcasts news and information in English and other
languages in the Kansai region.

English-language Newspapers
<> The Japan News

Tel: 0120-431-159 [N http://the-japan-news.com/
<> The Japan Times

Tel: 0120-036-242 http://www japantimes.co.jp/
<> The Asahi Shimbun / Asia & Japan Watch

Tel: 0120-456-371  [GM http://www.asahi.com/ajw/
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4-9 Sizes of Clothes and Shoes

EAEWES

B E4H Men’s
v (v - ¥4 X) Shirt collar

ZiEA
HA (£>F)

Japan (cm) 36 37 38 39

40

41

42

1vF

1 1
Inches 14 14%2 15 15%

16

16%2

17

<D
#t Shoes

A
HA (£>F)

24.5 25 25.5 26
Japan (cm)

26.5

27

275

L3 C
T A H A RE

USA 6.5 7 75 8-8.5

95

10

PN
¥ 1=

UK 55 6 6.5 7

75

85

77 YA

40 40 41 42
France

42

43

43

Lsendkd
i B %A Women’s

1O

BE3UfR & — 4 — Clothing size

s

2 Ty 7 9 11 13

2 1ZA

15

Holw)Z
7 X ) B ARE
USA

12

PN
¥ [

UK 32 34 36 38

40

AN

36 38 40 42
France

44

<D
#t Shoes

A
HA (>F)

23 235 24 245
Japan (cm)

25

Holw)Z
1 A
e #H 6 | 65 | 7 | 75

F AR
I [

UK 45 5 55 6

6.5

77 A

36 37 38 38
France

39

LiHDA

Hy) . PAZA L B TAZH
) YA RXOBWEEIA—H—, R Lo TECDTD N FTDOT, HLETTLEEICL

TLEE W,

Note: Please use these figures as a guide only, as actual sizes vary among manufacturers

and products.
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Kiku (Chrysanthemum)

What this flower signifies in Japan:
Nobility, idealism

This is one of the national flowers
of Japan. The petals in full bloom
are symbolic of the sun. A symbol
of nobility and idealism, the
chrysanthemum is the motif for the
Imperial Family crest and the badge
of National Diet members.
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Science and Technology Policy System in Japan

[ Prime Minister ]

[ Cabinet Office ] Provides frameworks for S&T policy
[ MEXT Provides S&T policies and budgets
[ JSlPS ] Funding

[Universities & Research Institutes / Researchers | Research and education
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Chapter 5 Academic Information

Chapter 5

Academic Information

This chapter provides information on Japan’s academic research
system.

5-1 Japan’s Science and Technology Administra-
tion and Academic Research Institutes

The Cabinet approved the “Fifth Science and Technology Basic
Plan” (2016-20) at a January 2016 meeting as the basic guideline
for creating and promoting the policies governing innovation in sci-
ence and technology in Japan. The Sixth Science and Technology
Basic Plan is set to be finalized at a 2021 Cabinet meeting.

An administrative system for handling these issues was established
in January 2001, when Japan’s government reorganized its ministries
and agencies. The former Ministry of Education, Science and Cul-
ture —responsible for education, culture and academic learning—and
the Science and Technology Agency were merged to form the Minis-
try of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and Technology (MEXT),
whose duty is to work on the comprehensive promotion of science,
technology and academic learning. At the same time, the Council for
Science and Technology Policy —renamed the Council for Science,
Technology and Innovation in May 2014 —was established within
the Cabinet Office to deliberate on basic policies for science and
technology from the viewpoint of the overall government.

In line with this, research institutes in Japan were reorganized into
Incorporated Administrative Agencies with objectives that include
encouraging more flexible operations. In April 2004, national uni-
versities were made national university corporations. Each univer-
sity is expected to conduct operations with independence, develop-
ing their own unique style of education and research.

From April 2015, Incorporated Administrative Agencies were
divided into three categories based on their operational character-
istics: the Agency Managed under the Medium-term Objectives,
the National Research and Development Agency, and the Agency
Engaged in Administrative Execution. In 2003, the Japan Society
for the Promotion of Science (JSPS) became an Incorporated Ad-
ministrative Agency under the administration of MEXT, and it was
categorized as an Agency Managed under the Medium-term Objec-
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tives in 2015 (See page 143 concerning JSPS).

The main roles for the advancement of academic research in Japan
are being pursued by universities and Inter-University Research Insti-
tute Corporations, as well as the national research institutes of various
government agencies and Incorporated Administrative Agencies.

The main academic research organizations are described next.

5-1-1 Universities (Graduate Schools)

Education and research are being promoted together at universi-
ties (graduate schools). Graduate schools in particular play a vi-
tal role in the training of researchers. The number of universities
(graduate schools) in Japan is as follows:

Category Number of Universities It g Tl (B rriimtie
Schools
National university 36 36
corporations
Public universities 90 80
Private universities 604 463
Total 780 629

(FY2017 Report on School Basic Survey, MEXT)

For summaries on individual universities (graduate schools),
please refer to the website of the Japan Student Services Organi-
zation. http://www.jasso.go.jp/en/study_j/search/index.html

5-1-2 Inter-University Research Institute Corporations

The Inter-University Research Institute was established to sup-
port university researchers engaged in joint research beyond the
university framework and utilizing large-scale research facilities
or large volumes of data and materials. In April 2004, the Inter-
University Research Institutes that had been in existence were
integrated into four new research institutes and incorporated. As
a result, each research institute will have more independence in
their operation and be able to promote strategies aimed at creat-
ing new academic fields. It is expected that this new system will
contribute to the revitalization of academic research in Japan and
enhance its international competitiveness. (See Appendix IV.)

5-1-3 Research Institutes under Jurisdiction of the
MEXT and Others
Japan also has a large number of research institutes (National Re-

search Institutes, Incorporated Administrative Agencies, Quasi-
Governmental Organizations) under the jurisdiction of the MEXT
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and other ministries and agencies which conduct investigative
research to meet administrative objectives of the respective minis-
tries and agencies. See Appendix V for a list of the main research
institutes.

5-2 Academic Societies

Academic societies play a vital role as a forum for such activi-
ties as research presentations, debates, and information ex-
changes. Societies with over 2,000 regular members in fields of
humanities and social sciences number about 40, while those in
fields of natural sciences with more than 10,000 regular mem-
bers also number about 40 (according to Directory of Academic
Societies, 2007-9).

Information about these societies is published in the online List
of Academic Societies ([Ii® http://gakkai.jst.go.jp/), which is
jointly managed by the Science Council of Japan (SCJ), the Ja-
pan Science Support Foundation (JSSF), and the Japan Science
and Technology Agency (JST).

In addition, the website maintained by the National Institute of
Informatics provides information on the various academic soci-
eties through links to these societies. (See section 5-3.)

5-3 Academic Information System

Japan’s academic information system covers information in all
fields of study in the humanities and the social and natural scienc-
es, and distributes it through a wide network. The core organiza-
tion of this network is the National Institute of Informatics (NII)
which maintains links with such organizations as information
infrastructure centers at universities across Japan, information pro-
cessing centers, libraries, Inter-University Research Institute Cor-
porations, and academic societies. The NII has built this academic
information system and provides academic information (some of it
for a fee) required by universities, research institutes, and overseas
researchers.

% National Institute of Informatics,
Research Organization of Information and Systems

[ http://www.nii.ac.jp/en/
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Main Services

(1) CiNii (NII academic content portal)
Comprehensively searches various types of academic information, including
academic papers, literature and periodicals

(2) KAKEN (the Grants-in-Aid for Scientific Research database)
Searches outlines of research results conducted under the grants-in-aid
programs.

(3) NII-REO (Overseas Electronic Journal)
Provides a crossover search function among multiple overseas electronic
journals and abstracts of articles free of charge

(4) Webcat Plus (General catalog database search)
Web-based search engine for catalog database of university libraries and
other locations in Japan

(5) NACSIS-CAT/ILL (Catalog Information Services)
Provides a catalog database for literature and periodical materials held at
university libraries and research institutions

In addition, the Japan Science and Technology Agency
(JST)—an Incorporated Administrative Agency under the juris-
diction of MEXT —actively distributes information on Japanese
science and technology through such measures as providing a
database of information on academic literature and on Japanese
research institutes and researchers in a directory format (some
of it fee-based).

% Japan Science and Technology Agency
[ http://www.jst.go jp/EN/

Main Services

(1) Japan Science and Technology Agency Link Center (J-Global) (in Japa-
nese only)
A service that links and organizes information on science and technology
that had previously existed separately.

(2) Electronic journal (J-STAGE)
Supports the production of electronic versions of journals on Japanese sci-
ence and technology issued by academic societies

(3) researchmap— A next-generation research infrastructure
Communication service for researchers that links various types of research
databases open to the public.

(4) Researcher recruiting information (JREC-IN Portal)
Information service for researchers looking for employment as a research-
er or technician at Japan’s research institutes

(5) National Bioscience Database Center (NBDC)
Provides databases such as the Human Organized Whole Genome Data-
base (HOWDY-R)
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Useful Japanese Expressions (4)

~h D C A T Vs3FA

EFILEFERR (4)
* Numbers
— 1 Ichi
- 2 Ni
= 3 San
’a 4 Yon/Shi
§i 5 Go
N 6 Roku
t 7 Nana/Shichi
AN 8 Hachi
Ju 9 Kyu/Ku
+ 10 Ju
] 100 Hyaku
T 1,000 Sen
yil 10,000 Ichi-man

u: Pronunciation should be lengthened, like “you.”
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Promotion of Science

(JSPS)
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FLRENTOET,

The naganakidori, a long-crowing
rooster of the eternal world, has
symbolized the dawn since ancient
times. Japan’s oldest historical
record, the Kojiki, relates that the
gods gathered naganakidori to
signal the end of night and thereby
convince the sun goddess Amaterasu
to open the stone door of her cave.
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6-1 Japan Society for the Promotion of Science

Since the Japan Society for the Promotion of Science (JSPS) was
established with an imperial endowment in 1932, it has been Ja-
pan’s premier funder of scientific research. JSPS has four basic
pillars: (1) Creating world-class knowledge in diverse fields; (2)
Building robust international cooperative networks; (3) Foster-
ing the next generations of researchers and enhancing the edu-
cation and research functions of universities; and (4) Building
evidence-based science-promotion systems while strengthening
linkage with society. Based on these pillars, JSPS promotes aca-
demic research through the Grants-in-Aid for Scientific Research
(KAKENHI) program—which is Japan’s biggest competitive
funding program —and other subsidies; the Research Fellowship
for Young Researchers program and other researcher develop-
ment programs; international exchange related to academic re-
search; and support for university reform and globalization. All
fields of research are eligible for support, from the humanities
and social sciences to the natural sciences. The special charac-
teristic of JSPS is that it emphasizes bottom-up support for the
researcher’s creative ideas.

The JSPS, located in the Kojimachi district of Tokyo’s Chiyoda
Ward, has six organizational units— Administration Department,
International Program Department, Human Resource Develop-
ment Program Department, Research Program Department,
Research Center for Science Systems, and Center for Global Sci-
ence Information—with a total of 166 full-time employees. In
addition to its headquarters in Tokyo, JSPS has ten liaison offices
overseas in nine countries. As of 2015, the organization estab-
lished a new post, JSPS Science Advisor, in Sdo Paulo to collect
information on research trends and provide specialized advice in
Brazil and neighboring areas. Cooperative ties have been built
with 94 overseas counterpart institutions—including two interna-
tional institutions—in 50 countries around the world to promote
various international programs. JSPS plays a crucial role as the
Japan’s premier funder of scientific research (as of June 2017).

Please refer to the list on page 145 for the JSPS programs. For
details on each program, such as the KAKENHI program, the
World Premier International Research Center Initiative (WPI),
fellowship programs, and outreach programs, please see the
JSPS website or brochure.

[EM http://www.jsps.go.jp/english/index.html
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research centers having a cadre of high-caliber
researchers at their core. In addition to conduct-
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Map and Contact Information of JSPS Head Office
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Access:

About eight-minute walk from Yotsuya Station (use Exit Kojimachi-guchi) on JR Chuo Line or Sobu Line
About ten-minute walk from Yotsuya Station (use Exit No.1) on subway Marunouchi Line or Nanboku Line

About six-minute walk from Kojimachi Station (use Exit No.2) on subway Yurakucho Line

Japan Society for the Promotion of Science (as of November 2017)

http://www.jsps.go.jp/
5-3-1 Kojimachi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 102-0083

T To foster the next generation of researchers in the Asia-Pacific
region and on the African continent, the JSPS annually gives op-
portunities to prominent graduate students and young researchers
from those regions to interact closely with Nobel laureates and
other top scientists in the world through a five-day program in

Telephone
+81-3(3263)1722

General Affairs Division

Japan.
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Fellowships for Excellent Overseas Researchers
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To give outstanding foreign researchers an opportunity to visit
Japan to conduct joint research, hold discussions and engage in
opinion exchanges with Japanese colleagues, the JSPS offers
several fellowship programs, such as the JSPS Summer Pro-
gram for young pre- and postdoctoral researchers, JSPS Post-
doctoral Fellowship (Strategic Program, Standard, Pathway to
University Positions in Japan) and JSPS Invitation Fellowship
(in three categories: long term, short term and short-term S).
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Policy Planning, Information and Systems Division

+81-3(3263)3461

Budget and Accounting Division

+81-3(3263)2083

International Policy Planning Division

+81-3(3263)1798

Research Cooperation Division

+81-3(3263)1697

Bilateral Cooperation Division

+81-3(3263)1769

Overseas Fellowship Division

+81-3(3263)9094

JSPS Fellows Plaza

+81-3(3263)1872

University Cooperation Program Division

+81-3(3263)1758

Research Fellowship Division

+81-3(3263)3576

Overseas Training Program Division

+81-3(3263)1943

University-Industry Cooperation and Research Program
Division

+81-3(3263)4645

Research Aid Planning Division

+81-3(3263)0964

Research Aid Division I

+81-3(3263)0976

Research Aid Division IT

+81-3(3263)1431

Research Integrity Office

+81-3(3263)0153

Research Center for Science Systems

+81-3(3263)1882
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TOP GLOBAL L2t B & 5 SR & ek e
UNIVERSITY  To strengthen the international competitiveness and compat-
I APAN ibility of Japan’s institutions of higher education, the JSPS in
coordination with MEXT gives priority support to 13 world-
class universities designated as “top type” and 24 innovative
universities designated as “global traction type” that proactive-
ly carry out collaborations with top-level institutions overseas
and thorough reforms toward globalization of their institutions.

Center for Global Science Information +81-3(3263)1971

Center for World Premier International Research Center

Initiative (WPI Program Center) Rl AR

e
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Auditing and Evaluation Office +81-3(3263)1849

JSPS office hours are from 9:30 a.m. to 12 noon and from 1 p.m. to 5:30 p.m.,
Monday through Friday. The office is closed on Saturdays, Sundays, national
holidays and on September 21 (JSPS Foundation Day).
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A Japanese lesson at an orientation 7 7)
session

JSPS staff members assist with alumni
association activities (Denmark)
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Experiencing the tea ceremony at an
orientation session

Chapter 6 Japan Society for the Promotion of Science (JSPS)

6-2 JSPS Fellows Plaza (as of April 2018, will be reorganized)

The JSPS Fellows Plaza offers the following services to help
foreign researchers who have come to Japan under a JSPS
program so that they can spend fruitful research life in Japan
and continue to develop their network with international and
Japanese researchers after returning their home countries.

(1) Services for current JSPS fellows

- Distribution of Life in Japan for Foreign Researchers before
they come to Japan

- Orientation for the JSPS Postdoctoral Fellowship for Foreign
Researchers program after their arrival in Japan (five times a
year)

(2) Services for post JSPS fellows

- Support for the formation of a researcher community (alumni
association) and related activities

- BRIDGE Fellowship Program (only for alumni association
members)

(3) Services for all JSPS fellows

Note: The portal site JSPS Fellows Plaza provides details of

the following services.
http://www.jsps.go.jp/english/e-plaza/index.html

- Publication of the JSPS Quarterly four times a year

- Find Nearby Fellows (a database of active fellows arranged
by area of residence and research field)

- Posting of an online version of Life in Japan

- Testimonials and advice, etc., from participants in past
programs

- Photos of the JSPS Postdoctoral Fellowship Program for
Overseas Researchers orientation (e-Orientation)

- Management and operation of a database of researchers with
experience living in Japan, the Japan-Affiliated Research
Community Network (JARC-Net)

- Management and operation of a SNS of researchers, “JSPS
Researchers Network (JSPS-Net)”

JSPS Quarterly
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http://www.jsps.go.jp/english/e-plaza/20_alumni.html
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HEEII1=5 ¢ (FABS) —E List of Researcher Communities
- B /
H 4G54 Name Year of
Establishment
N A &P H AR ZEA PR BLHE | Deutsche (;Jesellschaft der JSPS-Stipen- 1995
RAEMBER X1 diaten e.V."
=~ o =g ] e 1' Association des Anciens Boursiers
25 BBl [5] 2% 2
JSPS 77 ¥ AGHERE = Francophones de la JSPS 2003
JSPS A4 ¥ X + 74 I)VF ¥ |The JSPS Alumni Association of the 2004
MGESES UK and the Republic of Ireland
A A FARELS K EIF % % 7 24 | US JSPS Fellows Alumni Association 2004
JSPS A% = —F VAR JSPS Alumni Club in Sweden (SAC) 2005
JSPS 4 ¥ FMES Indian JSPS Alumni Association(IJAA) 2006
S R e s JSPS Alumni Association in Egypt
JSPS =V 7 M4 (JSPSAAE) 2008
JSPS 7 7 1) 71 [A] 2545 3% 2 | Eastern Africa JSPS Alumni Association”| 2008
SPS i [ 6] 254 Korean JSPS Fellows Alumni Associa-
I - LK ) tion (Association of the Korea-Japan 2008
g s A
(H B 78 el 2) Researcher Network)
Bangladesh JSPS Alumni Association
s O
JSPS NV 757y a B (BISPSAA) 2009
JSPS 71 v 5 v FREBRE JSPS Alumni Club in Finland (ACF) 2009
JSPS # £ M#&EA JSPS Alumni Association of Thailand (JAAT)| 2010
JSPS H [ A & 4 JSPS Fellow Alumni Association in China 2010
g2 JSPS Alumni Association in the Philip-
JSPS 7 4 ) ¥ VA pines Inc. JAAP) 2013
JSPS A /8— VR EE& Nepal JSPS Alumni Association (NJAA)| 2015
JSPS Fr~— s MER JSPS Alumni Club in Denmark (ACD) 2015
s o Indonesia JSPS Alumni Association
JSPS 4 ¥ FA4 ¥ 7 M #ES (JAAI) 2016
JSPS A — 2 F 5 THBR JSPS Alumni Association in Australia 2017

(JSPSAAA)
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*1 The area covered includes Germany, Austria and Switzerland.

*2 The area covered includes Kenya, Uganda, Ethiopia, Tanzania, Burundi and Rwanda.
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6-3 Researcher Community Network (Alumni
Association)

JSPS supports the formation of researcher communities (alumni
associations) of the former program participants so as to help
foreign researchers who have come to Japan under a JSPS
program to actively maintain and develop their networks with
international and Japanese researchers even after the completion
of their fellowship tenure. As of October 2017, 18 researcher
communities had formally received certification from JSPS, and
about 25 percent of former fellows—a total of 26,000 since the
fellowship programs were launched —belong to one of them.
As JSPS alumni associations, these groups receive support from
the JSPS head office and overseas branches, and independently
engage in such activities as periodically hosting academic
symposia, publishing newsletters and e-mail magazines. Many
overseas fellows work hard on alumni association activities to
serve as a bridge between Japan and their home countries.

For details regarding the alumni associations, visit the following
website:

http://www.jsps.go.jp/english/e-plaza/20_alumni.html
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Alively discussion among participants  Providing a place for young researchers
for poster presentations at an alumni
association symposium (India)

at an academic symposium
(Bangladesh)
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A U.S. alumni association’s symposium and A unique alumni association workshop
general meeting are held annually at various on the theme of the Maasai Olympics

locations in the country (USA) (Eastern Africa)
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The JSPS has ten liaison offices in nine countries to reinforce
relations and foster international exchanges between Japan and
various countries in the fields of research and technology, and is
actively pursuing the activities mentioned below. In addition, a
JSPS science advisor in Sdo Paulo, Brazil collects information
on research trends and provides specialized advice in Brazil and
neighboring areas.

O Working together with overseas research promotion institutes
that have cooperative agreements with the JSPS

O Holding symposiums and colloquiums with the cooperation
of overseas research institutes

O Cooperate with Japanese universities and support the
development of their overseas activities

O Build and support networks formed among former
participants in JSPS programs, such as fellowships

O Disseminate information on scientific trends in Japan and
gather information on academic trends and university reforms
overseas
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#olnizl
7 2 Y % G5k USA
FAZYINABS
72 b UHRREREE > 4 — JSPS Washington Office
2001 L Street, N.W., Suite 1050, Washington, D.C. 20036, USA

Tel: +1-202-659-8190  Fax: +1-202-659-8199  E-mail: info@jspsusa.org http://www.jspsusa.org
FAERINASL

Y2772 AAMRERK > 2 — JSPS San Francisco Office
2001 Addison Street, Suite 260, Berkeley, CA 94704, USA

Tel: +1-510-665-1890 Fax: +1-510-665-1891

E-mail: webmaster@jspsusa-sf.org [[: http://www.jspsusa-sf.org

F A4 Germany
. FAERINAS
KR EIK > 4 — JSPS Bonn Office
Wissenschaftszentrum, Ahrstr. 58, 53175, Bonn, GERMANY
Tel: +49-228-375050 Fax: +49-228-957777 E-mail: info@jsps-bonn.de [W;1¥ http://www.jsps-bonn.de

FANNEY

Y UK

FAZRINASL
0> KR ERE > 2 — JSPS London Office
14 Stephenson Way, London, NW1 2HD, UK
Tel: +44-20-7255-4660 Fax: +44-20-7255-4669 E-mail: enquire@jsps.org http://www.jsps.org

AT x—F ¥ Sweden
FAZsINASL
A by 7RIV LIFFRERE Y > 4 — JSPS Stockholm Office
Retzius Vag 3, S-171 65 Solna, SWEDEN
Tel: +46-8-5248-4561  Fax: +46-8-31-38-86  E-mail: jsps-sto@jsps-sto.com [T http://www.jsps-sto.com

7 J ¥ A France
_ . WAEIRASK
A M5 R T—IVEtRE&t > 4 — JSPS Strasbourg Office
Maison Universitaire France-Japon 42a, avenue de la Forét-Noire,
67000 Strasbourg, FRANCE
Tel: +33-3-6885-2017  Fax: +33-3-6885-2014  E-mail: jsps@unistra.fr http://jsps.unistra.fr

% 4 Thailand
. FAZRINADSL
N2 AV HRERE > 4 — JSPS Bangkok Office
No.1016/1, 10th Fl., Serm-mit Tower, 159 Sukhumvit Soi 21, Bangkok 10110, THAILAND
Tel: +66-2-661-6533  Fax: +66-2-661-6454 E-mail: jspsbkk@jsps-th.org [IIH http://www.jsps-th.org

by I

1J€] China

~ i/:ﬂﬂﬁ%')?lﬂb(

It ERMEEEE > 4 — JSPS Beijing Office

A404, China Foreign Language Mansion, No. 89 Xisanhuan Beilu, Haidian District, Beijing 100089,
PR.CHINA

Tel: +86-10-8882-4331  Fax: +86-10-8882-4332  E-mail: beijing@jsps.org.cn http://www jsps.org.cn

LY 7 Egypt
GAZNINASL
54 O FEK £ > 2 — JSPS Cairo Research Station
9 Al-Kamel Muhammad Street, Flat No. 4, Zamalek, Cairo, EGYPT
Tel & Fax: +20-2-27363752 E-mail: webmaster@jspscairo.com http://jspscairo.com

r =7 Kenya
FAZsINASL
71 OEFRELE+ > 4 — JSPS Nairobi Research Station
El Molo Drive, Lavington, Nairobi, KENYA
Tel: +254-20-4348000 E-mail: jsps1@africaonline.co.ke [ http://www.jspsnairobi.org

7°5 ¥ )V Brazil
KDHPES & HVH

ZBIEAY N OBHNT RINA Y —

Masato Ninomiya, JSPS Science Advisor in Sao Paulo
E-mail: ninomiya@jspsbr.org
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£ BADKLROLAT SN EUBS & DA Denmark Universities Denmark (DU) ook
6-5 E *ﬁﬂﬁ'ﬁﬂ%w;‘jmﬁrﬁ Europe  |Estonia Estonian Research Council (ETAg) o
. . Finland Academy of Finland (AF) &4 %
9
JSPS’s Overseas Counterpart Institutions Fronch National Rescarch Agoncy (ANK)
FLCCLAAS 03 LoLsS L ¥E3 IC CAAZHIDGS U ¥EHESTCEL L ¥xd Lo L Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Development (MAEDI) %
AEAE 78 HRNVEES H f“j7)'§ it B % A ]Zfé%%@%m ) France National Center for Scientific Research (CNRS) @ o ® %
BCLA L AL (e & hA B HELoOLAZ) & National Institute for Research in Computer Science and Automation (Inria) €
. e L~ DE IR
ZA Z)j o) Oi}% 2%7\'2‘;!: O)ﬁ% 50 7 E 2 .F j?ﬁﬂg %:‘ = 22 i 'ﬁh :}}"E}jﬂ‘i% National Institute of Health and Medical Research (Inserm) %
35515 g: ) AR % 5 PR <BY. *ﬁf gﬁ@ fé By hT— Alexander von Humboldt Foundation (AvH) o
German Council for the Lindau Nobel Laureate Meetings %
% %% LTwEd, Y German Academic Exchange Service (DAAD) @ ¥ %

German Research Foundation (DFG) %
Hungary Hungarian Academy of Sciences (HAS) @

The JSPS has built ties with the following 94 research promotion

institutes in 50 countries, including two international institutes, Hal Ministry of Education, University and Research (MIUR) @
. . . . . aly : ;
creating a strong and diverse international cooperative network for ___ |The National Research Council (CNR) @
8 . . Lithuania The Research Council of Lithuania (RCL)
PromOtlng J SPS bllateral Programs and feHOWShlp Programs fOI' Netherlands | Netherlands Organisation for Scientific Research (NWO) S HV %
overseas research: Norway The Research Council of Norway (RCN) # ¢
. _— Poland Polish Academy of Sciences (PAN) @
Region Country T .COl'mterpart Institution Romania Ministry of National Education (MEN) %
Bangladesh ]lglmvelrzltthlian;s Com?;ss'lon (U(;CA)S). Europe Russia Russian Foundation for Basic Research (RFBR) %
angladesh Academy of Sciences ( * Slovakia Slovak Academy of Sciences (SAS) ok
Ch?nese Academy of Scu’tnces '(CAS) v Slovenia Ministry of Education, Science and Sport (MESS) &%
Chinese Academy of Social Sciences (CASS) @ Spain Spanish National Research Council (CSIC) %
China Ministry of Education (MOE) 4% Novel Media AB %
Ministry of Science and Technology (MOST) & Royal Swedish Academy of Sciences (RSAS) ok
National Natural Science Foundation of China (NSFC) %% Sweden The Swedish Foundation for International Cooperation in Research and
Department of Science and Technology (DST) 4 ¥% Higher Education (STINT) %%
India Indian Council of Histrical Research (ICHR) % Swedish Foundation for Strategic Research (SSF) o
Indian Council of Social Science Research (ICSSR) ¥ Swedish Governmental Agency for Innovation Systems (VINNOVA) & &
Directo_rale ngpral of Resourses for Science, Technplogy and Hi_gher Switzerland ETH Zurich (ETHZ) o ¢ %
Asia Indonesia ]E:glg?lgg%h}gsngry of Research, Technology and Higher Education Wwitzerlan Swiss National Science Foundation (SNSF) sk
Indonesian Institute of Sciences (LIPI) %% The Br%thh Acade{ny s
Korea, Rep. |National Research Foundation of Korea (NRF) & %% UK The British Council &%

The Royal Society oo ¥ %

Economic and Social Research Council (ESRC) %

The National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine (NAS) &
The State Fund for Fundamental Researchers (SFFR)
Europe European Research Council (ERC) 4

Canadian Embassy (CE) %

Canadian Institute for Advanced Research (CIFAR) %
Canadian Institutes of Health Research (CIHR) &

Malaysia Vice-Chancellors’ Council of National Universities in Malaysia (VCC) %
Mongolia Ministry of Education, Culture and Science (MECS) %

Myanmar Ministry of Education % Ukraine
Philippines | Department of Science and Technology (DOST) %%
Singapore National University of Singapore (NUS) %%
Thailand National Research Council of Thailand (NRCT) ¥+
Ministry of Science and Technology (MOST) ¥

Vietnam

Vietnam Academy of Science and Technology (VAST) % Canada
Taiwan ‘Academia Sinica % Natural Sciences and Engineering Research Council of Canada
. - North (NSERC) &4 ¢
Australia Austral¥an Academy of Scm'ence (AAS) #&k America Royal Society of Canada (RSC) %
Oceania Al'lst'rallan ReSEfirCh Council ,(ARC) * National Academy of Sciences (NAS) %
New Zealand Ministry of Bu.smess, Innovation and Employment (MBIE) % USA National Institutes of Health (NIH) &
The Royal Society of New Zeal/zmd (RSNZ) #&¥K National Science Foundation (NSF) e
Ministry of Higher Education  Ministry of Scientific Research - . :
Egypt (MOHE ~ MOSR) W% Social Science Research Council (SSRC) o

Argentina National Council of Scientific and Technological Research (CONICET) %

Science and technology Development Fund (STDF (MOSR)) ¥
Brazilian Federal Agency for Support and Evaluation of Graduate

National Commission for Science, Technology and Innovation

Africa

Kenya (NACOSTD) % Central/ | Brazil Education (CAPES) @

South Africa |National Research Foundation (NRF) %% /S\(;;lg;i ca Sa(_’ Paulo R_eseaICh Foufldfmon (FA?ES?) * -

Tunisia Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research (MHESR) @ Chile ((:glclﬁ\??cl\?{})o na*l Commission for Scientific and Technological Research
ﬁ::égi%Agggﬁgoégéggm:nal Cooperation in Education and Mexico National Council on Science and Technology (CONACYiI‘) *

Austria ‘Austrian Science Fund (EWF) @ the Turkey Th-e sciemiﬁc @d Technological Research Council of Turkey (TUBITAK) %
Federal Ministry of Science and Research (BMWF) % g’gsdtdle Israel MlmStW,Of Science anfl Technology and Space %

Buwope | Fonds de la Recherche Scientifique-FNRS (FR.S-FNRS) &% : ____|Tsrael Science Foundation @
elgium Research Foundation-Flanders (FWO) #o® International Organizations | United Nations University (UNU) o
Bulgaria Ministry of Education and Science of Bulgaria (MES) o Felloxs?;}\)}ftanon Fellowship & Postdoctoral Fellowship
CzechRep.  |Czech Academy of Sciences (CAS) &% Bilateral Programs

4 Researcher Exchanges ¥ Research Projects/ Seminars % Multilateral and Other Programs
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Japanese-Gregorian Year Conversion Table
[ | 1’3/\;2 BLNEANADALES |
F5 - AEERR
L&) b Al
HAl  Showa % Heisei
34 1959 1 1989 .
35 1960 2 1990 Appendlces
36 1961 3 1991
37 1962 4 1992
38 1963 5 1993
39 1964 6 1994
40 1965 7 1995 Y B SRS
» Y
41 1966 8 1996 %EE /f_‘l‘ﬁi
42 1967 9 1997
43 1968 10 1998
44 1969 11 1999
45 1970 12 2000
46 1971 13 2001
47 1972 14 2002
43 1973 15 2003
49 1974 16 2004
50 1975 17 2005
51 1976 18 2006 .
ol
52 1977 19 2007 &
WsTe i Oh 32¢ ;34
53 1978 20 2008 EEHE THADEELE - #0 ]
x5 55 el (53 *‘Elﬁ;%
54 1979 21 2009 HD ?JEE G H1t. (&) %z
Vo # 2IES k%
55 1980 22 2010 k37, Eoftoin s R
56 1981 23 2011 FU& ﬁ’kéﬁ&i ﬁh‘(ﬁ% %ﬁ%
hAZs
57 1982 24 2012 i*ﬁé’éﬁt%? ffﬁﬁﬁb {RnEE
EIICh 1} Bich B
58 1983 25 2013 hic, IEE'C“U%)\’P‘I‘%&)\H@
59 1984 2 2014 BT LRMISNTLS,
60 1985 27 2015
61 1986 28 2016 Tsubaki (Camellia)
What this flower signifies in Japan:
62 1987 29 2017 Beauty of modesty, pride
63 1988 30 2018 Camellias announce the arrival
of spring. While the camellia is
64 1989 31 2019 considered a good omen on one
Japanese calendar types have included a range of official and unofficial hand, it was thought to be an
systems. At present, Japan uses the Gregorian calendar, together with year inappropriate flower for a samurai
designations stating the year of the regin of the current emperor. ;
Note: The current year designation (Heisei) is scheduled to change in April family because the way e flowers
2019. fall to the ground from the neck
made a person think of human heads

being cut off. Even today, people

avoid giving camellias as gifts to
those who are sick or injured.
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IC FA F&S5EW E 5 F

BEOTHEISE Japanese Government Structure

BOHL A
AR RF
Cabinet Office
Z23Z) AL E Ly
’V‘ﬂ%ﬁﬁ’r
va /z\*%
Council for Science,
Technology and Innovation
*:’I\,L.k%x7):7§/m v ¥
WRIER B Ak
Council for Gender Equality
FA L 9x¢ L LARLES
H&%

Atomic Energy Commission, etc

A ) R—

L

1 LLLL_

M\

Cabinet

KL DAL
| NEERE

Cabinet Secretariat

Li__

unl l\i’)'li‘L‘?:(
PNl R
Cabinet Legislation
Bureau

LA L LA
=4

71 National Personnel
Authority

PUHFLTA a< LA,
Zahids
Board of Audlt of Japan
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Appendix I
{ BLBHE)
=T Imperial Household Agency
CHELEDDE L LARL
ANEXUG 2 H 2 Japan Fair Trade Commission
2 ZIbA L UAND ] [ gosos:s . .
[ % 2 %% H & National Public Safety Commission | | %7 National Police Agency
%AQ';EH
RllFT  Financial Services Agency
L) O Lebsd
WHE T Consumer Affairs Agency
L Z CALBIES B = L
RS e 2 A
Specific Personal Information
Protection Commission
,}o:’)’axﬁ
15817 Reconstruction Agency
25 4 Ls> [ comvessien v ovan
w2 | AFFHEELZHS  Environmental Dispute Coordination Commission
Ministry of Internal Affairs and —
Communications _| WF5FT Fire and Disaster Management Agency |
B U Le> | [ =555 5 525
#5548  Ministry of Justice | | A%HA)T  Public Security Intelligence Agency
A & L) THIHALA & L LADL
MV B4 Ministry of Foreign Affairs NEHEEFTHSE  Public Security Examination Commission
o g Li) | [ zcevs;
W4  Ministry of Finance | | BT National Tax Agency
BA K b ALY
P ] [ xr 2555
Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, | LIT  Agency for Cultural Affairs |
Science and Technology ~
AR—"YJT Sports Agency |
2BVBIESLL)
’?ﬂz’j‘g‘fﬁ)ﬁ% | 5282980 L LkhL ] o |
Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare | 578)Z 54 Central Labour Relations Commission
3 L £ VAR Bx)
[ M% _| MEFIT Forestry Agency |
Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and TS
Fisheries _| JKREIT  Fisheries Agency |
Lith . bid
BRIV —JT  Agency for Natural Resources and Energy
FUELEATLILE)
R R [ porzee . |
Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry | #FEF/T Japan Patent Office
Bpile) ¥ EFxibe)
_| NE3EFT Small and Medium Enterprise Agency |
K ¥ ZH25L & Liibs)
Ij:ﬁcl_é _| 5T Japan Meteorological Agency |
Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, Transport and e
Tourism _| i EAR2Z)T Japan Coast Guard |
PATIBED
JGIT  Japan Tourism Agency
?/» 0 HAEA L LAML
Wi 42284 Japan Transport Safety Board
%;;Eg FA L hed & B0 L VAN
i - e . |
= e e e — T HIZ B4 Nuclear Regulation Authority
I EH20Z5 U b
MirTiIstry of Defence P2 Acquisition, Technology and Logistics Agency |
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IS [FA b‘\‘(l'moé“ﬁtu Z L,E—‘
BHEDZ i TEERE

Organization of Japanese Research Administration

IR %/5\:'5 L Loo . . ﬁxb:i
R REFHEHAN - 4 ) N— a3 V&
Cabinet R B Council for Science, Technology and Innovation
J  Cabinet Office HA L 05l b DARL ] -
el BFhZRES Japan Atomic Energy Commission
(2 IFAH Loy ¥ 25
i 23k Science Council of Japan, etc.
z5 U L:é
T
Ministry of Internal Affairs and Communications
bA B H AL
R ; . [ =<vorumcrsea
b MlnlStl’y of Educat|°n, Culture, Sports, Science and | T‘j{ii (86) National University Corporations
Technology
RUACEIES Y X5 & hAIES LA
RepdEF A HBEBEN @)
2R £ B SR 1.5 Inter-University Research Institute Corporations
Rl - SRR
Council for Science and Technology
oA L LA TS Public Universiti
H Az N3R5 (90)  Public Universities
L hoELH(
The Japan Academy FAILKE: (604)  Private Universities
U LAB:) & BAIITULARA &
H B R A TR HEAEAER
The Headquarters for Earthquake Research Promotion [ =<vourms
ere e : | EISZBFZEPT  National Research Institutes |
SQED &
A& 2 2 ENEAS i
Japanese National Commission for UNESCO 1
l &<”)J?%/5€L E5CA . . .
""""""""""" { M7 AT B, Incorporated Administrative Agencies |
el ‘)J?i/:jﬁ't‘l‘i’) LA T Zi/dz‘f ';‘»:)L/»:’)im‘ X . X
TAATBY AR ELZ  Japan Society for the Promotion of Science (JSPS)

P m———y——————
1
—

1
—

«

b3
)
&
>~
e
s
>
>
&
)
[
¢
=
=
&
=

2 ¥l & =
(A %E aﬁ%é‘(i% R Jl‘%% Japan Science and Technology Agency ( JST)|

FuEL ék%mtn
]

Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry

ZHEVBHIEILL)
B S 8
Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare

0)’)')/»‘“‘3/\,3:5

| ESZWFFERT  National Research Institutes

— Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries

‘

Incorporated Administrative Agencies

,d
.
1
e
=
-—\\*

r-t
ga
&
5
>

3wk

Mlnlstry of Land, Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism

BAEEILL)
I3

EF'EEJET%E? Non-Governmental Research Institutes

>
k)
i°;
@
=
o
x

Ministry of the Environment | BAP AT AT E |
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m

DhrBE&ESIEDS
ERFSE Government Offices, etc.

Lp) & VLA

Rikbe
House of Representatives

1-7-1 Nagata-cho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-0014
Tel: 03-3581-5111 http://www.shugiin.go .jp/
A E VA

Sk
House of Councillors

1-7-1 Nagata-cho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-0014
Tel: 03-3581-3111 http://www.sangiin.go.jp/
POTWNITA & VA

=EtRER
Board of Audit

3-2-2, Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8941
Tel: 03-3581-3251 http://www.jbaudit.go.jp/
CA L VA

A&k
National Personnel Authority

1-2-3 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8913
Tel: 03-3581-5311 http://www.jinji.go.jp/
EupL A

RRERF
Cabinet Office

1-6-1 Nagata-cho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8914
Tel: 03-5253-2111 http://www.cao.go.jp/

< BUWBE)

BART
Imperial Household Agency

1-1 Chiyoda, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8111
Tel: 03-3213-1111 [ http://www.kunaicho.go.jp/
FLED5L)

BET
National Police Agency
2-1-2 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8974
Tel: 03-3581-0141  ['i http://www.npa.go.jp/
FAWIELD

ST
Financial Services Agency
Central Government Bldg. No.7,

3-2-1, Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8967
Tel: 03-3506-6000 [I:M http://www.fsa.go.jp/

%5 & Lsd

RHE
Ministry of Internal Affairs and Communications
Central Government Bldg. No.2,
2-1-2 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8926
Tel: 03-5253-5111 [V http://www.soumu.go.jp/
15 6 L&)

EHE
Ministry of Justice

1-1-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8977
Tel: 03-3580-4111  [VE http://www.moj.go.jp/
B Le)
HEE
Ministry of Foreign Affairs

2-2-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8919

Tel: 03-3580-3311 http://www.mofa.go.jp/mofaj/
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TV B L)
MBA
Ministry of Finance
3-1-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8940
Tel: 03-3581-4111  [VZ http://www.mof.go.jp/
bA X H HLEY
XERREE
Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and Technology
3-2-2 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo100-8959
Tel: 03-5253-4111  [VE http://www.mext.go.jp/
BA D BE)

1LFr
Agency for Cultural Affairs
3-2-2 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo100-8959
Tel: 03-5253-4111  [Vi¥ http://www.bunka.go.jp/
K2 AN L LA
BARZ kR
The Japan Academy
7-32 Ueno-koen, Taito-ku, Tokyo 110-0007
Tel: 03-3822-2101 http://www.japan-acad.go.jp/
SHEVBIESLL)
E45EE
Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare
1-2-2 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8916
Tel: 03-5253-1111 http://www.mhlw.go.jp/
DIVATWEALL)
BMKESR
Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries
1-2-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8950
Tel: 03-3502-8111  [V:I¥ http://www.maff.go.jp/
FUEVWEAELILL)
REEEE
Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry
1-3-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8901
Tel: 03-3501-1511 LM http://www.meti.go.jp/
ED&E&BE)
HEFT
Japan Patent Office
3-4-3 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8915
Tel: 03-3581-1101 LM http://www.jpo.go.jp/indexj.htm
K E 32518
Et+XEE
Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism
2-1-3 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8918
Tel: 03-5253-8111  [WGM http://www.mlit.go.jp/
PAEEILLD
B
Ministry of the Environment
Central Government Bldg. No.5,
1-2-2 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8975
Tel: 03-3581-3351 [ http://www.env.go.jp/
#5200
BrErE
Ministry of Defense
5-1 Honmura-cho, Ichigaya, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 162-8801
Tel: 03-5366-3111  [WZM http://www.mod.go.jp/
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BAZM R

Science Council of Japan

7-22-34 Roppongi, Minato-ku, Tokyo 106-8555

Tel: 03-3403-3793 http://www.scj.go.jp/

» H E Up2LACD T 25

PHEAR T IREE
Japan Science and Technology Agency

Kawaguchi Center Bldg., 4-1-8 Honcho, Kawaguchi-shi, Saitama 332-0012
Tel: 048-226-5601 http://www.jst.go.jp/

CLEVELHNEC & S5

E =15 R

Japan International Cooperation Agency

Niban-cho Center Bldg., 5-25 Niban-cho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 102-8012
Tel: 03-5226-6660 to 6663 http://www.jica.go.jp/

CLEVISp) E FA

ERZRES

The Japan Foundation

4-4-1 Yotsuya, Shinjyuku-ku, Tokyo 160-0004

Tel: 03-5369-6075 http://www.jpf.go.jp/
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Appendix IV

RUHEsS3ES b &5 & hAlESUA

KEHEFIRAEBEA

Inter-University Research Institute Corporations
fi\.‘f]i( ¥50ES W &5 F ﬁ’hl} SLCAICATAZRA » TAZ) & 25

KEHFEF AEEREAAB AL RS

National Institutes for the Humanities

Hulic Kamiyacho Bldg. 2F,

4-3-13 Toranomon, Minato-ku, Tokyo 105-0001

Tel: 03-6402-9200  [WE http://www.nihu jp/

ZLWPNhE L #AZIBLADPA

B s RE1IEYE

National Museum of Japanese History
117 Jonai-cho, Sakura-shi, Chiba 285-8502

Tel: 03-5777-8600 http://www.rekihaku.ac.jp/
CLBADKTAZS) L UEIDA

EXFHREFEE

National Institute of Japanese Literature

10-3 Midori-cho, Tachikwa-shi, Tokyo 190-0014

Tel: 050-5533-2900 [ http://www.nijl.ac.jp/

ZKWDZK T HAERIL &

Elz EFE T A

The National Institute for Japanese Language and Linguistics
10-2 Midori-cho, Tachikawa-shi, Tokyo 190-8561

Tel: 042-540-4300 http://www.ninjal.ac.jp/

L&V (Z BAZRA D HAEYS

EFE B AR LR 72—

International Research Center for Japanese Studies

3-2 Oeyama-cho, Goryo, Nishikyo-ku, Kyoto-shi, Kyoto 610-1192
Tel: 075-335-2222 http://www.nichibun.ac jp/ja/

255 b g0IPAELIN TAENIL &

HEREIRIE A

Research Institute for Humanity and Nature

457-4 Motoyama, Kamigamo, Kita-ku, Kyoto 603-8047

Tel: 075-707-2100 http://www.chikyu.ac jp/

L WDHAZLHLIEL FDDA

B RIEFEWER

National Museum of Ethnology

10-1 Senri-banpakukoen, Suita-shi, Osaka 565-8511

Tel: 06-6876-2151 http://www.minpaku.ac.jp/

EOHLEEIED W &5 F PAEBILA L HA » HTAZR) & 25
KEFEHFF AEEEA B AR ZHREE
National Institutes of Natural Sciences
Hulic Kamiyacho Bldg. 2F,
4-3-13 Toranomon, Minato-ku, Tokyo 105-0001
Tel: 03-5425-1300 [ http://www.nins.jp/
CLKUDTABAREN
EiXX&E
National Astronomical Observatory of Japan
2-21-1 Osawa, Mitaka-shi, Tokyo 181-8588

Tel: 0422-34-3600 http://www.nao.ac.jp/
P55 h PUFAEWIL &

SR SRR

National Institute for Fusion Science

322-6 Oroshi-cho, Toki-shi, Gifu 509-5292

Tel: 0572-58-2222 http://www.nifs.ac.jp/
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2 EVEONFAZIL & ESTVTS ) FAENIL &

%F“"i%-}ﬁﬁ%ﬂ? MEH BRI

National Institute for Basic Biology The Institute of Statistical Mathematics

38 Nishigo-naka, Myodaiji-cho, Okazaki-shi, Aichi 444-8585 10-3 Midori-cho, Tachikawa-shi, Tokyo 190-8562

Tel: 0564-55-7652 http://www.nibb.ac.jp/ Tel: 050-5533-8500 http://www.ism.ac.jp/

H ) BCUTAERILC & ZLUD W TANKFAZIL &

A TES SRR B &R T

National Institute for Physiological Sciences National Institute of Genetics

38 Nishigo-naka, Myodaiji-cho, Okazaki-shi, Aichi 444-8585 1111 Yata, Mishima-shi, Shizuoka 411-8540

Tel: 0564-55-7700 http://www.nips.ac.jp/ Tel: 055-981-6707 http://www.nig.ac.jp/

HA L b HFLHFAERIL &

PFHFEHER

Institute for Molecular Science
38 Nishigo-naka, Myodaiji-cho, Okazaki-shi, Aichi 444-8585
Tel: 0564-55-7418 http://www.ims.ac.jp/

EOHLELIED W) &5 & PABILALD 2L E FAZN) & 25
KEHBEFAEEEAS I IV —INRGEFHEEE
High Energy Accelerator Research Organization
1-1 Oho, Tsukuba-shi, Ibaraki 305-0801
Tel: 029-879-6047  [I:M http://www.kek.jp/
Z Uy L FA L »<IFA%I L &

FHFEFRARMR

Institute of Particle and Nuclear Studies

1-1 Oho, Tsukuba-shi, Ibaraki 305-0801

Tel: 029-864-5324  [WM http://www2 kek.jp/ipns/

2L2C5%ES » HHAZIL &

% S IBERIEMRRR

Institute of Materials Structure Science

1-1 Oho, Tsukuba-shi, Ibaraki 305-0801

Tel: 029-864-5602  [W:M http://www?2 kek jp/imss/

B 2L & FAEZR) L €2

IR BRI R e

Accelerator Laboratory

1-1 Oho, Tsukuba-shi, Ibaraki 305-0801

Tel: 029-864-5205 http://www2 kek.jp/accl/

26325 & FATA%S L ﬂ-’)

7% Lgﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ

Applied Research Laboratory

1-1 Oho, Tsukuba-shi, Ibaraki 305-0801

Tel: 029-864-5455 http://www?2 kek jp/engineer/jobs/arl .html

EONELIEDS W &5 & PAIBILCALEIED FAZY) & 25
KEHRFARBIEAER - ¥ X7 LHAREE
Research Organization of Information and Systems
Hulic Kamiyacho Bldg. 2F,
4-3-13 Toranomon, Minato-ku, Tokyo 105-0001
Tel: 03-6402-6200 [:¥ http://www.rois.ac.jp/

S UDEK B TAENIL &

[E ;L W6t B S2 Pl

National Institute of Polar Research

10-3 Midori-cho, Tachikawa-shi, Tokyo 190-8518

Tel: 042-512-0608 http://www.nipr.ac.jp/
TCUDLEIESHC HAERIL &

E LSRR

National Institute of Informatics

2-1-2 Hitotsubashi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 101-8430
Tel: 03-4212-2000 http://www.nii.ac.jp/
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T hEBS & HhAES C<HDOFAENIU & EXDOELSEVES LA

]

ESRAMEEE (EIRFA. HIfTBUEAN)
Main Research Institutes, etc. (National Research
Institutes, Incorporated Administrative Agencies)

bh K b HFLLED

XERFHEE

Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and Technology
CLUDEHVKEVELIFAEIL &
E B BRI
National Institute for Educational Policy Research
3-2-2 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8951
Tel: 03-6733-6833 http://www.nier.go.jp/
H HE & Lpd pUprEnE{FAZIL &
FHEEAT - FATBERFT AT
National Institute of Science and Technology Policy
Central Government Bldg. 16F, No.7 East Wing
3-2-2 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-0013
Tel: 03-3581-2391  ['M http://www.nistep.go.jp/
CHDELRD L 2AEIVKZITITAENIL &
E 4RI BB AT
National Institute of Special Needs Education
5-1-1 Nobi, Yokosuka-shi, Kanagawa 239-8585

Tel: 046-839-6803  ['M http://www.nise.go.jp/
LU p HKIELEDDA

E L F A EEE

National Museum of Nature and Science

7-20 Ueno Koen, Taito-ku, Tokyo 110-8718

Tel: 03-5777-8600 [ http://www.kahaku.go.jp/
AoL2  EWEITAE) B 25

WE - MRS

National Institute for Materials Science

1-2-1 Sengen, Tsukuba-shi, Ibaraki 305-0047

Tel: 029-859-2000 [T http://www.nims.go.jp/
FE380 A pC E Up2lFAEIL &
B KPR R AT FTRR
National Research Institute for Earth Science and Disaster
Prevention
3-1 Tennodai, Tsukuba-shi, Ibaraki 305-0006
Tel: 029-851-1611 [N http://www.bosai.go.jp/
D B8ICHLITFAZERIPVIED T OS5
FHEMEM RS
Japan Aerospace Exploration Agency
7-44-1 Jindaiji-higashi-machi, Chofu-shi, Tokyo 182-8522
Tel: 0422-40-3000 [ http://www.jaxa.jp/
BE5LeEA W HCESITSHAZIICE
WS REZE TR
National Institute of Radiological Sciences
4-9-1 Anagawa, Inage-ku, Chiba-shi, Chiba 263-8555
Tel: 043-251-2111  [VE¥ http://www.nirs.qst.go.jp/

Appendix V
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ESELIZBA B EVTAEIC &

RRALRA RS2 A

National Research Institute for Cultual Properties, Tokyo
13-43 Ueno Koen, Taito-ku, Tokyo 110-8713

Tel: 03-3823-2241 http://www.tobunken.go.jp/

& 5 A H ETVFAENILE

SRR TE AR

Nara National Research Institute for Cultual Properties
247-1 Saki-cho, Nara-shi, Nara 630-8577

Tel: 0742-30-6733 [H http://www.nabunken.go.jp/

2 BAFA U NEKTAESIDPWVED & 25

BAXEFEF O R REER

Japan Atomic Energy Agency

756-1 Oaza-Funaishikawa, Tokai-mura, Naka-gun, Ibaraki 319-1184
Tel: 029-282-1122 http://www.jaea.go.jp/

W op HCIAENL S

Ao ik e

RIKEN

2-1 Hirosawa, Wako-shi, Saitama 351-0198

Tel: 048-462-1111 [ http://www.riken.jp/
POESFAZIPVED & 25
BT R RS
Japan Agency for Marine-Earth Science and Technology
2-15 Natsushima-cho, Yokosuka-shi, Kanagawa 237-0061
Tel: 046-866-3811 [ http://www.jamstec.go.jp/j/
Eupl A&
AIEIRF
Cabinet Office
» HBLFVEDIFAERIL &
B TR
National Research Institute of Police Science
6-3-1 Kashiwanoha, Kashiwa-shi, Chiba 277-0882
Tel: 04-7135-8001 http://www.npa.go.jp/nrips/jp/

T

Ministry of Internal Affairs and Communications
UE3E525LATAZR) & 25
1EHEE TR
National Institute of Information and Communications
Technology
4-2-1 Nukui-Kitamachi, Koganei-shi, Tokyo 184-8795
Tel: 042-327-7429 http://www.nict.go.jp/
LEIESHAZDS

HPWRE 2—

National Research Institute of Fire and Disaster
4-35-3 Jindaiji-higashi-machi, Chofu-shi, Tokyo 182-8508
Tel: 0422-44-8331 http://nrifd.fdma.go.jp/
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TV &;2
MEA

Ministry of Finance

PAEVERIBEDI FALEL &

BB R R T

Central Customs Laboratory

6-3-5 Kashiwanoha, Kashiwa-shi, Chiba 277-0882

Tel: 04-7135-0160  [I:M http://www.customs.go.jp/ccl/

L3\ ZE3T5FAEIL &

B AR

National Research Institute of Brewing

3-7-1 Kagamiyama, Higashihiroshima-shi, Hiroshima 739-0046
Tel: 082-420-0800 [ http://www.nrib.go.jp/

CHOEVBSESLL)
EE5@E
Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare

ZLU2LePL B Led  LATHIBALVTAZNIL &
EiHSRE - AORERER

National Institute of Population and Social Security Research
Hibiya Kokusai Bldg. 6F, 2-2-3 Uchisaiwaicho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo
100-0011

Tel: 03-3595-2984  [UEM http://www.ipss.go.jp/

KU E A W UE) H PCVA

E M REEEFSR

National Institute of Public Health

2-3-6 Minami, Wako-shi, Saitama 351-0197

Tel: 048-458-6111  [WEM http://www.niph.go.jp/

ZLUDITATS AVESTAENIL &
EILfERE - REMER
National Institute of Health and Nutrition
1-23-1 Toyama, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 162-8636
Tel: 03-3203-5721 [N http://wwwO0.nih.go jp/eiken/
ZLU2EVWLA LATW W FAZRS LATWITAEIL &
ErfEs - HREEME L 4— SEHRA
National Institute of Neuroscience, National Center of Neurology
and Psychiatry
4-1-1 Ogawa-higashi-cho, Kodaira-shi, Tokyo 187-8502
Tel: 042-341-2711 Y http://www.ncnp.go.jp/nin/
ZLUDEWVWLA LATW W FAZRS EWLA 3 TATAZSIL &
EIfEw - HREEEMAE L 24— BHRERRR
National Institute of Mental Health, National Center of Neurology
and Psychiatry
4-1-1 Ogawa-higashi-cho, Kodaira-shi, Tokyo 187-8553
Tel: 042-341-2711 [N http://www.ncnp.go.jp/nimh/
U] FAZwS
E4#Aﬁ%t/9—
National Cancer Center
5-1-1 Tsukiji, Chuo-ku, Tokyo 104-0045
Tel: 03-3542-2511  [W:I¥ http://www.ncc.go.jp/
<UD W RLVALE(VAZVEVTAZSIU &
B EZEmEmEERER
National Institute of Health Sciences
1-18-1 Kamiyoga, Setagaya-ku, Tokyo 158-8501
Tel: 03-3700-1141  [:I¥ http://www.nihs.go.jp/index-j.html
Scheduled to transfer to KING Skyfront (international strategic zone
of the Tonomachi Area), Kawasaki City in FY2017

L UDUpAA E VLITAESD

EiEIRSBRMR > 42—

National Cerebral and Cardiovascular Center
5-7-1 Fujishiro-dai, Suita-shi, Osaka 565-8565

Tel: 06-6833-5012 http://www.ncvce.go.jp/
ZLUDEWNL W HEITFAERD FAZSIL &
ELREEERE > 2 —HEm

National Research Institute for Child Health and Development
2-10-1 Okura, Setagaya-ku, Tokyo 157-8535

Tel: 03-3416-0181 http://www.ncchd.go.jp/
CLUDDABALEITAZYIL &

E 3L ERAET TR

National Institute of Infectious Diseases

1-23-1 Toyama, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 162-8640

Tel: 03-5285-1111 http://www.nih.go.jp/niid/ja/
ZLUDBLIL W EITAERD

EiRGFEEMTE L 42—

National Center for Geriatrics and Gerontology
7-430 Morioka-machi, Obu-shi, Aichi 474-8511

Tel: 0562-46-2311 [ http://www.ncgg.go.jp/
ZLUDZLEN W HEITAERS

B EREERT S 42—

National Center for Global Health and Medicine
1-21-1 Toyama, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 162-8655

Tel: 03-3202-7181  [V¥ http://www.ncgm.go.jp/
BIEIBACAZVNEVESITIFAZNIL &
FRRLBERETTER

National Institute of Occupational Safety and Health, Japan
1-4-6 Umezono, Kiyose-shi, Tokyo 204-0024

Tel: 042-491-4512 [ http://www.jniosh.go.jp/

DpYATVEALL
RMKES

Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries

DHIELD LEKVAZAEL) T U2 ZHTITAZY) T 25 502830 EIHAZSD

BE - EREEBMHESMREE PREXEMRE 57—
Central Region Agricultural Research Center, National
Agriculture and Food Research Organization

2-1-18 Kannondai, Tsukuba-shi, Ibaraki 305-8666

Tel: 029-838-8481 [ http: // www.naro.affrc.go.jp/narc/

DH3ELILESVABAEL) & Up2Z5T3FA% v EVELHIDPVIEDTAED

B BREERTRAMARE RERENEERE L 5 —
Institute of Crop Science, National Agriculture and Food Research
Organization

2-1-2 Kannondai, Tsukuba-shi, Ibaraki 305-8518

Tel: 029-838-7404  [I:M http: //www naro.affrc.go.jp/nics-neo/index.html
DH3ELD LEKVASAEL) T Up2E I3 FA%9) & C » ULpbeEeilfAZe) & A

- ﬁmF%ﬁﬁ%Aﬁn%ﬁ REIZ AR
Institute of Fruit Tree and Tea Science, National Agriculture and
Food Research Organization

2-1 Fujimoto, Tsukuba-shi, Ibaraki 305-8605

Tel: 029-838-6416 [ https://www.naro.affrc.go.jp/nifts/index html
DI3ELD LESVASAEL) & Lp2EST3HAZY) & 5 R BV P FAEN) X bA

B BREERTHRATTEE TR HRSA
Institute of Vegetable and Floriculture Science, National
Agriculture and Food Research Organization

3-1-1 Kannondai, Tsukuba-shi, Ibaraki 305-8519

Tel: 029-838-6669 https://www.naro.affrc.go.jp/nivfs/index.html
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DHIELD LEKVABAEL) E L2250 30AZ8) 2 25 LE(VATAZN) & bA
BR - BmERKITEBAMARE SRR

Food Research Institute, National Agriculture and Food Research

Organization
2-1-12 Kannondai, Tsukuba-shi, Ibaraki 305-8642
Tel: 029-838-7971 https //www naro affrc.go.jp/nfri-neo/index .html

DIELS LeCVASAEL) & L2255 HA SATAZD) X BA

W . BREERTEAF R %Fﬁ%%ﬁ

Institute of Livestock and Grassland Science, National Agriculture
and Food Research Organization

2 Ikenodai, Tsukuba-shi, Ibaraki 305-0901

Tel: 029-838-8600 https://www.naro.affrc.go jp/nilgs-neo/index.html

NDHELD LECVASAZL) € Up2E5T5HAZE) & 25 EFFDZVEVITAZS) X bA

BE - BREERNHEMARE BYEEMEER
National Institute of Animal Health, National Agriculture and
Food Research Organization

3-1-5 Kannondai, Tsukuba-shi, Ibaraki 305-0856

Tel: 029-838-7713 http://www .naro.affrc.go.jp/niah/

D3%:3 LECDAEAEL) ¥ ULpDZITIHAE) X 25 E-hLEIDIELITAESD

BE -  BEREERNHREMARE dtHeREmRtr 42—
Hokkaido Agricultural Research Center, National Agriculture and
Food Research Organization

1 Hitsujigaoka, Toyohira-ku, Sapporo-shi, Hokkaido 062-8555

Tel: 011-851-9141 http://www.naro.affrc.go.jp/harc/

NDHEL) LECVAZAEL) & U225 TIHAEN) & 2 ESBLDHELITAZDD

RBE BREXENHREMARE REREMRtE5-—
Tohoku Agricultural Research Center, National Agriculture and
Food Research Organization

4 Akahira, Shimo-kuriyagawa, Morioka-shi, Iwate 020-0198

Tel: 019-643-3433 http // www.naro.affrc.go.jp/tarc/

D5Es) LECVABAEL) & (92253 A% Y KU K BADSELITAZY)

B BREERFRAMARE BOFRERAES 54—
Western Region Agricultural Research Center, National
Agriculture and Food Research Organization

6-12-1 Nishifukatsu-cho, Fukuyama-shi, Hiroshima 721-8514

Tel: 084-923-4100 http://www .naro.affrc.go.jp/warc/

NDHEED LECVATAEL) € Up2E5T3HAENY) & 05 ZedleIBERDLDIELITAZS

BE - BRERENHEMARE AMPTEREMELS 52—
Kyushu Okinawa Agricultural Research Center, National
Agriculture and Food Research Organization

2421 Suya, Koshi-shi, Kumamoto 861-1192

Tel: 096-242-1150 http'//www naro.affrc.go jp/karc/

DIELS LeCVASAEL) & L2253 HA IEACIFCFAZN) & HA
B BEEERTHRAWARE MK TARRH
Institute for Rural Engineering, National Agriculture and Food
Research Organization

2-1-6 Kannondai, Tsukuba-shi, Ibaraki 305-8609

Tel: 029-838-7513 https://www.naro.affrc.go.jp/nire/index .html
CLEVDIWATVEAELITAEDS
EREMKERNE L 2—

Japan International Research Center for Agricultural Sciences
1-1 Owashi, Tsukuba-shi, Ibaraki 305-8686
Tel: 029-838-6313 http://www jircas.affrc.go.jp/index .sjis.html

LAWAZSTHHAEIU &

HAMES ST

Forestry and Forest Products Research Institute
1 Matsunosato, Tsukuba-shi, Ibaraki 305-8687

Tel: 029-873-3211 http://www ffpri.affrc.go.jp/

Appendix V
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LAWAZS TS HAEIL & WABCWS L

HMREMER MABER> F—

Forest Tree Breeding Center, Forestry and Forest Products
Research Institute

3809-1 Ishi, Juo-cho, Hitachi-shi, Ibaraki 319-1301

Tel: 0294-39-7002 http://www ffpri.affrc.go.jp/ftbc/

TUEAZIT5HAEDS FEohWED { TOLEATAZIIL &

KEHREME L > 2 — tBEXKEHTHR

Hokkaido National Fisheries Research Institute, Fisheries Research

Agency

2-4-1, Nakanoshima 2-jo, Toyohira-ku, Sapporo-shi, Hokkaido 062-0922
Tel: 011-822-2131 http://hnf fra.affrc.go.jp/

TUWEAZHITHFAED E3EC K FTOEAFAERIL &

KEHREMEL > 2 — RIUARKEHRTHR

Tohoku National Fisheries Research Institute, Fisheries Research

Agency

3-27-5 Shinhama-cho, Shiogama-shi, Miyagi 985-0001
Tel: 022-365-1191 http://tnfri.fra.affrc.go.jp/
TUWEAZIT5HAZDS EpdBITVEATAZIIL &

KEREME > 57— PRKEHRTR

National Research Institute of Fisheries Science, Fisheries Research

Agency

2-12-4 Fukuura, Kanazawa-ku, Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa 236-8648
Tel: 045-788-7615 http://nrifs.fra.affrc.go.jp/
TUEAZITHTAEDD ICBADPL < TUEAITAENIL &

KEHEME L > 42— BXRBRKERTH

Japan Sea National Fisheries Research Institute, Fisheries Research

Agency

1-5939-22 Suido-cho, Chuo-ku, Niigata-shi, Niigata 951-8121
Tel: 025-228- 0451 http /ljsnfri fra.affrc.go.jp/
FOEALS TS HAES CEOVTURA L FATATIIU &

KEBEHF A 5 — IRk 2 R SR

National Research Institute of Far Seas Fisheries, Fisheries

Research Agency
5-7-1 Orido, Shimizu-ku, Shizuoka-shi, Shizuoka 424-8633
Tel: 054-336-6000 http://fsf fra.affrc.go.jp/
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TOWEAESITSFAZYS 2 & BUPL  FTUEATAEIL &
KEREME > 24— BFABEKERRTR

National Research Institute of Fisheries and Environment of Inland
Sea, Fisheries Research Agency

2-17-5 Maruishi, Hatsukaichi-shi, Hiroshima 739-0452

Tel: 0829-55-0666 [ http://feis fra.affrc.go.jp/

TWEAZITS5HAZDS HUp K FTUBATAEIL &
KEHEMAR L 74— BBXKEHRTHR

Seikai National Fisheries Research Institute, Fisheries Research
Agency

1551-8 Taira-machi, Nagasaki-shi, Nagasaki 851-2213

Tel: 095-860-1600 [I:M http://snf fra.affrc.go.jp/

TUWEAZSITSTAEYS TWEAIINFTAZRIC &
KEHREME L 24— KEIZHER

National Research Institute of Fisheries Engineering, Fisheries
Research Agency

7620-7 Hasaki, Kamisu-shi, Ibaraki 314-0408

Tel: 0479-44-5929 [ http://nrife fra.affrc.go.jp/
TOVEAESITIHAZYS FHLSLECTFAZRIL &
KEHEME L > 24— HEEBHARM

National Research Institute of Aquaculture, Fisheries Research
Agency

422-1 Nakatsu-hamaura, Minami-ise-cho, Watarai-gun, Mie 516-0193
Tel: 0599-66-1830 [i¥ http://nria.fra.affrc.go.jp/

DOIVATVEABVELL TAESIL &

BMWKEBERAFR

Policy Research Institute, Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and
Fisheries

Central Government Bldg. No .4,

3-1-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-0013

Tel: 03-6737-9000 ['M http://www.maff.go.jp/primaff

Lﬂ\?‘h\éhé’;i&;z
EEERXH
Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry

EAEL) E UpIZHT5FAERIL &

EERHE SR

National Institute of Advanced Industrial Science and Technology
AIST Tsukuba Central 1, 1-1-1 Umezono, Tsukuba-shi, Ibaraki 305-8568
Tel: 029-861-2000 http://www.aist.go.jp/

Appendix V

ThA L C31E50AZ50 &

BFHUARF AT

Electronic Navigation Research Institute

7-42-23 Jindaiji-higashi-machi, Chofu-shi, Tokyo 182-0012
Tel: 0422-41-3165 http://www.enri.go.jp/

CHODALITS & Und2ltAZIL &

BT AR

Port and Airport Research Institute

3-1-1 Nagase, Yokosuka-shi, Kanagawa 239-0826

Tel: 046-844-5010 http://www.pari.go.jp/
CIDOBACADARLITAZNIL &
TERLIRIEMER
National Traffic Safety and Environment Laboratory
7-42-27 Jindaiji-higashi-machi, Chofu-shi, Tokyo 182-0012
Tel: 0422-41-3207 http://www.ntsel.go.jp/

= L&ITAERIL &
[ERMFERR
Meteorological Research Institute

1-1 Nagamine, Tsukuba-shi, Ibaraki 305-0052

Tel: 029-853-8552 [ http://www.mri-jma.go.jp/
P E LZUHFSZS

BREKFR

Marine Technical College

12-24 Nishikura-cho, Ashiya-shi, Hyogo 659-0026
Tel: 0797-38-6201  [Vi¥ http://www.mtc.ac.jp/
FABFAERIL &

B

Building Research Institute

1 Tachihara, Tsukuba-shi, Ibaraki 305-0802

Tel: 029-864-2151 http://www.kenken.go.jp/
K E B W LA

El L thIEpE

Geospatial Information Authority of Japan

1 Kitasato, Tsukuba-shi, Ibaraki 305-0811

Tel: 029-864-1111  [WGM http://www.gsi.go.jp/

2K E EUpoBWE(ZEITHHAEIL &

E L R SRAE S T

National Institute for Land and Infrastructure Management
1 Asahi, Tsukuba-shi, Ibaraki 305-0804

Tel: 029-864-2211 [N http://www.nilim.go.jp/

2 E 292508 ﬁﬁ%;i&;;}
ELxEE IRIEH
Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism Ministry of the Environment

E BLTAZESIL &
T AT
Public Works Research Institute
1-6 Minamihara, Tsukuba-shi, Ibaraki 305-8516
Tel: 029-879-6700 [:M http://www.pwri.go.jp/
EFCTAESIL & A B E ELTAEILE
T AR FEE AR
Civil Engineering Research Institute for Cold Region, Public
Works Research Institute
1-3-1-34 Hiragishi, Toyohira-ku, Sapporo-shi, Hokkaido 062-8602
Tel: 011-841-1112 http://www.ceri.go.jp/
PVl E Up2BATAITAESIL &
B EENREMAR
National Maritime Research Institute
6-38-1 Shinkawa, Mitaka-shi, Tokyo 181-0004
Tel: 0422-41-3005 http://www.nmri.go.jp/
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CKW2DAZEITAZRIL &

EIRIBH R AT

National Institute for Environmental Studies
16-2 Onogawa, Tsukuba-shi, Ibaraki 305-8506
Tel: 029-850-2314 [T http://www.nies.go.jp/

CYDHBEELVLIZTHITITAEDS

Ei K EFREEHREE 2 —

National Institute for Minamata Disease

4058-18 Hama, Minamata-shi, Kumamoto 867-0008

Tel: 0966-63-3111  [¥ http://www.nimd.go.jp/
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BANEE U

5 [ESE3T<hh b EB&K

HWAAEEEERUZOEE

Regional Immigration Bureaus and District Immigration

Offices
http://www.immi-moj.go.jp/soshiki/

E3EIT DA W Ex(

REAEEES

Tokyo Regional Immigration Bureau

5-5-30 Konan, Minato-ku, Tokyo 108-8255

Tel: 03-5796-7111

Jurisdiction: Tokyo, Kanagawa, Saitama, Chiba, Ibaraki, Tochigi, Gunma,
Yamanashi, Nagano and Niigata

ESELINIC A W) B LTIEE L EK(
RRAEEER #EEXF
Yokohama District Immigration Office
10-7 Torihama-cho, Kanazawa-ku, Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa 236-0002
Tel: 045-769-1720
(Kanagawa)
ESELIBITS DA V) B &Y F2 K525 L
RRAEEER MHEZEXF
Narita Airport District Immigration Office
1-1 Furugome, Narita-shi, Chiba 282-0004
Tel: 0476-34-2222
(Narita Airport)
ESELIIC DA W) E:( dh £ <5 L Ex(
RRAEEER TIHZEZR
Haneda Airport Branch Office
C.1.Q Bldg., Haneda Airport 2-6-4 Haneda-kuko, Ota-ku, Tokyo 144-0041
Tel: 03-5708-3202
(Haneda Airport)
BREAPLBICLS LA W) 'L
KIRAEEERF
Osaka Regional Immigration Bureau
1-29-53, Nanko Kita, Suminoe-ku, Osaka-shi, Osaka 559-0034
Tel: 06-4703-2100
Jurisdiction: Osaka, Kyoto, Hyogo, Nara, Shiga and Wakayama

BHEEPBICPA W E6l PATVLCSTH L EC

KIRAEEER HEZEF

Kansai Airport District Inmigration Office

1 Senshu-kuko-naka, Tajiri-cho, Sennan-gun, Osaka-shi, Osaka 549-0011
Tel: 072-455-1453

(Kansai Airport)

BEEPICSSPA W 26 T N L ELC

KRAREER #WFA%E

Kobe District Immigration Office

Kobe Local Joint Government Bldg., 29 Kaigan-dori, Chuo-ku, Kobe-shi,
Hyogo 650-0024

Tel: 078-391-6377

(Hyogo)
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X Il hA 1 &
ZHEAEEIER
Nagoya Regional Immigration Bureau
5-18 Shoho-cho, Minato-ku, Nagoya-shi, Aichi 455-8601
Tel: 052-559-2150
Jurisdiction: Aichi, Mie, Shizuoka, Gifu, Fukui, Toyama and Ishikawa
B R IIC<hA W EEC BB) K DTS L EsC
ZHEAEEER PHEEXE
Chubu Airport District Immigration Office
3rd Floor, CIQ Bldg., 1-1 Centrair, Tokoname-shi, Aichi 479-0881
Tel: 0569-38-7410
(Chubu Airport )
E2(FAICLHA W 2L
LIRAEEIER
Sapporo Regional Immigration Bureau
Sapporo Third Joint Government Bldg., Odori-nishi 12-chome, Chuo-ku,
Sapporo-shi, Hokkaido 060-0042
Tel: 011-261-7502
Jurisdiction: Hokkaido
BAEVSIZS A W Ex(
ILBAEREES
Sendai Regional Immigration Bureau
Sendai Second Legal Affairs Joint Government Bldg., 1-3-20 Gorin,
Miyagino-ku, Sendai-shi, Miyagi 983-0842
Tel: 022-256-6076
Jurisdiction: Miyagi, Fukushima, Yamagata, Iwate, Akita and Aomori
VALEWITHA W) &iC
LEAEEER
Hiroshima Regional Immigration Bureau
Hiroshima Legal Affairs Joint Government Bldg., 2-31 Kamihatchobori,
Naka-ku, Hiroshima-shi, Hiroshima 730-0012
Tel: 082-221-4411
Jurisdiction: Hiroshima, Yamaguchi, Okayama, Tottori and Shimane

1=hEDBITL DA W) LS
SMAEEER
Takamatsu Regional Immigration Bureau
Takamatsu Legal Affairs Joint Government Bldg., 1-1 Marunouchi,
Takamatsu-shi, Kagawa 760-0033
Tel: 087-822-5852
Jurisdiction: Kagawa, Ehime, Tokushima and Kochi
AL BPWITLHA W) &L
ERAREES
Fukuoka Regional Immigration Bureau
Terminal 3, Fukuoka Airport, 778-1 Shimousui, Hakata-ku, Fukuoka-shi,
Fukuoka 812-0003
Tel: 092-623-2400
Jurisdiction: Fukuoka, Saga, Nagasaki, Oita, Kumamoto, Kagoshima,
Miyazaki and Okinawa
SEBPIBITS A W ERC B E L EK
EMAEEER BHEXF
Naha District Immigration Office
Naha First Local Joint Government Bldg., 1-15-15 Hikawa, Naha-shi,
Okinawa 900-0022
Tel: 098-832-4185
(Okinawa)
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EES B ITA 5 WETLEL B &5 0 5 L&3ICATV
SEFIED URL EibigERbnS Eiasn
Prefectural and City Governments’ URLSs and

International Exchange Associations (Approved by the Ministry
of Internal Affairs and Communications)

& ES A HA
HEFE FrrrNy HME) Prefectures (alphabetical order)

BB TA

AICHI Prefecture EHE
http://www.pref.aichi.jp/
CHEY BV B FACKEVWIIUIELI DL
(AR BHEEREXZRRS
Aichi International Association
Sannomaru Annex Bldg., Aichi Prefectural Government, 2-6-1 Sannomaru,
Naka-ku, Nagoya-shi, Aichi 460-0001
Tel: 052-961-8744 [ http://www?2 .aia.pref.aichi.jp/

HE = HA

AKITA Prefecture F:HE
(URL | http //www pref.akita.lg.jp/

ZH5E - FAZKEWISUprELIpLy

(AEL) *'AEH REEZRRS

AKkita International Association

Atorion Bldg. 1F, 2-3-8 Nakadori, Akita-shi, Akita 010-0001
Tel: 018-893-5499 http://www.aiahome.or.jp/

HHEGHYTA

AOMORI Prefecture E#HZE
http://www.pref.aomori.lg.jp/

CHEY BBEBYFACLKEVIIUpIZLIHV
(AR) EXRERXRBS
Aomori Internationa Exchange Association
Suisan Bldg. SF, 1-1-32 Yasukata, Aomori-shi, Aomori 030-0803
Tel: 017-735-2221 [:8 http'//www.kokusai-koryu Jp/

i TA

CHIBA Prefecture :FﬁLr
- http /Iwww.pref.chiba.lg.jp/

Z<EN
(’\57]') LEEREaA Y3 Ea—O—
Chiba Convention Bureau and International Center
WBG Marive East 14F, 2-6 Nakase, Mihama-ku, Chiba-shi, Chiba 261-7114
Tel: 043-297-4301 [N http://www.ccb.or.jp/

A UBDITA

EHIME Prefecture ZiEE
http://www.pref.ehime.jp/

ZHEL Z OBHHFACLEVISUpIELIDV
(AR) BREERZRHS
Ehime Prefectural International Association
1-1 Dogo Ichiman, Matsuyama-shi, Ehime 790-0844
Tel: 089-917-5678 http://www.epic.or.jp/

AL W FA

FUKUI Prefecture {EFHE
- http://www.pref fukui.jp/

T AW FAZLEVISUpiEeimLy

(/\EZ") RHEEEXZ RS

Fukui International Association

3-1-1 Hoei, Fukui-shi, Fukui 910-0004

Tel: 0776-28-8800  [:M http://www.f-i-a.or.jp/ja/
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ALBHUTA
FUKUOKA Prefecture 1&[EE
G http://www.pref.fukuoka.lg.jp/
ZHEW SLBPIFACLKENI WS
(AH) ERRERXRtE 52—
Fukuoka International Exchange Foundation
ACROS Fukuoka, 1-1-1 Tenjin, Chuo-ku, Fukuoka-shi, Fukuoka 810-0001
Tel: 092-725-9204 http://www kokusaihiroba.or.jp/

AL LETA

FUKUSHIMA Prefecture fE5E
http://www.pref fukushima.lg.jp/

SE ALK LEFAILKEVIIUpIELIDL
(Z ‘E?f) EEREEZRES
Fukushima International Association
Fukushima Kencho Funabacho Bunkan 2F, 2-1 Funaba-cho,
Fukushima-shi, Fukushima 960-8103
Tel: 024-524-1315 [\ http://www.worldvillage.org/

BN

GIFU Prefecture I5EE
[ﬂﬂ! http //www pref.gifu.lg.jp/

S FAZLEWISUHS

("51) IIEEL,:EIF%&, ik 42—

Gifu International Center

Gifu Chunichi Bldg. 2F, 1-12 Yanagase-dori, Gifu-shi, Gifu 500-8875
Tel: 058-214-7700 http://www.gic.or.jp/

<A E A

GUNMA Prefecture #HEE
[ http://www.pref.gunma.jp/

ZHEW CA E HADPACIF>EAZLEVELIDV
(RE) REEBAVEERRGS
Gunma Association of Tourism, Local Products & International Exchange
International Relations
Gunma Kaikan 3F, 2-1-1 Ote-machi, Maebashi-shi, Gunma 371-0026
Tel: 027-243-7271 http://gunma-dc.net/

VALEITA

HIROSHIMA Prefecture /-Z5158
G http://www.pref.hiroshima.lg.jp/
sEw Z<Ew
(ABt) OALZEEE> 42—
Hiroshima International Center
Hiroshima Crystal Plaza 6F, 8-18 Naka-machi, Naka-ku, Hiroshima-shi,
Hiroshima 730-0037
Tel: 082-541-3777 http://hiroshima-ic.or.jp/

FohWNES

HOKKAIDO Prefecture HtiEE
mﬂ! http://www.pref.hokkaido.lg.jp/
Le FEoPVESTSENIIUD FESU(ZEHTS
("*i) BEEEZR - BhREE 42—
Hokkaido International Exchange and Cooperation Center
Hokkaido Government Annex Bldg. 12F, Kita 3-jo Nishi 7-chome, Chuo-ku,
Sapporo-shi, Hokkaido 060-0003
Tel: 011-221-7840 http://www.hiecc.or.jp/

Vs A

HYOGO Prefecture £EE
https://web.pref.hyogo.lg.jp/
SEN Ve T BATLKENTIUpIELIDL
(AR EEEEEZRGS
Hyogo International Association
IHD Bldg. 2F, 1-5-1 Wakinohama Kaigan-dori, Chuo-ku, Kobe-shi, Hyogo 651-0073
Tel: 078-230-3260 http://www.hyogo-ip.or.jp/
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VWiEs = (FA

IBARAKI Prefecture xiE
http://www.pref.ibaraki.jp/
CHEN WS E FACKEVWISUIiELI DL
(AE) ZBEEREXZ GRS
Ibaraki International Association
Kenmin Bunka Center Bunkan 2F, 745 Ushirokawa, Senba-cho, Mito-shi, Ibaraki
310-0851
Tel: 029-241-1611 http://www.ia-ibaraki.or.jp/

WwiLhhblifA

ISHIKAWA Prefecture AJI[E
http://www.pref.ishikawa.lg.jp/

ZHEw WUADIFAZL IV SIELI DL
(AR) BINBREEZRBS
Ishikawa Foundation for International Exchange
RIFARE 3F, 1-5-3 Honmachi, Kanazawa-shi, Ishikawa 920-0853
Tel: 076-262-5931 http://www.ifie.or.jp/

Wh T IHA

IWATE Prefecture EFE
http://www.pref.iwate.jp/
CHEY Wb T HACKEVWISUpdiELI Ly
(AR) BEFREERXREGS
Iwate International Association
Iwate Prefecture Citizen’s Cultural Exchange Center (Aiina) SF, International
Exchange Center, 1-7-1 Morioka-eki Nishi-dori, Morioka-shi, Iwate 020-0045
Tel: 019-654-8900 [:M http://iwate-ia.or.jp/

» BhiFA

KAGAWA Prefecture ZJIIE
i http://www.pref.kagawa.jp/
oW 7 BHHAZLEVI3pIELI DV
(AR) BNREREZRBS
Kagawa Prefecture International Exchange Association
c/o I-pal Kagawa, 1-11-63 Bancho, Takamatsu-shi, Kagawa 760-0017
Tel: 087-837-5908 http://www.i-pal.or.jp/

» Z LEUA

KAGOSHIMA Prefecture EREER
- http /Iwww.pref.kagoshima.jp/

B Z LEFASLEVISUpdedidLy

(R BRESEBZRGS

Kagoshima International Association

Kagoshima Prefectural Citizens Exchange Center 1F, 14-50 Yamashita-cho,
Kagoshima-shi, Kagoshima §92-0816

Tel: 099-221-6620  [I:¥ http://www.synapse.ne.jp/kia/

S /JhHA

KANAGAWA Prefecture ?EF N
EI;]! http /IWwWW., pref kanagawa.jp/

CEVTSUpIEVNEA

("ﬂa‘) b HDEEZREE

Kanagawa International Foundation

Dai-ichi Yasuda Bldg. 4F, 2-21-8, Tsuruya-cho, Kanagawa-ku, Yokohama-shi,

Kanagawa 221-0835
Tel: 045-620-0011 http://www kifjp.org/

5 B A
KOCHI Prefecture SHE
http://www.pref kochi.lg.jp/

S8 T B BAZLKEWISUpIELI DU

(2 \Ej') SHEEEZRERS

Kochi International Association

4-1-37 Honmachi, Kochi-shi, Kochi 780-0870

Tel: 088-875-0022 [:M http://www.kochi-kia.or.jp/
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CEbETA

KUMAMOTO Prefecture FEARE
G http://www.pref. kumamoto.jp/

CEBEFASL EVESHDL

RRAEEERS

Kumamoto International Association

c/o International Division, Kumamoto Prefectural Government Main Bldg. 7F,
6-18-1 Suizenji, Chuo—ku, Kumamoto-shi, Kumamoto 862-8570

Tel: 096-385-4488 i http://www .kuma-koku.jp/

LR

KYOTO Prefecture F=#RAT
URL | http //www pref kyoto.jp/
ZHEW
(ARA) E#Bﬁ‘lﬁll‘%t/'y—
Kyoto Prefectural International Center
Kyoto Station Bldg. 9F, Shiokoji Karasuma, Shimogyo-ku, Kyoto-shi,
Kyoto 600-8216
Tel: 075-342-5000 [Y:¥ http://www kpic.or.jp/

#H A A

MIE Prefecture =E&
[!El! http /Iwww.pref.mie.lg.jp/

B A2 FATLEVISpIEVEA

(4 ‘91) ZERERZRME

Mie International Exchange Foundation

UST-TSU 3F, 700 Hadokoro-cho, Tsu-shi, Mie 514-0009
Tel: 059-223-5006 http://www.mief.or.jp/

H E A

MIYAGI Prefecture Ei%E
[ http://www.pref.miyagi.jp/

CHEY HR EFASLEL p ELIHL
(ARH) BHEEREHS
Miyagi International Association
Miyagi-ken Sendai Godo Chosha 7F, 4-17 Tsutsumidori, Amamiyamachi,
Aoba-ku, Sendai-shi, Miyagi 981-0914
Tel: 022-275-3796  [W:M http://mia-miyagi.jp/

HREETA

MIYAZAKI Prefecture EIFE
G http://www.pref.miyazaki.lg.jp/

CHEW  HREEFATLENISUpIELIDV

(2F) EBRREERXRGS

Miyazaki International Foundation

Carino 8F, 4-8-1 Tachibanadori-higashi, Miyazaki-shi, Miyazaki 880-0805
Tel: 0985-32-8457 http://www.mif.or.jp/

BH D FA

NAGANO Prefecture REFE
[ http://www.pref.nagano.lg.jp/
ZHEW BA O FAZLKEWN » 2DV
(AF) RERERtER
Association of Nagano Pref. for Internationalization
Nagano Kencho Higashi-chosha 1F, Habashita 692-2 Minaminagano, Nagano-
shi, Nagano 380-8570
Tel: 026-235-7186  [W:¥ http://www.anpie.or.jp/

BHEETA

NAGASAKI Prefecture RIFE
http://www.pref.nagasaki.jp/

CHEN  EPEEFAILENISUpIELIDV

(2H) RBREEZRGHS

Nagasaki International Association

2-11 Dejima-machi, Nagasaki-shi, Nagasaki 850-0862
Tel: 095-823-3931 http://www.nia.or.jp/
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% 5 HA

NARA Prefecture Z=RE
http://www.pref.nara.jp/

ICWATTA

NIIGATA Prefecture ¥1i5R
http://www.pref.niigata.lg.jp/

CHEV VA ETFASKEVT S pdELI L
(AR) HRREREZ RS
Niigata International Association
Bandaijima Bldg. 2F, 5-1 Bandaijima, Chuo-ku, Niigata-shi, Niigata 950-0078
Tel: 025-290-5650 http://www.niigata-ia.or.jp/

BHWVWiTA

OITA Prefecture X%E
http://www.pref.oita.jp/

ZHEW BBVETATVUIRA H LAZSEVEA
(ARF) KRABREMAERAR— Y iRERME
QOita Prefecture Arts, Cultural & Sports Promotion Foundation
c/o Oasis Hiroba 21, 2-33 Takasagomati, Oita-Shi, Oita 870-0029
Tel: 097-533-4011 http://zaidan.emo.or.jp/

BHRETA

OKAYAMA Prefecture [EL%
http://www.pref.okayama.jp/
VBEEVL  BHPREFACLENTIBIELHI PV
(—8) BLURERXRGS
Okayama Prefectural International Exchange Foundation
Okayama International Center, 2-2-1 Hokancho, Kita-ku, Okayama-shi,
Okayama 700-0026
Tel: 086-256-2000 http://www.opief.or.jp/

BELEDITA

OKINAWA Prefecture H#EE
http://www.pref.okinawa.jp/

SOV BEEHFACLKEVIIU) CAZVVKHVEVEA
(2R) HFREERR - AMBERME
Okinawa International Exchange and Human Resources Development Foundation
4-2-16 Isa, Ginowan-shi, Okinawa 901-2221
Tel: 098-942-9215  [I:M http://www.oihf.or.jp/

BBEHL A

OSAKA Prefecture KBRFF
- http://www.pref.osaka.lg.jp/

T BBEL S SLEVTIWITVEA
(RB) KERAFERSAEH
Osaka Foundation of International Exchange
My Dome Osaka 5F, 2-5 Hommachi-bashi, Chuo-ku, Osaka-shi, Osaka 540-0029
Tel: 06-6966-2400 - http://www.ofix.or.jp/

7) L‘fA,

SAGA Prefecture E
[URL| http //www.pref.saga lg .jp/web/

ZHE B FASLEWISpiEeImdu

(R#) EEEEEZRGS

Saga Prefecture International Relations Association

Saga Shoko Bldg. 1F, 2-1-12 Shirayama, Saga-shi, Saga 840-0826
Tel: 0952-25-7921 http://www.spira.or.jp/
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SWETA

SAITAMA Prefecture FEE
G http://www.pref.saitama.lg.jp/
ZHEY EWAEFEFATLKENTIUPIELI DL
(AE) BEREEXRBS
Saitama International Association
Urawa Godo Chosha 3F, 5-6-5 Kitaurawa, Urawa-ku, Saitama-shi,
Saitama 330-0074
Tel: 048-833-2992 http://www.sial .jp/

L » JA

SHIGA Prefecture #%&EE
- http /I'www.pref.shiga.lg.jp/
B HAZL EVELIDL
(% ‘51 ) EEL.:EI%%%A
Shiga Intercultural Association for Globalization
Piazza Omi 2F, 1-1-20 Nionohama, Otsu-shi, Shiga 520-0801
Tel: 077-526-0931 http://www.s-i-a.or.jp/

LE B A

SHIMANE Prefecture SiRE

G http://www.pref.shimane.lg.jp/
ZHEN LAWY

(ABY) LEhEEE> 24—

Shimane International Center

369-1 Higashi-tsuda-cho, Matsue-shi, Shimane 690-0011
Tel: 0852-31-5056 http://www.sic-info.org/

LesnitA

SHIZUOKA Prefecture #[E
http://www.pref shizuoka.jp/

CHEY  LIBPHASKENISUprEeImL
(AH) BERERZRRS

The Shizuoka Association for International Relations

Mizunomori Bldg. 2F, 14-1, Minamicho, Suruga-ku, Shizuoka-shi, Shizuoka
422-8067

Tel: 054-202-3411 http://www.sir.or.jp/

&5 & A

TOCHIGI Prefecture #5AKE
G http://www.pref.tochigi.lg.jp/
ZHEW EB E FAZKEWTIUPIELI DL
(AH) BAREEXZRRS
Tochigi International Association
Tochigi International Center, 9-14 Honcho, Utsunomiya-shi, Tochigi 320-0033
Tel: 028-621-0777 http://tia21.or.jp/

ESLETA

TOKUSHIMA Prefecture EEE
http://www.pref.tokushima.jp/

CHEY ESLEHACSLENISUprELIpL
(ARH) BERERZRHRS
Tokushima Prefectural International Exchange Association
Clement Plaza 6F, 1-61 Terashima Honcho Nishi, Tokushima-shi,
Tokushima 770-0831
Tel: 088-656-3303 http://www.topia.ne.jp/

D885 &

TOKYO Prefecture RETE#HD

G http://www.metro.tokyo.jp/

E5%L) & TLEVTIB) L VAP

REBEREIREZEES

Tokyo International Communication Committee

Ono Bldg. 3F, 17-15 Kanda-Matsunaga-cho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 101-0023
Tel: 03-5294-6542 http://www.tokyo-icc.jp/
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EoEWITA

TOTTORI Prefecture EERE
http://www.pref.tottori.lg.jp/

ZHEL ESENTAZLEVWISBIEVEA

(2F) BREERZRME

Tottori Prefectural International Exchange Foundation

Tottori Airport International Center 1F, 4-110-5 Koyamacho-nishi, Tottori-shi,

Tottori 680-0947
Tel: 0857-31-5951 [ http://www.torisakyu.or.jp/

& RETA

TOYAMA Prefecture EILE

http://www.pref.toyama.jp/
o X1 ZLEW

(AEF) EXFEEE> 42—

Toyama International Center

Intec Bldg. 4F, 5-5 Ushijima-Shinmachi, Toyama-shi, Toyama 930-0856
Tel: 076-444-2500 [ http'//www tic-toyama.or.jp/

» RPETA

WAKAYAMA Prefecture *D-I'A’ e
- http //www.pref.wakayama.lg.jp/

H B REFASLEVISUpIZLIDL
(RB) FHUEERT G
Wakayama International Exchange Association
Wakayama Big Ai 9F, 2-1-2 Tebira, Wakayama-shi, Wakayama 640-8319
Tel: 073-435-5240 [ http://www.wixas.or.jp/

RPENLTA

YAMAGATA Prefecture LR
http://www.pref.yamagata.jp/

CHEY XREN f FASLEWTSUprELI LY
(AR WHEEEXRGS
Association for International Relations in Yamagata
Kajo Central 2F, 1-1-1 Jonan-machi, Yamagata-shi, Yamagata 990-8580
Tel: 023-647-2560 http://www.airyamagata.org/

PECBITA

YAMAGUCHI Prefecture [LHOE
http://www.pref.yamaguchi.lg.jp/
CHEY RECBHACLEVIIUBIZLI DV
(AR) WAREEZRBS
Yamaguchi International Exchange Association
Mizunoue Bldg. 3F, 1-7 Mizunoue-cho, Yamaguchi-shi, Yamaguchi 753-0082
Tel: 083-925-7353 http://www.yiea.or.jp/

PELELITA

YAMANASHI Prefecture [L3IE
http://www.pref.yamanashi.jp/

CHE REHELBACLCEVIIUIELI DV
(AE) WHEEEZRES
Yamanashi International Association
Yamanashi International Center, 2-2-3 lida, Kofu-shi, Yamanashi 400-0035
Tel: 055-228-5419 [ http://yia.or.jp/wordpress/
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#0hw L T & L
Wi (7177~ M) Designated Cities (alphabetical order)

Y
CHIBA Designated City T
URL| http /Iwww.city.chiba.jp/

ZH5EW L Z<ENIHUpIELIDPV

(RB) FEHEEZRGS

Chiba City International Association

Chiba Chuo Twin Bldg. 2nd Tower 8F, 2-5-1 Chuo, Chuo-ku, Chiba-shi, Chiba
260-0013

Tel: 043-202-3000 http://www.ccia-chiba.or.jp/

ABH L

FUKUOKA Designated City f&[@tH
- http: //www city. fukuoka lg.jp/
EELAERY LEVTSUIEVEA
(AR BELD N E _’lilﬁstﬁﬂ#l
Fukuoka City International Foundation
Fukuoka City Hall North Annex SF, 1-10-1 Tenjin, Chuo-ku, Fukuoka-shi,
Fukuoka 810-0001
Tel: 092-733-5630 http://www.rainbowfia.or.jp/

FEED L

HAMAMATSU Designated City E#ATH
G http://www.city.hamamatsu.shizuoka.jp/

CHEY BEFOLEVTHUIELIDL
(AB) EMRERXZRRS
Hamamatsu Foundation for International Communications and
Exchanges
CREATE Hamamatsu 4F, 2-1 Hayauma-cho, Naka-ku, Hamamatsu-shi,
Shizuoka 430-0916
Tel: 053-458-2170 http://www hi-hice.jp/

v5LE L

HIROSHIMA Designated City /BT
- http://www.city.hiroshima lg.jp/

W VBLEAL D XA
(Z ‘E?f) F'.%Sﬁﬂiﬂz-t'/@—

Hiroshima Peace Culture Foundation

1-2 Nakajima-cho, Naka-ku, Hiroshima-shi, Hiroshima 730-0811
Tel: 082-241-5246 [ http://www.pcf .city.hiroshima.jp/hpcf/

PhEE L

KAWASAKI Designated City JI|i&t
http://www.city.kawasaki.jp/

CHEW phEE L SLEVITHpIELI ML
(A8 NBHEEZRRS
Kawasaki International Association
2-2 Kizuki Gion-cho, Nakahara-ku, Kawasaki-shi, Kanagawa 211-0033
Tel: 044-435-7000 http://www.kian.or.jp/

ElzEpile) L

KITAKYUSHU Designated City dt At
[!]3! http://www.city kitakyushu.lg.jp/

T XZILRITLKIVTIpIELIDNV

(/\57]') L AMEEZ RHS

Kitakyushu International Association

Com City 3F, 3-15-3, Kurosaki, Yahatanishi-ku, Kitakyushu-shi, Fukuoka
806-0021

Tel: 093-643-6464 http://www kitaq-koryu.jp/
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o N

KOBE Designated City ?EFF’T'H
- http /Iwww.city.kobe.lg.jp/

WD N CKEVESINE(THUHS
("ﬂ#) HEERBAZRE > 2 —
Kobe International Center for Cooperation and Communication
Boeki Center Bldg. 2F, 5-1-14, Hamabe-dori, Chuo-ku, Kobe-shi, Hyogo
651-0083
Tel: 078-291-0641 [ http://www .kicc.jp/

<Ed& L

KUMAMOTO Designated City #&7&h

http://www.city.kumamoto.jp
wEEY  KFHE L =K< BnCSUsiLACS U 2R

(—Bf) BEATHEREZRIREEER

Kumamoto International Foundation

4-18 Hanabata-cho, Chuo-ku, Kumamoto-shi, Kumamoto 860-0806
Tel: 096-359-2121 http://www.kumamoto-if.or.jp/

&5 & L

KYOTO Designated City =B
http://www.city kyoto.lg.jp/
CHEN FgD £ L CKEVTHUBIFEIHV
(AR) REHEEZ RGBS
Kyoto City International Foundation
2-1 Torii-cho, Awataguchi, Sakyo-ku, Kyoto-shi, Kyoto 606-8536
Tel: 075-752-3010 http://www kcif .or.jp/

& Z % .U
NAGOYA Designated City &HET
- http: //www city nagoya.jp/

5 & f
(AR %EEEI%-I: -
Nagoya International Center
1-47-1 Nagono, Nakamura-ku, Nagoya-shi, Aichi 450-0001
Tel: 052-581-0100 [:1¥ http://www.nic-nagoya.or.jp/
[CWA% L
NIIGATA Designated City #1i8mh
http://www.city.niigata.lg.jp/
HhXE L
OKAYAMA Designated City LT
http://www.city.okayama.jp/
BBEH L
OSAKA Designated City XAFRTH
http://www.city.osaka.lg.jp/
ZH3EV BHEAHMIL éuiiwé
(ABf) KEREEXZ R 2 —
Osaka International House Foundation
8-2-6 Uehonmachi, Tennoji-ku, Osaka-shi, Osaka 543-0001
Tel: 06-6773-8182 http://www.ih-osaka.or.jp/
E N HIE5 L

SAGAMIHARA Designated City 1B#&[E
http://www.city.sagamihara.kanagawa.jp/
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%
SAITAMA Designated City &\ ‘=%
[ﬂﬂ! http //www.city.saitama.jp/

PAZS L EVELI DV
("#i) SWEEBAERRS
Saitama Tourism and International Relations Bureau
JACK OMIYA Bldg. 3F, 682-2, Nishiki-cho, Omiya-ku, Saitama-shi, Saitama
330-0853
Tel: 048-647-8338 http://www.stib.jp/

L L

SAKAI Designated City
http://www.city.sakai.lg.jp/

E2@F5 L

SAPPORO Designated City L1
[!]3! http://www.city.sapporo.jp/

580 &o@BILEL
(AR ALREESSY

Sapporo International Communication Plaza Foundation

Sapporo MN Bldg. 3F, Kita 1-jo Nishi 3-chome, Chuo-ku, Sapporo-shi,
Hokkaido 060-0001

Tel: 011-211-3670 http://www.plaza-sapporo.or.jp/

HAEWL L

SENDAI Designated City &
G http://www.city.sendai.jp/

ZHEN BAEWAATZIZLEVELI AL
(AR WESREERGS
Sendai Tourism, Convention and International Association
Sendai-Aoba Wing Bldg. A-11F, 2-2-10 Omachi, Aoba-ku, Sendai-shi, Miyagi
980-0804
Tel: 022-268-6251 http://www.sentia-sendai.jp

Lesh L

SHIZUOKA Designated City T
http://www.city.shizuoka.jp/

LHDh L TLENTHUpIELI DL

BETEERZRGS

Shizuoka City Association for Multicultural Exchange

CCC 1F, 4-16 Otemachi, Aoi-ku, Shizuoka-shi, Shizuoka 420-0853
Tel: 054-273-5931 http://www.samenet.jp/

FTEE L

YOKOHAMA Designated City #&iEmh
- http: //www city.yokohama.lg.jp/

& KZEE L SKEWTHUpIELIDL
("51) ?ﬁ:ﬁﬁlﬁl%x?fﬁx
Yokohama Association for International Communications and Exchanges
Yokohama International Organizations Center SF, Pacifico Yokohama, 1-1-1
Minato Mirai, Nishi-ku, Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa 220-0012
Tel: 045-222-1171 [N https://www.yokeweb.com/

1%5L‘7ﬂ!§7bh wEEN WoBASVEARICA  C ZHZEL

N ~oLx £AIRS
&) (B ) BEEA. (—B) F—REEEA. (A1) (i'&H#iELi‘:A'(T
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BANEG W

[ Iéhb‘(Emehtib‘L\ L L HVZLCAIFAERSLOLES BADAES L LBLEATL
BFZiiFEES LA OHEARAEBNVRESEREEF

Redicid. DRBE R I QAR R S i~ BT B 7 o
%%@%mﬁﬁ A O S EN R - BT, HROMES L

JEI L TR 2 179 A 2400 L v £ 0 [kRic, SRR A0
m«w%Bma#ai%%%MLTmaaﬁ@%%ﬁﬁﬁ%lw

ULIRA R

. KOEIRbOBHY TF. H v TINE LI,

AR (F 75T
PR

T 1000013 HEs0HS T FHBX <8 37-1
Tel: 03-3580-1712 [® http://www.iketani-zaidan.or.jp/
INOLFaE ?i( LAZHEVIEA ”n 7{“< Ed E@O
#J:ﬂ??)ieﬁﬂlﬂﬂi‘l (ﬂ%ﬁﬂ?)
)L LER  BARLELB LS &/»/\Lfttit‘

T 150-0036 Eﬁ}?\%‘ﬁ(fhﬂliﬁﬂz‘“ﬂﬂ 15-15 B FAESIH LIV 601
Tel: 03-3477-2738 [ http://www.inoue-zaidan.or.jp/

2 A F LeoLAZ

ﬁ%ﬂ?ﬁmm@w@<ﬂ%ﬁm>

HE:) L BB K Akk E T

T 143-0025 ﬁiﬂ"\%ﬁjﬁEﬂ X F %17_\ 3-25-4
F—TATV—=T Xy 7 AN
Tel: 03-5709-4510 [LM http://www.osawazaidan.or.jp/

é”%m%@%ﬁ<ﬁ%&m/Aﬁ>
HEL) & Ak K HhEDH

T 107-8502 ﬁ»‘}l%‘ﬁ?’%l:ﬂ:ﬂi 6-5-30 EE% KI v
Tel: 03-3584-7418 [ http://www.kajima-f.or.jp/

LiEd 7 A ZKELIHINIE VLA » ¢ ¥ Loo

I R l‘%‘ ﬁﬁ’f li‘l (ﬂ%ﬁﬂ?)
&R BROETEM
T 150-0002 ﬁiﬂ'&%ﬁ‘i&%%‘@‘iﬁ%@ 1-107 Zu—Y 7= 805
Tel: 03-5766-3641 [LM http://www.iisf.or.jp/

ELLBIAZIELDHL A HLHFATILAZI EVEA » AL ¥ Lo

B R AR DR (A5

LIHxkI L Heisd (I IRAIL ELLbEA¥L) 2 1AL AN

T 103-8234 ﬁ}?\%ﬁqﬂﬁ’ﬂz HANG 3-14-10 — =L ARG YV 10 B
Tel: 03-3243-9061 LM http://www.ds-fdn.or.jp/

VAR ()

L Lb¥s Le 2 HLLBNEDALUFLL 2akE 5 LALI D

T 600-8234 HCARIE RCARITT T Bb<H NG| HE AR T 801
Tel: 075-365-4771 M http://www.tateisi-f.org/

T TA & D k) & Z JAMILAZHIEVEA » A E Lvo LS £

AR AR B I (2t / Bty / B

L%?A&?J‘\”L&ﬁ(th%ﬁx LAZDZ »L

T 460-0007 BHEA LR XS 1231 70 > 7 4 7His 2 B
Tel: 052-259-7550
http://www006.upp.so-net.ne.jp/refec/ WELCOME HTM

ot
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Private Sector Foundations and Other Organiza-
tions Inviting Overseas Researchers Other Than the
JSPS

JSPS offers the Postdoctoral Fellowship for Foreign Researchers
Program and Invitation Fellowship Programs, and also gives them
opportunities to conduct joint research with Japanese researchers
at universities and other institutions in Japan. In addition, a num-
ber of organizations in the private sector operate programs that
invite overseas researchers to Japan. The most prominent ones
and the fields they cover are as follows (research fields indicated
in parentheses):

Iketani Science and Technology Foundation
(Science and technology)

3-7-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-0013

Tel: 03-3580-1712 [ http://www.iketani-zaidan.or.jp/

Inoue Foundation for Science

(Science and technology)
Nanpeidai Imai Bldg. 601, 15-15 Nanpeidai-cho, Shibuya-ku,
Tokyo 150-0036
Tel: 03-3477-2738 [ http://www.inoue-zaidan.or.jp/

Osawa Scientific Studies Grants Foundation

(Science and technology)
OSG Annex Bldg., 3-25-4 Minami-magome, Ota-ku, Tokyo
143-0025
Tel: 03-5709-4510 [ http://www.osawazaidan.or.jp/

The Kajima Foundation

(Science and technology; humanities and social science)
Kajima KI Bldg., 6-5-30 Akasaka, Minato-ku, Tokyo 107- 8502
Tel: 03-3584-7418 [N http://www.kajima-f.or.jp/

International Information Science Foundation

(Science and technology)
Gloria-III 805, 1-10-7 Shibuya, Shibuya-ku, Tokyo 150-0002
Tel: 03-5766-3641 http://www.iisf.or jp/index-en.html

Daiichi Sankyo Foundation of Life Science

(Science and technology)
Daiichi Sankyo Nihonbashi Bldg. 10F, 3-14-10 Nihonbashi,
Chuo-ku, Tokyo 103-8234
Tel: 03-3243-9061 [N http://www.ds-fdn.or.jp/
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_ A ‘;’a?bh:%gt\fik 7S ¥ oo
TV ERFBAREI ] (B
B n HDHASLEORKSALD L ED L

T 259-0151 ﬁ‘ﬂ]mﬂllfw—ﬁﬁiﬁﬁqj#m#/ D 1500

Tel: 0465-81-4236 [ http://www.terumozaidan.or.jp/
LHErIED A ¥ LpoLAZHEVEA N E LoD
Wb ﬂiﬁﬂ’ﬁlﬁ!ﬂa‘lﬁ‘l G =5T0))

A HbIALDEE L 2k ( krEd

T 2110012 *ﬂlmJllLrJllWTﬂ?EP)ﬁﬁquﬂL? 150
Tel: 044-435-3116 [ http://www.tok-foundation.or.jp/

KOES ¥ RA D ACLAZHITVIEA

kA AR (Rt / i)

T 1130033 JOSCHR SO RHE 3426 NKD v 8
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Appendix VI

Tateisi Science and Technology Foundation

(Science and technology)
801 Minami-fudondo-cho, Horikawahigashiiru, Shiokoji-dori
Shimogyo-ku, Kyoto-shi, Kyoto 600-8234
Tel: 075-365-4771 http://www tateisi-f.org/

Research Foundation for the Electrotechnology of Chubu
(Science and technology; medicine and health; environment)
Frontier Shin-sakae Bldg. 2F, 1-2-31 Shin-sakae, Naka-ku,
Nagoya-shi, Aichi 460-0007
Tel: 052-259-7550
[ http://wwwO006.upp.so-net.ne.jp/refec/ WELCOME.HTM

Terumo Life Science Foundation

(Science and technology)
1500 Inokuchi, Nakai-machi, Ashigarakami-gun, Kanagawa 259-0151
Tel: 0465-81-4236 [ http://www.terumozaidan.or.jp/english/

Tokyo Ohka Foundation for the Promotion of Science and
Technology
(Science and technology)
150 Nakamaruko, Nakahara-ku, Kawasaki-shi, Kanagawa 211-0012
Tel: 044-435-3116  [WGM http://www.tok-foundation.or.jp/

The Naito Foundation

(Science and technology; medicine and health)
NKD Bldg. 8F, 3-42-6 Hongo, Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo 113-0033
Tel: 03-3813-3005  [EM http://www.naito-f.or.jp/index.php?lang=en

Novartis Foundation (Japan) for the Promotion of Science
(Science and technology; medicine and health)
Toranomon Hills Mori Tower 29F, 1-23-1 Toranomon, Minato-
ku, Tokyo 105-6333
Tel: 03-6899-2100 http://novartisfound.or.jp/eng/index-e.html

Nomura Foundation
(Humanities and social science)
1-9-1 Nihonbashi, Chuo-ku, Tokyo 103-8011
Tel: 03-3271-2330 [T http://www.nomurafoundation.or.jp/en/

Pfizer Health Research Foundation

(Humanities and social science; medicine and health; welfare)
Shinjuku Bunka Quint Bldg., 3-22-7 Yoyogi, Shibuya-ku, Tokyo
151-8589
Tel: 03-5309-6712 http://www.health-research.or.jp

The Matsumae International Foundation

(Science and technology; medicine and health; environment)
4-14-46 Kamiogi, Suginami-ku, Tokyo 167-0043
Tel: 03-3301-7600 [N http://www.mif-japan.org/?hl=en
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ABARENBRMR > 52—
£3589 & LALIC < LALS

Yamada Science Foundation
LALw®wL HU
T 160-0022 5T ARH1E X Hr i 1 269 ¥ — 7 Hi1E 4 B

2 (Science and technology)
Tel: 03-3350-1857 Fax: 03-3350-1858 ;?é 6T2t755‘g‘;2‘;h“?1°'lf;’ Osaka’Sh;’ Os.fika §i4'816.6f -
http://www.jfc.orip/ el: 06-6758- ttp://www.yamadazaidan jp/english.htm

Please refer to the following publication for summaries on these
BOICKLATATIILRLED =) L ¥x552k 1 1 .
%72 ROWT b SEARE SR~ FOTE LT > T T, support organizations:
ECUDEIENES LAZCE0I D003 & B4 % Directory of Grant-Making Foundations—Guide to
3*—’-17&5*@%%3{&%% - Private Grant Sources—2016
T 160-0004 HHT#RHr m[:lEW 441 (Edited and issued by The Japan Foundation Center)
Tel: 03-5369-6075 Fax: 03-5369-6044

http://www jpf.0.ip/ The Japan Foundation Center also handles inquiries concerning

organizations listed in this Guidebook.

The Japan Foundation Center

Believe Shinjuku 4F, 1-26-9 Shinjuku, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo
160-0022

Tel: 03-3350-1857 Fax: 03-3350-1858
[ http://www jfc.or.jp/eibun/

The following organization also conducts programs that invite
overseas researchers to Japan:

The Japan Foundation

4-4-1 Yotsuya, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 160-0004
Tel: 03-5369-6075 Fax: 03-5369-6044
[ http://www.jpf.go.jp/e/
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Appendix IX
Postal Fees
Domestic Postage Rates
O Postcards: ¥62
© Double postcards with replies attached: ¥124
© Letter post
Class Weight Rate
Standard-size items Upto25¢g ¥82
9 to 12 cm (width) x 14 to 23.5
cm (length) and up to 1 cm UptoS0g ¥92
(thickness)
¥120 to ¥1,330
. (Rate varies
Nonstandard-size items Upto4kg depending on the
weight)
Letter-cards (mini-letters) ¥62

[Special Handling Mail (Additional fees in the following tables

apply)]
© Express-delivery mail
Class Weight Additional Fee
Upto250 g ¥280
Letter post Uptolkg ¥380
Upto 4 kg ¥650
Upto2kg ¥320
Yu-Mail
Upto3kg ¥470
O Registered mail
Contents Claimable Amount Fee
Up to ¥100,000 ¥430
Cash ..
Per additional ¥50,000 ..
increment, over ¥100,000 Additional ¥21
Up to ¥100,000 ¥430
General s
Per additional ¥50,000 .
increment, over ¥100,000 Additional ¥21
. . . Claimable damage up to
Simple registered mail ¥50.000 ¥310
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Appendix IX
International Postage Rates
© Postcards: ¥70 worldwide
© Aerogrammes: Y90 worldwide
© Letters
Destination
. ceania, Middle
i AN, gast No’rth
Contents Weight | Gyam, ’ Africa, South
. and Central .
Midway . America
America,
Islands, etc.
Europe, etc.
Up to 25g ¥90 ¥110 ¥130
Standard-size
Up to 50g ¥160 ¥190 ¥230
Nonstandard-size | Up to 2kg | ¥220 — ¥2,150 | ¥260 — ¥3,410 | ¥300—¥4,990
© Parcel Post
Destination | East Asia, Southeast Oceania, Middle
Guam, Asia, East,Northand | Africa, South
Class Midway Southwest Central America, | America
Weight Islands, etc. | Asia Europe, etc.
Airmail
Up to 500g ¥1,700 ¥2,100 ¥2,500 ¥3,200
Per additional 500g
increment, over 500g ¥350 ¥600 ¥850 ¥1,400
and up to Skg
Per additional 500 g
increment, over 5kg ¥300 ¥500 ¥750 ¥1,200
and up to 10kg
Per additional 1kg
increment, over 10kg ¥400 ¥700 ¥950 ¥1,600
and up to 30kg
Seamail
Up to kg ¥1,600 ¥1,700 ¥1,800 ¥2,200
Per additional 1kg
increment, over lkg ¥300 ¥400 ¥550 ¥450
and up to 10kg
Per additional 1kg
increment, over 10kg ¥200 ¥300 ¥350 ¥350
and up to 30kg

Note: There are also other services such as Economy Air (SAL) for packages and Express
Mail Service (EMS). For details on services and rates, see the post office’s Website
at http://www.post.japanpost.jp/english/.
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& E’Cfib‘lu?_\'/u()&5 C5?5U§EE‘
EEEIRER Weights & Measures 5@ Traffic Signs and Public Signs
'H ')a')U;')L% %0l E
£<& Length itcsc Pk & E'SEB ﬁ&!h%’&i@ m%%ITLi‘i”o
YVFA=PMV | A—=DF | FOA-bV| 4 F 74—k =¥ <A . . . .
om m m inch foot - mile The main traffic signs and public signs that you will see as you
| 001 — 1 03937 | 00328 | 00109 - go about your daily life are shown below.
100 1 0.001 39.370 3.2808 1.0936 -
100000 1000 1 39370 3280.8 1093.6 0.6214
2.5399 0.0254 - 1 0.0833 0.0278 -
30.479 0.3048 - 12 1 0.3333 -
Z xAL vD 7Lh m%AL .; o)
91.440 09144 - 36 3 1 - Li_ L3k 1_11JJ:&) (RPN 17
_ 1609.3 1.6093 63360 5280 1760 1 No overtaking Road closed No entry for vehicles Reduce speed
v5
A& Area
N &) N &) M N
){gfj:w 1:153:;3/ 74 =% TNV | ANTF—V | =T — <A
. km? square are hectare acre square
foot mile mm Qniiif[: gmm L B TILE%% v LB LTLL
1 ~ | 10764 001 | 00001 | 0.0002 - R RERE L
No parkmg or No parklng Minimum speed Stop
- 1 - 10000 100 247.11 0.3861 stopping 30 km/h
0.0929 - 1 0.0009 - - -
100 0.0001 1076 .4 1 0.01 0.0247 -
10000 0.01 - 100 1 24711 -
4046.9 0.0040 - 40.469 0.4047 1 0.0016
qziEC X TARLEA L oA LEle bl BOTE &
| 25900 | 200 | 2000 | 60 i R WAL Ceppmidie  LRa.
BH Speed limit 50 km/h No U-turn aﬁ*ﬁﬁﬂ:{b Sound horn
E é Welght Closed to all vehicles
except motorcycles
AN <L
FS5h | ¥Furssa| AR R F Fro@EE) | b CR)
g kg ounce pound ton (UK) ton (USA) ﬁ
1 0.001 0.035 0.002 - -
1000 1 35274 2.205 0.0010 0.0011
L TAL®DIZ) & Le):i032s & 12 2HLeBIRARA L L Thi) A
28.35 0.028 ! 0.063 - - I AT 10 AT IR0 EXEES 1 #":EE?;;D?*
9
453.59 0.454 16 1 0.0004 0.0005 No bicycles Closed to all vehicles Cr_ossing by‘ ) AEATEE L
- 1016 35840 2240 1 112 pedestrians prohibited  Proceed only to
designated directions
- 907 32000 2000 0.8929 1
£5uz
“¥  Volume
g + DETES DTS # (&L‘)
v F Vo> PRt . b a Yy (Gk
- Uy bV |4 YT | i 74— | ey () s -
A— bV . . . gallon tva 7 L%M #9025 k3 B A LolE932)
om’ liter cubic inch cubic foot | gallon (UK) (USA) FTAR) RPN ”7"7}? ShHER — )7 AT
g0
Slippery Under construction ‘ﬁp}?&: EhH One way only
1 0.001 0.0610 _ 0.0002 0.0003 School zone
1000 1 61.024 0.0353 0.2200 0.2642 '(Jj>
16.387 0.0164 1 0.0006 0.0036 0.0043 h 8
28317 28.317 1728 1 6.2288 748 >
o) o
4546 4.5461 277.42 0.1605 1 1.2010 ~3
LTthLe Booletak) 12 2ILetAks ile A BIEAIE &)
3785 3.7854 231 0.134 0.833 1 Hiz# B L O AT BATEEH J5 BE] ol s i
Bicycles and pedestrians  Pedestrians only Parking Pedestrians crossing 5

only
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IC BABAITA B F

BHEZREE

Regions and Prefectures of Japan N

LBESTOES 3 Bh  Ln&ES<S O\ \\

Igﬂﬁﬁgﬁtiggﬁg Hokkaido 3 \\ i
. . qs . ( N s/

Railway and Airline Network Sapparo ) S 4 4

LB T
Hokkaido

Aor.nori
Aomori
Akita Iwate
o
Ao worioka  AALIET
Tohoku
Yamagata Miyagi
N Yamaata Sendai
TR
Chubu Niigata ElRUshima g
Niigata Fukushima $
To y ma Tochigi
Kanazawa Toyama Nagano Gunma Utsunom|ya
Ishikaw: Maebashi QMiIO
Fukui e Nagano Saitang 'f:fak'
o = b 5 Fukui- Gifu Kofu Tok O.Ta‘llkyma
fotigri . Gifu  Yamanashi Yokoham?iCh'ba
Chugoku Matsue  Tottori ot sh Kanagawa: Chiba
Shi Kyoto_ gy « Nagoya Shizuoka )
I Okayama Hyogo £Y 'Otsu Aichi FO
Okayama Kobe Osaka oTsu Shizuoka < BHF () Ku
Hiroshima Osaka Nara » RE UL )7 Itami(Osaka) \ -
Hifoshima Takamatsu Nara Mie Kanto : _ N ﬁjaﬁ;] ik
oty Kapalfls Tokushlma’Wakayama ,j \ Narita International Airport

‘amaguchi MatsuyamaTokusmma

Fukuok { . Wakayama . I (R
u'ugu?(uoka Ehime i Kochi 4 Blin- -3 .94) Hanedg(ToE'sz)
S e Kinki
O itae
Nagagikl . Oita 7Y =] 5
Nagasaki *  ~Kumamoto Shikoku
Miyazaki
«Miyazaki
Kagoshima
Kagoshima  FLJH 3tb 5
Kyushu
»H L & \E") A FADHL
FFE  HEFRAE
Red Names of Prefectures A
<3 L EES S ABILEENS —— %ﬁﬁﬁ
RF  BERFETHE Shinkansen line
Black Prefectural Capitals 5% A
— & JR#R
Main JR line
Lek35¢5 %
—— EBHTH >
Airline o)
1 3
D
a
Okinawa (ﬁpﬁfﬂlﬁ ;
p Okinawa
X - >
7 I ()
200 v Naha(Okinawa) 201
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World Heritage Sites in Japan

OISR L HHE) DEIR<—2, |
Buddhist Monuments in the Hiroshima Peace Memorial
Horyu-ji Area [Genbaku Dome]

TR
(253
Himeji-jo
(3)=VN-]

Yakushima

O Ett

Itsukushima Shinto Shrine

OFILt

Shirakami-Sanchi

O EHEOALE

Historic Monuments of Ancient
Kyoto [Kyoto, Uji and Ohtsu
Cities]

—

OEEMEROLH

Historic Monuments of Ancient

Nara

(4
onm-EmuoaEagE D
Historic Villages of Shirakawago ¢/ —(
and Gokayama s 2

(e}
1) IR OKEOIEFIESULERE . 2 7 O FITERERE
12) TR ATR—LR—IY S (G http://whe.unesco.org/en/statesparties/jp)

'\/\/
2
)/\~‘ m

Notes: 1. Circled numbers in blue indicate locations of cultural heritage, while those in pink show natural heritage.

2. See the UNESCO website ([ http:/whc.unesco.org/en/statesparties/jp) for more information.
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Appendix XIII

Q ( \
( N
| f":?\m 4 { //
( \ o
\
7 o
h ~— ¢
~J
‘\
JB
/ '
[ (16) ;
/ v
/
/ S
] ‘/ ,'Sﬁ‘i
{5 | OBX0OH%
/;/ \‘ Shrines and Temples of Nikko
e

\\1 B \
@ /7 ORREEOT AT RUBERER

,,/"\55‘ \ Gusuku Sites and related
RS properties of the Kingdom of
_ [ /0 Ryukyu

ORFAILMOERESEE
Sacred Sites and Pilgrimage
Routes in the Kii Mountain Range

®RIE

Shiretoko

ORRFEH 2 OXLRRS

The Iwami Ginzan Silver Mine
and its Cultural Landscape

ONEFES

Ogasawara Islands

OFR-LEL (FL) 2R TBE

ERRUE AR R
Hiraizumi Temples, Gardens and
Archeological Sites Representing
the Buddhist Pure land

OELIL-EMORREZEMONWES

Fujisan, sacred place and source
of artistic inspiration

DERBRIG AR EER
Tomioka Silk Mill and Related Sites

OIGHADEREEmERE
gk B BN O R ESE

Sites of Japan’s Meiji Industrial
Revolution: Iron and Steel,
Shipbuilding and Coal Mining

DL 2V TOBFENER
—IAREEANOFEE L ik —
The Architectural Work of Le

Corbusier, an Outstanding Contribu-
tion to the Modern Movement

DIHELBIFG- M/ BE
ReELE R

Sacred Island of Okinoshima and

Associated Sites in the Munakata Region
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2017. Please note that this information may change.

KANEAHAREDCHDEFHA KTV T
2018-2019

2017 4 12 H

MitE - FAT

M ATBUE N H AR AR (JSPS)

T 1020083

WS T HIX RIS 531 T Y A Ak v & —
Han - 03-3263-1872
http://www.jsps.go.jp/english/e-plaza/
MEMT Bk 2V v b T AT

© 2017 MOAZATBUE N H AR E AR 2

W CORE - MREZEL I T,

Life in Japan for Foreign Researchers 2018-2019

December 2017

Published by:

Japan Society for the Promotion of Science
Kojimachi Business Center Bldg., 5-3-1
Kojimachi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 102-0083
Tel: +81-3-3263-1872
http://www.jsps.go.jp/english/e-plaza/
Editorial support: Merit 5 Co., Ltd.

© 2017 JSPS. All rights reserved.

Any duplication or other use of this publication without written
permission of JSPS is prohibited.

Printed in Japan

PRINTED WITH
£ SOY INK|.

............................









